
Williams, Ronald LM - "-
Williams, Ronald L

From: Braitsch, Jay
Sent: Thursday, March 22, 2001 6:21 PM
To: Anderson, Margot
Cc: Kripowicz, Robert; DeHoratiis, Guido; Johnson. Nancy; Melchert, Elena; Rudins, George;

Carter, Douglas; Juckett, Donald
Subject: NEP Chapter 8 - Supply

Importance: High

Margo - I'll be out until next Tuesday but the above people can respond to whatever.

ch 8 march 22.doc
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Williams, Ronald L

From: Melchert, Elena
Sent: Friday, March 23, 2001 8:09 AM
To: Anderson, Margot
Cc: DeHoratiis, Guido
Subject: RE: NEP Chapter 8 - Supply

Yes we can get some graphics this morning.
Elena

-- Orginal Message-
From: Anderson, Margot
Sent: Friday, March 23, 2001 8:08 AM
To: Braitsch, Jay
Cc Krlpowlcz, Robert; DeHoratis, Guido; Johnson, Nancy; Melchert, Eena; Rudins, George; Carter, Douglas; Judcett, Donald
Subject RE: NEP Chapter 8 - Supply

All,

Thanks much. This looks good. Any way I could get the graphics today? If I could turn this whole package over to the
Task Force this afternoon, I would be most happy. Please let me know what your time frame is.

Margot
-- Original Message-

From: Braitsch, Jay
Sent: Thursday, March 22, 2001 6:21 PM
To: Anderson, Margot
Cc: Kripowicz. Robert; DeHoratiis, Guido; Johnson, Nancy; Melchert, Elena; Rudins, George; Carter, Douglas; Juckett, Donald
Subject: NEP Chapter 8 - Supply
imDoj:ane: Hiqh

Margo - I'll be out until next Tuesday but the above people can respond to whatever.

c< File: ch 8 march 22.doc >>
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Williams, Ronald L T

From: Carles_M._Smith@ovp.eop.gov%intemet [Charies M._Smith@ovp.eop.gov]
Sent: Friday, March 23, 2001 8:27 AM
To: Michelle.Poche@OST.DOT.Gov%intemet
Cc: Andrew_D._Lundquist@ovp.eop.gov%intemet; Karen_Y._Knutson@ovp.eop.gov0 /ointemet
Subject: DOE comments/edits

enurgyinfrostructure2.doc
Michelle:

Some suggested comments/edits on your chapter from DOE. [ I

(See attached file: energyinfrastructure2.doc)

21018
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Williams, Ronald L

From: Melchert, Elena
Sent: Friday, March 23, 2001 1:38 PM
To: Anderson, Margot
Subject: RE:

YES! I need to check on why they are late. I'll get right back to you. Sorry! I meant to do that before I sent you the file.
e

-- Original Message-
From: Anderson, Margot
Sent: Friday, March 23, 2001 1:12 PM
To: Melcdert, Elena
Cc DeHoratiis, Guido; Carter, Douglas
Subject: RE:

Thanks. I hate to ask, but do you have some nifty graphics?

---Original Message-
From: Melchert, E]ena
Sent: Friday, March 23, 2001 1:08 PM
To: Anderson, Margot
Cc: DeHoratiis, Guido; Carter, Douglas
Subject:

Fossil Energy final Chapter 8
Thanks for your patience.
e << Fie: ch 8 march 23.doc >>

Elena Subia Melchert
Petroleum Engineer/Program Manager
Office of Fossil Energy
U.S. Department of Energy

1
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Williams, Ronald L

From: Carter, Douglas
Sent: Friday, March 23, 2001 1:56 PM
To: Anderson, Margot; Melchert, Elena
Cc: DeHoratiis, Guido
Subject: RE:

Margot -

Attached is a powerpoint presentation with 5 slides which can be used with Chapter 8.
- The first 2 slides are pie charts of electricity production, by fuel, and may be redundant if similar charts appear in Ch 1.
- The 3rd slide is a photo of the first commercial nuclear plant - provided earlier by Trevor
- The 4th slide is a photo of the Tampa Electric IGCC demonstration plant. If I can get higher resolution, I'll resend.
- The 5th slide is a General Electric gas turbine.

Elena will provide additional material for the O&G program.

Doug

Ch8 Elec Figs.ppt

-- Criginal Message-
From: Anderson, Margot
Sent: Friday, Mardc 23, 2001 1:12 PM
To: Melchert, Elena
Cc: DeHoratiis, Guido; Carter, Douglas
Subject: RE:

Thanks. I hate to ask, but do you have some nifty graphics?

-- Original Message
From: Melchert, Elena
Sent: Friday, March 23, 2001 1:08 PM
To: Anderson, Margot
Cc: DeHoratls, Guido; carter, Douglas
Subject:

Fossil Energy final Chapter 8
Thanks for your patience.
e << File: ch 8 march 23.doc >>

Elena Subia Melchert
Petroleum Engineer/Program Manager
Office of Fossil Energy
U.S. Department of Energy
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Williams, Ronald L ' *

From: Melchert, Elena
Sent: Friday, March 23, 2001 2:10 PM
To: Anderson, Margot
Subject: FW: Slides

here are a few I have more.
e

---Original Message
From: Albayrak, Feridun
Sent: Friday, March 23, 2001 2:08 PM
To: Melchert, Elena
Subject: Slides

Attached..

AKPipeline-Map.ppt NonAccessMop.ppt 2AEO-Slides.ppt
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Kelliher, Joseph

From: JohnFenzel@ovp.eop.gov%intmeet [John_Fenzel@ovp.eop.gov]
Sent: Thursday, July 12, 2001 2:16 PM
To: Kelliher, Joseph; Anderson, Margot; Juleanna_R._Glover@ovp.eop.gov%/ointemet;

Kmurphy@osec.doc.gov%intemet; Dina.Ellis@do.treas.gov%intemet;
SueEllenWooldridge@lOS.DOl.gov/ointemet; Joel_D._Kaplan@who.eop.gov%/intemet;
Keith.Collins@USDA.gov%intemet; Joseph.Glauber@USDA.gov%internet;
Galloglysj@State.gov%intemet; McManusmt@State.gov%intemet;
Michelle.Poche@OST.DOT.Govintemet; Patricia.Stahlschmidt@FEMA.gov%intemet;
Brenner.Rob@EPA.gov%intemet; Beale.John@ EPA.gov%intemet;
MPeacock@omb.eop.gov%/intemet; Mark_A._Weatherly@omb.eop.gov%/intemet; Robert_C.

McNally@opd.eop.gov%/ointemet; Jhowardj@ceq.eop.gov%internet;
William_bettenbergIlOS.DOI.gov%/intemet; Tom_fulton@IOS.DOI.gov%intemet;
Kjersten_drager@ovp.eop.gov%intemet; Mleblanc@ceq.eop.gov%internet;
Bruce.Baughman@FEMA.gov%intemet; Charles.m.Hess@USACE.army.mil%intemet;
akeeler@cea.eop.gov%intemet; commcoll@aol.com%intemet; Karen_E.
_Keller@omb.eop.gov%intemet; Carol_J._Thompson@who.eop.gov%/intemet; SandraL.

Via@omb.eop.gov%/intemet; MeganD._Moran@ovp.eop.gov%intemet; Janet_P.
_Walker@opd.eop.gov%/intemet; Ronald_L._Silberman@omb.eop.gov%intemet; LoriA.
_Krauss@omb.eop.gov%intemet; WheelerE@State.gov%intemet; KarenL.
_Zent@who.eop.gov%intemet; Mark_J._Sullivan@ovp.eop.gov%intemet; Alice_H.
_Williams@cea.eop.gov%intemet; moss.jacob@EPA.gov%internet; CarolJ.
_Thompson@who.eop.gov%intemet; Jean_M._Russell@opd.eop.gov%intemet; Andrew_D.
_Lundquist@ovp.eop.gov%intemet; KarenY._Knutson@ovp.eop.gov%intemet; Charles M.
_Smith@ovp.eop.gov%intemet; Charles_D._McGrath_Jr@ovp.eop.gov%intemet Robert_C.
_McNally@oa.eop.gov%intemet; CesarConda@ovp.eop.gov%intemet; Jean_M.
_Russell@opd.eop.gov"/ointemet; JenniferH._Mayfield@ovp.eop.guv%intemet; Mary_J.
_Matalin@ovp.eop.gov%intemet; Nancy_P. Dorn@who.eop.govintemet;
MargaretBradley@lOS.DOI.gov%intemet; JeanM._Russell@opd.eop.gov%intemet

Subject: Agenda and List of Participants for NEPD Group Principals' Meeting
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Kelliher, Joseph

From:: Kelliher, Joseph
Sent: Friday, July 06, 2001 12:53 PM
To: Dandy, Majida; Reed, Craig; McSlarrow, Kyle; McMonigle, Joe; Blake, Francis
Subject: NEPD Meeting Change

FYI

----- Original Message----
From: Andrew D. Lundquist@ovp.eop.gov%in:ernet
[mailto:Andrew D. Lundquisteovp.eop.gov
Sent: Friday, July 06, 200: 12:33 PM
To: John Fenzel@ovp.eop.gov%internet
Cc: Kelliher, Joseph; Anderson, Margot;
Juleanna_R. Glovereovp.eop.goviinternet; knurphy@osec.doc.gov%internet:
dina.ellisCdo.treas.govinternet;
sue ellenwooldridceeios.doi.gov internet;
Joel . _Kaplanrwho.eop.gov%internet; keith.collins@usda.gov%internet;
joseph.glauber@usda.cov9 interne ; ga loglysj@state.gov%inrernet;
mcmanusmt@state.gov%internet; michelle.poche@ost.dot.gov%internet;
patricia.stahlschmidt@fem.a.gov.internet; brenner.robeepa.gov%internet;
beale.john@epa.goviinternet; mpeacock@omb.eop.goveinternet;
Mark A. Weatherly@omb.eop. ov%-nternet;
RobertC. McNallyoopd.eop.govt:nternet; jhowardj@ceq.eop.gov%internet;
williambettenberg@ios.dci.govt internet;
tom fulton@ios.doi.govinterne:; kje-rsen_drager@ovp.eop.gov%internet;
mleblanc@ceq.eop.gov%internet; bruce.baughmanefema.gcv%tnternet;
charles .m.hess@usace. arny.r.ili£nt:ernet; akeeler@cea.eop.goviinternet;
cczmncolliaol.com%internet; Kare- E. Keiler@o.mlb.eop.govinternet;
Carol_J._Thomnson@who.eop.gov-in.ene.;
SandraL. ViaQo.rb.ezp.govineternet; Megan D._Moran@ovp.eop.gov%internet;
Janet P. Walkergo-d. ep. aviir.ernet;
Ronald L. Siiberia@iSo.b.e p.qviir.terr.et;
Lori A. Krauss omb.eop.govintern.e%; wheelere@state.gov%internet;
Karen L. ZentSwho.eop.govsinternet;
Mark J. Sullivan~ovp.eop.govinternet;
james t._sims@oa.eop.gov%in ernet;
Alice_l . Williams@cea.eop.gov%internet; moss.jacobepa.govinternet;
Karen Y. _Knutson@ovp.eop.govin-ernet;
Charles_ M. _Smithovp.eop.gov%internet;
Charles D. McGrath Jr@ovp.eop.aov%internet;
robert _c._mcnallyEca.eop.goviinternet; CesarConda@ovp.eop.gov%in-ernet;
Jean_M. _?ussellcpDd.eo.;gov%internet;
Jennifer H. Mayfieldqovp.eop.gcv%internet;
MaryJ. Ma:alinovp.eop.goviinternet;
Nancy_P._Dornewho.eop.govinternet;
margare_ bradley@ios.doi.govinternet;
FrancesE. Ncrriseovp.eop.gov%internet;
Mary_K. LangEovp.eop.gcv%interne:; mmcginn@ovp.eop.goveinternet
Subject: Meeting Change

The NEPD Grout Princirals Meezing has been moved to Friday, July 13th
from
2:00 - 3:00 in the Vice Presiaent's Ceremrnial Office.

Again, one staff member can accompany tneir principal to this meeting.
Please send the name of ycur representative, in a reply email, prior to
July 13:h so they can be granred access to the building.

Thank you,

.ndrew Lundquist

21041
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Kelliher, Jose h

From: Kelliher, Joseph
Sent: Monday, July 02, 2001 3:36 PM
To: Reed, Craig; Blake, Francis
Subject: FW: NEPD meeting on Tuesday, July 10 at 4:00 pm

FYI

----- Original Message-----
From: KarenY._Knutson@ovp.eop.gov%internet
[mailto:Karen Y. Knutson@ovp.eop.gov]
Sent: Monday, July 02, 2001 3:33 PM
To: Kelliher, Joseph; McSlarrow, Kyle; KXurphyQOsec.doc.gov%internet;
Dina.Ellis@do.treas.gov%internet;
SueEllenWooldridge@IOS.DOI.govlinternet;
Jcseph. Gauber@U'SDA.gov%internet; McManusmt@State.gov%internet;
Galloglysj@State.gov%interne:; Michelle.?oche@OST.DOT.gov%internet;
Brenner.Rob3EPA.govinternet; Robert_C._McNally@opd.eop.gov%internet;
M?eacock@o.mb.eop.govinternet; Mark A. Weatherly@omb.eop.govtnternet
Cc: AndrewD. Lundquist@ovp.eop.goveinternet;
Kjerssen S. Drager@ovp.eop.govinternet
Subject: NEPD meeting on Tuesday, July 10 at 4:00 pm

While the agenda is still being nailed down, I wanted to give you a
heads
up on the issues that we will ask all of the members of the task force
to
present to Lhe entire group:

Karen
456-74C9

21042
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Kelliher, Joseph :,- -

From: John_Fenzel@ovp.eop.gov%intemet [John_Fenzel@ovp.eop.gov]
Sent: Friday, June 29, 2001 4:07 PM
To: Kelliher, Joseph; Anderson, Margot; Juleanna_R._Glover@ovp.eop.gov%intemet;

Kmurphy@osec.doc.gov%/ointemet; Dina.Ellis@do.treas.gov%intemet;
SueEllenWooldridge@lOS.DOI.gov%/intemet; JoeLD._Kaplan@who.eop.gov%intemet;
Keith.Collins@USDA.gov%intemet; Joseph.Glauber@USDAgovintemet;
Galloglysj@State.gov%intemet; McManusmt@State.gov%intemet;
Michelle.Poche@OST.DOT.Gov%internet; Patricia.Stahlschmidt@ FEMA.gov%intemet;
Brenner.Rob@EPA.gov%intemet; Beale.John@EPA.g6v%intemet;
MPeacock@omb.eop.gov%intemet; Mark_A. Weatherly@omb.eop.gov%internet; Robert_C.

McNally@opd.eop.gov%intemet: Jhowardj@ceq.eop.gov%intemet;
William_bettenberg@IOS.DOl.gov%intemet; Tom fulton@lOS.DOI.gov%intemet;
Kjersten_drager@ovp.eop.gov%intemet; Mleblanc@ceq.eop.gov%intemet;
Bruce.Baughman@FEMA.gov%intemet; Charles.m.Hess@USACE.army.mil%intemet;
akeeler@cea.eop.gov%intemet; commcoll@aol.com%internet; Karen_E.
Keller@omb.eop.govOintemet; Carol_J._Thompson@who.eop.gov%intemet; Sandra_L.
Via@omb.eop.gov%intemet; MeganD._Moran@ovp.eop.gov%intemet; Janet_P.

_Walker@opd.eop.gov%internet; Ronald_L._Silberman@omb.eop.govointemet; LoriA.
_Krauss@omb.eop.gov%intemet; WheelerE@State.gov%intemet; Karen_L.
_Zent@who.eop.gov%/internet; MarkJ._Sullivan@ovp.eop.gov0 /ointemet; James_T.
_Sims@oa.eop.gov%intemet; Alice_H._Williams@cea.eop.gov%intemet;
moss.jacob@EPA.gov%ointernet

Cc: Andrew_D._Lundquist@ovp.eop.gov/ointemet; KarenY._Knutson@ovp.eop.gov%internet;
Charles_M._Smith@ovp.eop.gov%intemet; Charles D._McGrathJr@ovp.eop.gov%intemet;
RobertC._McNally@oa.eop.gov%intemet; CesarConda@ovp.eop.gov%/internet; Jean_M.
_Russell@opd.eop.gov%internet; JenniferH._Mayfield@ovp.eop.gov%intemet; Mary_J.
_Matalin@ovp.eop.gov%internet; Nancy_P._Dom@who.eop.gov%intemet;
MargaretBradley@lOS.DOI.gov%intemet; JeanM._Russell@opd.eop.gov%intemet;
FrancesE._Norrs@ovp.eop.gov%intemet; Mary_K._Lang@ovp.eop.gov%intemet

Subject: NEPD Group Principals Meeting, July 10th, 4:00pm, Ceremonial Office

This is to inform you that an NED Group Principals Meeting will be held
on
Tuesday, July 10th from 4:00 - 5:00 pm in the Vice President's
Ceremonial
Office. An agenda for this meeting is forthcoming.

One staff member can accompany their principal to this meeting. Please
send the name of your representative, in a reply email, prior to July
10th
so they can be granted access to the _uilding.

Sincerely,

John Fenzel
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Kelliher, Joseph

From: Anderson. Margot
Sent: Wednesday, May 23, 2001 11:23 AM
To: Morris, Alexander
Cc: Kelliher, Joseph; Kolevar, Kevin; McSlarrow, Kyle
Subject: DOE staff who worked in NEP

Chris,

This is the list of all DOE staff who worked on the NEP. Please double-check with Joe Kelliher regarding who in the
Secretary's office was involved to confirm my three names. I have added the names of the DOE employees who were/are
detailed to the National Energy Policy Development group (Lundquist. Knutson. Draaer. Smith and Sims).

If you need to contact office to determine who is a contractor, the best points of contact are:

EE - Mary Beth Zimmerman
FE - Jay Braitsch
NE - Trevor Cook
EIA - Andy Kydes
IA- David Pumphrey

Let me know what else you need.

Margot

NEP people.xis
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Kelliher, Joe OS
Kolevar, Kevin OS
McSlarrow, Kyle OS

Anderson, Margot PO
Breed, Bill PO
Conli, Juhn PO
Friedrichs, Mark PO
McNutt, Barry PO
Terry, Tracy PO
Vernet, Jean PO
Watts, Ed PO
White. Tom PO

Baldwin, Sam EE
Bassell, Dave EE
Beschen, Darrell EE
Dion, Jerry EE
Drager, Kjersten EE
Freidman, Ken EE
Garland, Buddy EE
Ginsberg, Mark EE
Haspel, Abe EE
Hoffman, Pat EE
Jeffery, Nancy EE
Jeffry, Nancy EE
Kaarsburg, Tina EE
Kimbis, Tom EE
Krevitz, Ellyn EE
Lundquist, Andrew EE
Mansueti, Larry EE
Mansuetti, Larry EE

o7 McCabe, Michael EE
O Mckinley, Gail EE
o Nguyen, Tien EE

' ~ Odululamny, Judy EE
.~ 6 Overholt, Phil EE

Dr
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Parks, Bill EE
Patterson, Phil EE
Podolak, Peggy EE
Pollock, Ed EE
Raymond, Michael EE
Ribin, Joel EE
Rudgers, David EE
Sleer, Randy EE
Talbot. John EE
Tseng, Phil EE
Wall, Ed EE
York, Michael EE
Zimmerman, Mary Beth EE

EE
Albayrak, Ferdun
Braitsch, Jay FE
Carter, Doug FE
DeHoratils, Guido FE
Freitas, Christopher FE
Johnson, Nancy FE
Juckett, Don FE
Kane, Bob FE
Knutson, Karen FE
Kripowicz, Bob FE
Melchert, Elena FE
Prydol, John FE
Shages,John FE

Cook, Trevor NE
Magwood. Bill NE

Butler, Dan EIA
Cato, Darriel EIA

O Doman, Linda EIA
m
o Holt, Susan EIA

-- Kendell, James EIA
Kondls, Paul EIA
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Kydes, Andy EIA
Pellis, Larry EIA
Shore, Joanne EIA
Skinner, Bill EIA
Silzer, Scott EIA
Trapmann, William EIA
Volpe, Barbara Marliner EIA

Angulo, Veronica IA
Deutsch, Kalhy IA
Gale, Barry IA
Hart, James IA
Lockwoood, Andrea IA
Person, George IA
Pumphrey, David IA
Soliman, Moustafa IA

Smith, Charles RW

Sims, James SC
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Kelliher, Joseph \"-

From: Anderson, Margot
Sent: Monday, May 21, 2001 12:45 PM
To: Haspel, Abe; Kripowicz, Robert; Magwood, William; KYDES, ANDY; Pumphrey, David
Cc: Zimmerman, MaryBeth; Braitsch, Jay; Kelliher, Joseph; Kolevar, Kevin
Subject: Revised NEP list

All,

I heard from NE and FE. Please let me know if I have the complete list.

Joe K. - did you want me to add Kyle?

Margot

NEP people.xis

-----Onginal Message----
From: Anderson, Margot
Sent; Friday, May 18, 2001 12:10 PM
To: Haspel, Abe; Kripowiz, Robert; Magwood, William; KYDES, ANDY; Pumphrey, David
Cc: Zimmerman, MaryBeth; Braitsch, Jay; Kelliher, Joseph; Kolevar, Kevin
Subject: who worked on tte NEP?

·~argot

<< File: NEP people.xls >>
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Joe Kelliher OS
Kevin Kolevar OS

Margot Anderson PO
Mark Friedrichs PO
John Conti PO
Bill Breed PO
Tracy Terry PO
Barry McNutt PO
Tom White PO
Jean Vernet PO
Ed Watts PO

Abe Haspel EE
Mary Beth Zimmerman EE
Darrell Beschen EE
Michael York EE
Tom Kimbis EE
Nancy Jeffery EE
Larry Mansueti

Bob Kripowicz FE
Jay Braitsch FE
Doug Carter FE
Guido DeHoratiis FE
Elena Melchert FE
Nancy Johnson FE
Bob Kane FE
Christopher Freitas FE
Don Juckett FE
John Prydol FE
John Shages FE
Feridun Albayrak FE

Bill Magwood NE
Trevor Cook NE

Larry Pettis EIA
Andy Kydes EIA
Susan Holt EIA
Paul Kondis EIA

David Pumphrey IA
Veronica Angulo IA
Robert Porter IA
George Person IA
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Kelliher, Joseph '

From: Anderson. Margot
Sent: Friday, May 18, 2001 12:10 PM
To: Haspel, Abe; Kripowicz, Robert; Magwood, William; KYDES, ANDY; Pumphrey. David
Cc: Zimmerman, MaryBeth; Braitsch, Jay; Kelliher. Joseph; Kolevar, Kevin
Subject: who worked on the NEP?

All,

-Margot

NEP people.xls
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
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Martin, Adrienne /
From: Braitsch, Jay
Sent: Friday, May 04, 2001 12:32 PM
To: Anderson, Margot
Subject: RE: Citations

---- Original Message---
From: Anderson, Margot
Sent: Friday, May 04, 2001 12:12 PM
To: 'Elena_S._Melchert@ovp.eop.gov%intemet'; Carter, Douglas; Braitsch,
Jay
Cc: Rudins, George

'S§ject: RE: Citations

Margot
----- Original Message-----
From: ElenaS._Melchert@ovp.eop.gov%intemet
[mailto:Elena_S._Melchert@ovp.eop.gov]
Sent: Friday, May 04, 2001 10:59 AM
To: Anderson, Margot; Rudins, George
Subject: Citations

see below
Elena
------------ Forwarded by Elena S. Melchert/OVP/EOP on 05/04/2001
10:58 AM --------------

Elena S. Melchert
05/04/2001 10:56:55 AM

Record Type: Record

Tc: Mary.hutzler@eia.doe.gov @ inet, guido.dehoratils@hq.doe.gov @ inet,
jay.braitsch@hq.doe.gov @ inet

cc
"fiubiect: Citations
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Elena
Office of the Vice President
National Energy Policy Development Group
202i456-5348

2
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Martin, Adrienne '---

From: Elena_S._Melchert@ovp.eop.gov%internet [Elena_S._Melchert@ovp.eop gov]
Sent: Friday, May 04, 2001 12:16 PM
To: Anderson, Margot
Subject: RE: Citations

-ETena,
PS: I jas tinea to cal you any your phones were rolled over. I'll try
again later.

21054
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Martin, Adrienne r

From: -' Elena S. MelchertIovp.eop.gov%inlernet [Elena_S._Melchert@ovp.eop.gov]
Sent: Friday, May 04, 2001 10:59 AM
To: Anderson, Margot; Rudins, George
Subject: Citations

.,t'.*onsCHADTER

5 «.c see below
Elena

.---------- .- Forwarded by Elena S. Melchert/OVPIEOP on 05/04/2001
10:58 AM ------------

Elena S. Melchert
05/04,2001 10:56:55 AM

Record Type: Record

To: Mary.hutzler@eia.doe.gov @ inet, guido.dehoratiis@hq.doe.gov @ inet,
jay.braitsch@hq.doe.gov @ inet

cc:
Subject: Citations

tiena
Office of the Vice President
National Energy Policy Development Group
202/456-5348
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Martin, Adrienne /

From: Kelliher, Joseph
Sent: Friday, May 04, 2001 9:08 AM
To: Anderson, Margot
Subject: RE: How many copies of the NEP do you need?

No idea. What do you think? How many copies of these animals do we usually get? Probably need more than the usual
this time.

-----Original Message---
From: Anderson, Margot
Sent: Thursday, May 03, 2001 2:37 PM
To: Braitsch, Jay; KYDES, ANDY; Zimmerman, MaryBeth; Cook, Trevor;
Whatley, Michael
Cc: Kelliher, Joseph
Subject: FW: How many copies of the NEP do you need?

All.

This is a note from the WH asking how many copies of the NEP we would like (no cost). They will put it on the WEB as
well. Can you give me a ballpark?

Margot

----Original Message-----
From: Charles_M._Smith@ovp.eop.gov%intemet _'
[nailto:Charles_ M._Smith@ovp.eop.gov]
Sen:: Thursday. May 03, 2001 12:52 PM
To: Kelliher, Joseph; Anderson, Margot; Kmurphy@osec.doc.gov%internet;
Dina.Ellis@do.treas.gov%irternet; Keith.Collins@USDA.gov%internet;
Joseph .Glauber USDA.gov%intemet; Galloglysj@State.gov%internet;
McManusmt@State.gov%interet; Michelle.Poche@OST.DOT.Gov%internet;
Patricia.Stahlschmidt@FEMA.gov%internet;
Williambettenberg@ios.doi.gov%internet;
Tom_fulton@ios.doi.gov%internet; Bruce.Baughman@FEMA.gov%internet;
Charles m.Hess@USACE.arrny.mil%intemet; moss.jacob @epa.gov%internet
Cc: Andrew_D._Lundquist@ovp.eop.gov%internet;
Karen_Y Knutson@ovp.eop.gov%intemet
Subject: How many copies of the report do you need?

As we get closer to printing this thing, I need to know how many copies of
the report each agency needs and to whom you want them to go and where
(address including room #).

Let me know by COB Thursday, May 3, 2001.

Thanks

Charlie
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Martin, Adrienne ---

From: MaryBeth Zimmerman
Sent: Thursday, May 03, 2001 5:51 PM
To: Anderson, Margot
Cc: Jeffery, Nancy
Subject: Re: FW: How many copies of the NEP do you need?

Our outreach person (Nancy) has left for the day, so here's my estimate:

200

(My breakout for our internal distribution:
(31 program offices x 2) + (5 sector offices x 5) + (EE 3.1 x 20) + (EE.1 x 25) + (Outreach x 40) + (Planning
library x 25)

i; . ,r a,:i!sion,(,'HQMAIL on 05/03/2001 02:36:49 PM

: MaryBeth Zimmerman/EE/DOE@DOE@HQMAIL, Jay Braitsch@HQMAIL, TREVOR COOK@HQMAIL, Michael
Whatley@HQMAIL, ANDY KYDES@HQMAIL

:c Joseph KelliherH:-fQMAIL

SuCitec:: FW: How many copies of the NEP do you need?

All,

This is a note from the WH asking how many copies of the NEP we would like (no cost).
They will out it on the WEB as well. Can you give me a ballpark?

Margot

---- Original Message-----

From: Charles_M._Smith®ovp.eop.govinternet

[mailto:Charles_M._Smithhovp.eop.gov]

Sent: Thursday, May 03, 2001 12:52 PM

To: Kelliher, Joseph; Anderson, Margot; Kmurphytosec.doc.govinternet;

Dina.Ell-isdo.treas.govtinternet; Keith.Collins@USDA.goviinternet;

Joseph.GlauberOUSDA.govtinternet; Galloglysj@State.gov%internet;

MKcManusmtoState.gov%internet; Michelle.PocheOOST.DOiT.Govtinternet;
Patricia.StahlschmidtOFEMA.gov%internet;

William_bettenberggios.doi.govinternet;

Tom_fultonsios.doi.gov%internet; Bruce.Baughman@FEMA.govlinternet;

Charles .m.HesseUSACE.army.milkinternet; moss.jacoboepa.govtinternet

Cc: AndrewD. Lundquistoovp.eop.govtinternet;

Karen_Y. Knutsongovp.eop.gov%internet
Subject: How many copies of the report do you needs

As we get closer to printing this thing, I need to know how many copies of
the report each agency needs and to whom you want them to go and where
(address irnluding room #).
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Let me know by COB Thursday, May 3. 2001.

Than:ks

Charlie
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Martin, Adrienne ' - ' '-/

From: Braitsch, Jay
Sent: Thursday, May 03, 2001 4:28 PM
To: Anderson, Margot
Subject: RE: How many copies of the NEP do you need?

100? 200 if they are abundant

-- Original Message--
From: Anderson, Margot
Sent: Thursday, May 03, 2001 2:37 PM
To: Braitsch, Jay; KYDES, ANDY; Zimmerman, MaryBeth; Cook, Trevor,
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

--- Original Message----
From: Charles_M._Smith@ovp.eop.gov%internet
[mailto:Charles_M._Smith@ovp.eop.gov]
Sent: Thursday, May 03, 2001 12:52 PM
To: Kelliher, Joseph; Anderson, Margot; Kmurphy@osec.doc.gov%intemet;
Dina.Ellis@do.treas.gcv%intemet; Keith.Collins@USDA.gov%interet;
Joseph.Glauber@USDA.gov%intemet; Galloglysj@State.gov%intemet;
McManusmt@State.gov%intemet; Michelle.Poche@OST.DOT.Gov%/intemet;
Patricia.Stahlschmidt@FEMA.gov%internet:
William bettenberg(3ios.doi. gov%intemet;
Tom_fulton@ios.doL.gov%intemet; Bruce.Baughman@FEMA.gov%intemet;
Charles.m. Hess@USACE.army.mil%intemet; moss.jacob@epa.gov%internet
Cc: Andrew_ D._Lundquist@ovp.eop.gov%intemet;
Karen_Y._Knutson@ovp.eop.gov%intemet
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
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Martin, Adrienne A /
> . , _ c_

From: KYDES. ANDY
Sent: Thursday, May 03, 2001 6:04 PM
To: Anderson, Margot
Subject: RE: How many copies of the NEP do you need?

Lets try about 100. You can scale back if that turns out to be a problem.

Thanks.

-----Original Message-
From: Margot Anderson_atHQ-EXCH at X400PO
Sent: Thursday, May 03, 2001 2:36 PM
To: Kydes, Andy; Jay Braitsch at HQ-EXCH at X400PO; TREVOR
COOK atHQ-EXCH at X400PO; Michael Whatley at HQ-EXCH at X400PO;
MaryBeth Zimmerman at HQ-NOTES at X400PO
Cc: Joseph Kelliher_atfH-EXCH at X400PO
Subject: FW: How many copies of the NEP do you need?

All,

This is a note from the WH asking how many copies of the NEP we would like
(no cost). They will put it on the WEB as well. Can you give me a ballpark?

Margot

--- Original Message---
From: Charles_M._Smith@ovp.eop.gov%intemnet
[mailto:Charles_M ._Smith@ovp.eop.gov]
Sent: Thursday, May 03, 2001 12:52 PM
To: Kelliher, Joseph; Anderson, Margot; Kmurphy@osec.doc.gov%intemet;
Dina.Ellis@do.treas.gov%intemet; Keith.Collins@USDA.gov%intemet;
Joseph.Glauber@USDA.gov%intemet; Galloglysj@State.gov%intemet;
McManusmt@State.gov%intemet; Michelle.Poche@OST.DOT.Gov%intemet;
Patricia.Stahlschmidt@FEMA.gov%intemet;
Williambettenberg@ios.doi.gov%internet;
Tom_fulton@ios.doi.gov%internet; Bruce.Baughman@FEMA.gov%internet;
Cnarles.m.Hess@USACE.army.mil%internet; moss.jacob@epa.gov%internet
Cc: Andrew_D._Lundquist@ovp.eop.gov%internet;
KarenY._Knutson@ovp.eop.gov%intemet
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
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Martin, Adrienne > , _ r,--

From: " Charles M. Smith@ovp.eop.gov%intemet [CharlesM._Smith@ovp.eop.gov]
Sent: Thursday, May 03, 2001 1:51 PM
To: Kelliher, Joseph; Anderson, Margot: Kmurphy@osec.doc.gov%internet;

Dina.Ellis@do.treas.gov%intemet; Keith.Collins@USDA.gov%intemet;
Joseph.Glauber@USDA.gov%intemet; Galloglysj@State.gov%internet;
McManusmt@State.gov%internet; Michelle.Poche@OST.DOT.Gov%intemet;
Patricia.Stahlschmidt@FEMA.gov%intemet; William bettenberg@ios.doi.gov%internet;
Tom fulton@ios.doi.gov%internet; Bruce.Baughman@FEMA.gov%internet;
CharTes.m.Hess@USACE.army.mil%intemet; moss.jacob@epa.gov%intemet

Cc: Andrew D._Lundquist@ovp.eop.gov%intemet; Karen_Y._Knutson@ovp.eop.gov%interet
Subject: copies of the report

With respect to my recent request regarding the number of copies of the
report each agency needs, I want to make clear, in case there was any
misunderstanding, that it was the final, printed report - not the draft
distributed yesterday at the Principals meeting that I was addressing.
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Martin, Adrienne - -A L- , _._

From: - CharlesM._Smith@ovp.eop.gov%intemet [Charles_M._Smith@ovp.eop.govj
Sent: Thursday, May 03, 2001 12:52 PM
To: Kelliher, Joseph; Anderson, Margot; Kmurphy@osec.doc.gov%internet;

Dina.Ellis@do.treas.gov%intemet; Keith.Collins@USDA.gov%internet;
Joseph.Glauber@USDA.gov%intemet; Galloglysj@State.gov%internet;
McManusmt@State.gov%internet; Michelle.Poche@OST.DOT.Gov%intemet;
Patricia.Stahlschmidt@FEMA.gov%intemet; William_bettenberg@ios.doi.gov%internet;
Tom fulton@ios.doi.gov%intemet; Bruce.Baughman@FEMA.gov%intemet;
Charies.m.Hess@USACE.army.mil%internet; moss.jacob@epa.gov%internet

Cc: Andrew_D._Lundquist@ovp.eop.gov%intemet; Karen_Y._Knutson@ovp.eop.gov%internet
Subject: How many copies of the report do you need?

As we get closer to printing this thing, I need to know how many copies of
the report each agency needs and to whom you want them to go and where
(adcress including room #).

Let me know by COB Thursday. May 3, 2001.

Tnanks

Charlie
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Martin, Adrienne -

From: Charles M. Smith@ovp.eop.gov%internet [Charles_M. Smith@ovp.eop.gov]
Sent: Thursday, May 03, 2001 10:41 AM
To: Anderson, Margot
Subject: EIA fact check for 7

Margot

Could you send another copy. Thanks

Charlie
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Martin, Adrienne

From: - . Kjersten S. Drager@ovp.eop.gov%internet[Kjersten_S._Drager@ovp.eop.gov]
Sent: Thursday, May 03, 2001 9:32 AM
To: Anderson, Margot
Subject: Re: tanker and oil spill questions

p.perecldoc PIC3Z699.PCX

(Embedded
image moved "Anderson, Margot" <Margot.Anderson@hq.doe.gov>
tc file: 05/03/2001 09:15:39 AM
PIC32699.PCX)

Record Type: Record

To: Kjersten S. Drager/OVP/EOP

cc: Charles M. Smith/OVP/EOP, "Kelliher, Joseph"
<Joseph.Kelliher@hq.doe.gov>

Subject: tanker and oil spill questions

-----Original Message---
From: Poche, Michelle [mailto:Michelle.Poche@ost.dot.gov]
Sent: Monday, April 30. 2001 5:04 PM
To: Kelliher, Joseph; Anderson. Margot,
'Charles(u)M.(u)Smith(a)ovp.eop.gov';
William_bettenberg@ios doi.gov%internet;
Tomfulton@ios.doi.gov%internet; Kjerstendrager@ovp.eop.gov%intemet
Cc: Kjersten_drager@ovp.eop.gov%internet;
AndrewD._Lundquist@ovp.eop.gov%internet;
Karen Y._Knutson@ovp.eop.gov%intemet
Subject: RE: Questions for Infrastructure chapter
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--- Original Message---
From: Charles M. Smith@ovp.eop.gov [mailto:Charles_M._Smith@ovp.eop.gov]
Sent: Monday, Aprl 30, 2001 8:24 AM
To: Joseph.Kelliher@HQ.DOE.gov; Poche, Michelle:
William_bettenberg@ios.doi.gov; Tom_fulton@ios.doi.gov;
Kjerstendrager@ovp.eop.gov; Margot.Anderson@HQ.DOE.GOV
Cc: Kjerstendrager@ovp.eop.gov; Andrew_D._Lundquist@ovp.eop.gov;
Karen Y. Knutson@ovp.eop.gov
Subject: Questions for Infrastructure chapter
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Martin, Adrienne

From: - Kjersten_S._Drager@ovp.eop.gov%internet [Kjersten_S._Drager@ovp.eop.gov]
Sent: Thursday, May 03, 2001 9:30 AM
To: CharlesM._Smith@ovp.eop.gov%internet
Cc: Anderson, Margot
Subject: RE: Additional Requests...

PIC2544B.PCX

.... Forwarded by Kjersten S. Drager/OVPlEOP on
05/03/2001 09:28 AM

(Embedded
image moved "Anderson, Margot" <Margot.Anderson@hq.doe.gov>
to file: 05/03/2001 09:04:16 AM
PIC25484.PCX)

Record Type: Record

To: Kjersten S. Drager/OVP/EOP. 'McSlarrow, Kyle"
<Kyle.McSlarrow@hq.doe.gov>, "Kelliher, Joseph'
<Joseph.Kelliher@hq.doe.gov>

cc: Andrew D. Lundquist/OVP/EOP, Karen Y. Knutson/OVP/EOP, Charles M.
Smith/OVP/EOP

Subject: RE: Additional Requests...

Margot

--- Original Message----
From: Kjersten_S._Drager@ovp.eop.gov%intemet
[mailto:Kjersten_S._Drager@ovp.eop.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, May 02, 2001 6.39 PM
To: McSlarrow, Kyle; Anderson, Margot; Kelliher, Joseph
Cc: Andrew_D._Lundquist@ovp.eop.gov%internet;
Karen_Y. Knutson@ovpeop .gov%intemet;
Charles_M. Smithiovp.eop.gov%internet
Subject: Additional Requests...
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Martin, Adrienne

From: KjerstenS._Drager@ovD.eop.gov%internet [Kjersten_S._Drager@ovp.eop.gov]
Sent: Thursday, May 03, 2001 9:28 AM
To: Anderson, Margot
Subject: Urgent question

4
PIC26562.PCX

(Embedded
image moved "Anderson, Margot" <Margot.Anderson@hq.doe.gov>
to file: 05/03/2001 08:50:26 AM
PIC265S2.PCX)

Record Type: Record

To: Kjersten S. Drager1OVPtEOP

cc:
Subject: Urgent question
Kjerster,

Is this the same version of chapter 6 you sent me on Monday?

Margot

-----Original Message-----
From: Kjersten_S._Drager@ovp.eop.gov%intemet
fmailto:Kjersten_S. Drager@ovp.eop.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, May 02, 2001 6:39 PM
To: McSlarrow, Kyle; Anderson, Margot; Kelliher, Joseph
Cc: AndrewD. Lundquist@ovp.eop.gov%internet;
Karen Y._Knutson@ovp.eop.gov%intemet;
CharlesM. Smith@ovp.eop.gov%internet
Subject: Additional Requests...

(See attached file: Ch. 6 for DOE Fact Checks, Add'l Info..doc)

(See attached file: Insufficient Info. Paragraph for DOE to Expand.doc)
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Martin, Adrienne i

From: -- Kjersten_S._Drager@ovp.eop.gov%internet [Kjersten_S. Drager@ovp.eop.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, May 02, 2001 6:39 PM
To: McSlarrow, Kyle; Anderson, Margot; Kelliher, Joseph
Cc: Andrew_D._Lundquist@ovp.eop.gov%intemet; Karen_Y._Knutson@ovp.eop.gov%internet;

Charles M. Smith@ovp.eop.gov%internet
Subject: Additional Requests...

C 6 o, DOE Fct
Cn 6 trD DOE Fact

Checis. Acd

(See attached file: Ch. 6 for DOE Fact Checks, Add'l Info..doc)

21076
DOE021-1529



4' :·-d> Ac? //t.*^ ,<,L ^^T,- Cf 4P<8

Martin, Adrienne

From: John Fenzel@ovp.eop.gov%intemet [John Fenzel@ovp.eop.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, May 01, 2001 5:47 PM
To: Kelliher, Joseph; Anderson, Margot; Juleanna R._Glover@ovp.eop.gov%internet;

Kmurphy@osec.doc.gov%/internet; Dina.Ellis do.treas.gov%intemet;
Sue Ellen Wooldridge@IOS.DOl.gov%internet; Joel D. Kaplan@who.eop.gov%intemet;
Keith.Collins@USDA.gov%intemet; Joseph.Glauber@USDA.gov%interet;
Galloglysj@State.gov%intemet; McManusmt@State.gov%intemet;
Michelle.Poche@OST.DOT.Gov%intemet; Patricia.Stahlschmidt@FEMA.gov%lntemet;
Brenner.Rob@EPA.gov%intemet; Beale.John@EPA.gov%intemet;
MPeacock@omb.eop.gov%intemet; MarkA._Weatherly@omb.eop.gov%internet; Robert C.

McNally@opd.eop.govinternet; Jhowardj@ceq.eop.gov%intemet;
William_bettenberg@lOS.DOl.gov%intemet; Tom_fulton@IOS.DOl.gov%intemet;
Kjersten drager)ovp.eop.gov%intemet; Mleblanc@ceq.eop.gov%internet;
Bruce.Baughman@FEMA.gov%intemet; Charles.m.Hess@USACE.army.mil%internet;
akeeler@cea.eop.gov%intemet; commcoll@aol.com%internet; KarenE.
_Keller@omb.eop.gov%interet; Carol_J._Thompson@who.eop.gov%intemet; Sandra_L.
_Viaomb.eop.gov%intemet; Megan D._Moran@ovp.eop.gov%intemet; JanetP.
_Walker@opd.eop.gov%intemet; Ronald L. Silberman@omb.eop.gov%internet; Lori A.
_Krauss@omb.eop.gov%intemet; WheelerE@State.gov%intemet; KarenL.
_Zent@who.eop.gov%internet; MarkJ. Sullivan@ovp.eop.gov%internet.-James_T.

Sims@ovp.eop.gov%lnternet; AliceH. Williams@cea.eop.gov%intemet;
moss.jacob@EPA.gov%intemet

Cc: - -- AndrewD._Lundquist@ovp.eop.gov%intemet; Karen Y._Knutson@ovp.eop.gov%internet;
-I CharlesM. Smith@ovp.eop.gov%intemet; CharlesD._McGrath_Jr@ovp.eop.gov%internet;

Robert C. McNally@oa.eop.gov%internet; CesarConda@ovp.eop.gov%internet; Jean M.
_Russell@opd.eop.gov%internet; Jennifer H. Mayfield@ovp.eop.gov%internet; MaryJ.
_Matalin@ovp.eop.gov%intemet; NancyP. Dorn@who.eop.govointemet;
Margaret_Bradley@lOS.DOl.gov%internet; Jean_M._Russell@opd.eop.gov%internet;
Ruben S. Barrales@who.eop.gov%intemet; Joel D. Kaplan@who.eop.gov%intemet;
LawrenceB._Lindsey@opd.eop.gov%internet; Joshua B._Bolten@who.eop.gov%internet;
RobertG._ Hubbard@cea.eop.gov%internet; Mitchell_Daniels@omb.eop.gov%internet;
Jennifer H. Mayfield@ovp.eop.gov%internet

Subject: 2-Pager on NSR for Principals' Meeting

2 Bcut.aue ut c: r's cB>nct 5-2 wp3

Attached are the 2-Page Summaries of Issues to be discussed at the May 2d
Principals' Meeting, for your review. You will also be provided copies in
your folders tomorrow afternoon. Please ensure that your Principals
receive copies of these summaries in advance of the meeting.

As a reminder, one representative from each agency may accompany their
principal to this meeting.

Many Thanks,

John Fenzel
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Martin, Adrienne

From: John_Fenzel@ovp.eop.gov%intemet [JohnFenzel@ovp.eop.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, May 01, 2001 5:01 PM
To: Kelliher, Joseph; Anderson, Margot; Juleanna R. Glover@ovp.eop.gov%intemet;

Kmurphy@osec.doc.gov%intemet; Dina.Ellis (do.treas.gov%internet;
Sue Ellen Wooldridge@IOS.DOl.gov%intemet; Joel D. Kaplan@who.eop.gov%internet;
Keith. Collins@USDA.gov%intemet; Joseph.Glauber@U§'DA.gov%intemet;
Galloglysj@State.gov%intemet; McManusmt@State.gov%intemet;
Michelle.Poche@OST.DOT.Gov%intemet; Patricia.Stahlschmidt@FEMA.gov%intemet;
Brenner. Rob@EPA.gov%intemet; Beale.John@EPA.gov%intemet;
MPeacock@omb.eop.gov%internet; Mark A. Weatherly@omb.eop.gov%internet; Robert C
McNally@opd.eop.gov%intemet; Jhowardj@ceq.eop.gov%internet;

William bettenberg@lOS.DOl.gov%intemet; Tom fullon@IOS.DOI.gov%intemet;
-- Kjersten drager@ovp.eop.gov%intemet; Mleblanc@ceq.eop.gov%intemet;

Bruce.Baughman@FEMA.gov%intemet; Chares.m.Hess@USACE.army.mil%internet;
akeeler@cea.eop.gov%internet; commcoll@aol.com%intemet; Karen_E.
Keller~omb.eop.gov%intemet; CarolJ. Thompson@who.eop.gov%internet; SandraL.

-Via@omb.eop.gov%internet; Megan D. Moran@ovp.eop.gov%intemet; Janet P.
Walker@opd.eop.gov%internet; Ronald L._Silberman@omb.eop.gov%intemet; LoriA.
Krauss@omb.eop.gov%internet: WheelerE@State.gov%intemet; Karen_L.
Zent@who.eop.gov%internet; Mark_J._Sullivanlovp.eop.gov%internet; JamesT.
Sims@ovp.eop.gov%internet; AliceH._Williams@cea.eop.gov%internet;

moss.jacob@EPA.gov%intemet
Cc: -~ Andrew D._Lundquist@ovp.eop.gov%internet; KarenY._Knutson@ovp.eop.gov%intemet;

-9 Charles M._Smith@ovp.eop.gov%intemet; Charles_D. McGrath Jr@ovp.eop.gov%internet;
Robert C._McNally@oa.eop.gov%intemet; Cesar_Conda@ovp.eop.gov%internet; Jean_M.
_Russell@opd.eop.gov%internet; Jennifer H. Mayfield@ovp.eop.gov%internet; MaryJ.

Matalin@ovp.eop.gov%internet; Nancy_P._D om@who.eop.gov%internet;
Margaret_Bradley@lOS.DOl.gov%internet; Jean M. Russell@opd.eop.gov%intemet;
Nicole_E._Grodner@who.eop.gov%internet; Mary_K._Lang@ovp.eop.gov%internet

Subject: Agenda for May 2d NEPD Principals Meeting

AGENDA
National Energy Policy Development Group Principals Meeting

May 2, 2001
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Martin, Adrienne

From: Keliiher, Joseph
Sent: Tuesday, May 01, 2001 11:56 AM
To: -- 'Charles M. Smith@ovp.eop.gov%internet'; Anderson, Margot:'Robert_C.

McNally@oa.eop.gov%intemet'
Cc: 'Andrew D. Lundquist@ovp.eop.gov%intemet'; 'KarenY._Knutson@ovp.eop.gov%internet',

'Kjersten_S._Drager@ovp.eop.gov%intemet'
Subject: RE: Clean uo of Chanter 1

21104
DOE021-1557



Please get us responses to the open items by noon. Tuesday. May 1, 2001.
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Martin, Adrienne L
From: Kelliher, Joseph
Sent: Tuesday, May 01, 2001 10:33 AM
To: v 'Charles M. Smith@ovp.eop.gov%internet'; Anderson, Margot; 'RobertC.

_McNally@oa.eop.gov%intemet'
Cc: 'AndrewD._Lundquist@ovp.eop.gov%intemet'; 'KarenY._Knutson@ovp.eop.gov%internet';

'Kjersten_S._Drager@ovp.eop.gov%internet'
Subject: RE: Clean up of Chapter 1

---- Original Message--
From: CharlesM._Smith@ovp.eop.gov%intemet
[mailto:Charles_M._Smith@ovp.eop.gov]
Sent: Monday, April 30, 2001 4:42 PM
To: Kelliher, Joseph; Anderson, Margot;
RobertC._McNally@oa.eop.gov%intemet
Cc: Andrew D. Lundquist@ovp.eop.gov%internet;
Karen Y._Knutson@ovp.eop.gov%internet;
KjerstenS._Drager@ovp.eop.gov%intemet
Subject: Clean up of Chapter 1
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Martin, Adrienne

From: Kelliher, Joseph
Sent: --- Tuesday, May 01, 2001 1028 AM
To: .- 'Charles M. Smith@ovp.eop.gov%internet'; Anderson, Margot;

'Moss.Jacob@epamail .epa.gov%internet'; 'William_bettenberg@ios.doi.gov°%intemet';
'Tomfulton@ios.doi.gov%intemet'

Cc: 'Kjersten_drager@ovp.eop.gov%internet'; 'Andrew_D._Lundquist@ovp.eop.gov%intemet';
'KarenY._Knutson@ovp.eop.gov%intemet'

Subject: RE: chapter 3

-- Original Message---
r-om: CharlesM._Smith@ovp.eop.gov%intemet

[mnailto:Charles_M._Smith@ovp.eop.gov]
Sent: Monday, April 30. 2001 10:25 PM
To: Kelliher, Joseph; Anderson, Margot;
Moss.Jacob@epamail.epa.gov%/internet;
Williambettenberg@ios.doi.gov%internet; Tomfulton@ios.doi.gov%intemet
Cc: Kjersten_drager@ovp.eop.gov%intemet;
Andrew_D._Lundquist@ovp.eop.gov%intemet;
Karen_Y. Knutson@ovp.eop.gov%internet
Subject. chapter 3

Charlie
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Martin, Adrienne -

From: Kelliher, Joseph
Sent: Tuesday, May 01, 2001 10:23 AM
To: -- 'Charles M. Smithjovp.eop.gov%intemet'; Anderson, Margot; 'Robert C.

_McNally@oa.eop.gov%intemet'
Cc: 'Andrew D. Lundquist@ovp.eop.gov%intemet'; 'Karen_Y._Knutson@ovp.eop.gov%intemet';

'Kjersten S. Drager@ovp.eop.gov%intemet'
Subject: RE: Clean up of Chapter 1

---- Original Message--
From: CharlesM._Smith@ovp.eop.gov%intemet
[mailto:Chares_M._Smith@ovp.eop.gov]
Sent: Monday, April 30, 2001 4:42 PM
To: Kelliher. Joseph; Anderson, Margot;
Robert_C._McNally@oa.eop.gov%intemet
Cc: AndrewD. Lundquist@ovp.eop.gov%intemet;
KarenY. _Knutson@ovp.eop.gov%internet;
Kjersten_S._Drager@ovp.eop.gov%intemet
Subjec;: Clean up of ChaDter 1
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Martin, Adrienne ' 4 1 ' - *'*' (

From: Kelliher, Joseph
Sent: Tuesday. May 01, 2001 7:50 AM
To: 'Charles M. Smith@ovp.eop.gov%internet'; Anderson, Margot;

'William_bettenberg@ios.doi.gov%internet'; Tom_fulton@ios.doi.gov%internet'
Cc: 'Kjersten_drager@ovp.eop.gov%internet'; 'AndrewD._Lundquist@ovp.eop.cov/internet';

'Karen Y._Knutson@ovp.eop.gov%intemet'
Subject: RE: Chapter 7 requirements

--- Original Message---
-- From: Charles_M._Smith@ovp.eop.gov%internet

[mailto:CharlesM._Smith@ovp.eop.gov]
Sent: Monday. April 30, 2001 10:29 PM
To: Kelliher, Joseph; Anderson, Margot;
William_bettenberg@ios.doi.gov%internet; Tomfulton@ios.doi.gov%intemet
Cc: Kjersten_drager@ovp.eop.gov%internet;
Andrew_D._Lundquist@ovp.eop.gov%internet
KarenY. Knutson@ovp.eop.gov%internet
Subject: Chapter 7 requirements
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Martin, Adrienne

From: John_Fenzel@ovp.eop.gov%internet [John_Fenzel@ovp.eop.gov]
Sent: Monday, April 30, 2001 11:15 PM
To: Kelliher, Joseph; Anderson, Margot; Juleanna R._Glover@ovp.eop.gov%intemet;

Kmurphy@osec.doc.govinternet; Dina.Ellis@do.treas.gov%intemet;
Sue EllenWooldridge@IOS.DOl.gov%internet; Joel D._Kaplan@who.eop.gov%interet;
Keith.Collins@USDA.gov%intemet; Joseph.Glauber@USDA.gov%internet;
Galloglysj@State.gov%intemet; McManusmt@State.gov%intemet;
Michelle.Poche@OST.DOT.Gov%intemet; Patricia.Stahlschmidt@FEMA.gov%internet;
Brenner.Rob@EPA.gov%intemet; Beale.John@EPA.gov%internet;
MPeacock@omb.eop.gov%intemet; Mark_A. Weatherly@omb.eop.gov%intemet; RobertC.
McNally@opd.eop.gov%intemet; Jhowardj@ceq.eop.gov%intemet;

William_bettenberg@lOS.DOI.gov%intemet; Tom_fulton@IOS.DOI.gov%internet;
Kjersten_drager@ovp.eop.gov%intemet; Mleblanc@ceq.eop.gov%intemet;
Bruce.Baughman@FEMA.gov%internet; Charles.m.Hess@USACE.army.mil%internet;

- akeeler@cea.eop.gov%intemet; commcoll@aol.com%intemet; KarenE.7 _ Keller@omb.eop.govinternet; Carol_J._Thompson@who.eop.govintemet; Sandra_L.
Via@omb.eop.gov%intemet; MeganD._Moran@ovp.eop.gov%intemet; JanetP.

_Walker@opd.eop.gov%intemet; Ronald L. Silberman@omb.eop.gov%internet; Lori A.
Krauss@omb.eop.gov%intemet; WheelerE@State.gov%/intemet; Karen L.

-Zent@who.eop.gov%inlernet; MarkJ. Sullivan@ovp.eop.gov%intemet; James T.
Sims@ovp.eop.gov%inlemet; Alice-H.-_Williams@cea.eop.gov%intemet;

moss.jacob@ EPA.gov%internet
Cc: Andrew_D._Lundquist@ovp.eop.gov%internet; Karen_Y._Knutson(ovp.eop.gov%intemet;

CharlesM._Smith@ovp.eop.gov%internet; Charles_D. McGrathJr@ovp.eop.gov%internet;
RobertC._McNally@oa.eop.gov%intemet; Cesar Conda@ovp.eop.gov%internet; Jean M.

Russell@opd.eop.gov%internet; Jennifer H._Mayfield@ovp.eop.gov%internet; Mary_J.
_Matalin@ovp.eop.gov%internet; NancyP._Dorn@who.eop.gov%internet;
Margaret Bradley@IOS.DOI.gov%/ointeret; Jean_M._Russell@opd.eop.gov%internet;
FrancesE._Norris@ovp.eop.gov%internet; Mary_K._Lang~ovp.eop.gov%intemet

Subject: Confirmation of NEPD Principals Meeting, Wednesday, May 2d, 2: 45pm

This is to confirm the NEPD Principals Meeting on Wednesday, May 2d at 2:45
pm in the Vice President's Ceremonial Office. An agenda for this meeting
is forthcoming.

Sincerely,

John Fenzel
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Martin, Adrienne -

From: Charles M._Smith@ovp.eop.gov%internet [Charles M._Smith@ovp.eop.gov]
Sent: Monday, April 30, 2001 10:29 PM
To: Kelliher. Joseph; Anderson, Margot; William_bettenberg@ios.doi.gov%internet;

Tom_fulton@ios.doi.gov%internet
Cc: Kjersten drager@ovp.eop.gov%internet; Andrew_D._Lundquist@ovp.eop.gov%internet;

Karen Y._Knutson@ovp.eop.gov%internet
Subject: Chapter 7 requirements

Charlie
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Martin, Adrienne -

From: Charles_M. Smith@ovp.eop.gov%internet [Chares_M._Smith@ovp.eop.gov]
Sent: Monday, April 30, 2001 10:25 PM
To: Kelliher, Joseph; Anderson, Margot; Moss.Jacob@epamail.epa.gov%intemet;

Williambettenberg@ios.doi.gov%intemet; Tom fulton@ios.doi.gov%intemet
Cc: Kjersten_drager@ovp.eop.gov%intemet; Andrew_D._Lundquist@ovp.eop.gov%intemet;

Karen_Y._Knutson@ovp.eop.gov%internet
Subject: chapter 3

'-harlie
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2001-002837 2/2 A 9:32 37
DR BERTRAM WOLFE

15453 VKa Vaquero Monte Sereno, CA 95030 Phone and Far: 408 395-9039
EmaniLBcr Wogne.n GE corn

February 1, 2001

Vice President Richard Bruce Cheney
The White House
Washington, D.C.

Dear VP Cheney:

Let me start by indicating my delight at our new administration, and your new VP
position. I have supported you and President Bush, and have been pleased at the material
received from you and the President thanking me for my support.

My reason for this letter is to provide important information for you as head of the new
energy task force. My topic involves the need to reestablish nuclear energy in this country.
As you can see from the brief enclosed biography, I am knowledgeable about the subject. I
should note that I have no personal reason to support nuclear energy except for the welfare
of the nation, the world, and my children and grandchildren.

Before the Arab oil boycott of 1973, energy in this country was doubling every ten years
and nuclear energy was being supported by the environmental movement because of need,
and concern over the detriments of the other available energy sources. After the boycott,
energy growth slowed to a doubling every 35 years; and because of the orders placed
before 1973 there has until recently been a surplus of energy plants in this country. The
environmental movement since 1973 has been against all new energy plants; and because
of the surplus, it has not mattered until recently. But for the past couple of years there have
been shortages, and, in particular, California is now under deep trouble from lack of
needed electricity.

Mr. Cheney, the situation will get much worse with time. The Energy Information Agency
predicts an increase of 3040% of energy use in this country in the next two decades.
More troublesome is the increase in the third world population, and because of the average
increase in per person energy use worldwide, it is projected that world energy use will
double to quadruple in the next fifty years. This will put a major problem on the cost and
availability of gas and oil, which is predicted to be depleted in this century (coal next
century). Furthermore, increased use of fossil fuels is projected to lead to global warming
catastrophes. If the above concerns are real, there is only one available means to mitigate
or eliminate these problems, and that is with a major increase in the use of nuclear energy,
worldwide. Advanced nuclear power has the capacity to provide clean world energy for
thousands of years.

In this country nuclear power has been dying; primarily from lack of need; and from
resulting US government impediments, which caused new nuclear plants to be uneconomic
because it took 10 to 20 years to build them here. Overseas, US companies build plants in
an economic 4 or 5 years. The Nuclear Regulatory Commission recognized its licensing
impediments and has recently adopted new procedures which are intended to allow new
plants to be built here economically.
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From: Betram Wdlf To: Spencer Artham Dae: 0201/2001 Time 3:1910 PM ae 2 of 4

The problem is that these new procedures have not been demonstrated to be workable,
considering the anti-nuclear suits likely to be filed. Thus, to provide the ability to revive
nuclear power here, and to lead the world on a sensible means to utilize non-greenhouse
gas nuclear power, we should be demonstrating that we can now build nuclear plants
efficiently here. With the increased price of gas, nuclear energy can be the lowest cost
energy source available. In this country and the west, it has been the safest.

Mr. Cheney, the point of this letter is bring forth the major need for nuclear energy in the
US and the world in the future; and the need to move now in the US to take away
unnecessary impediments, and to demonstrate that we can be world leaders in the needed
nuclear expansion. If we had built new nuclear plants in this country we might have
avoided our present energy problem; should we wait for the new disasters before moving?

I hope the material above will be of use to you. I have previously written to Sec. Abraham,
and will also communicate with Sec. Norton. Mr. Vice President, if I can be of further aid
to you please contact me. I would be pleased to come to Washington if you think it would
be of help.

,<'ncerely, ,n

er Wolfe · /

cc: Sec Abraham; Sec Norton

I am appending a brief biography, and a copy of a recent Op-Ed piece that was published
in the LA Times.

2
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From BetramnWoffe To: SpecerAbrham DI: 021/201i Time: 3:1910 PM Page3o 4

Bertram Wolfe
15453 Via Vaquero

Monte Sereno, CA 95030
Phone and Fax: (408) 395-9039

Email: Bert.Wolfe@gene.GE.com

Dr. Bertram Wolfe is a pioneer in the development of peaceful nuclear energy. He is
presently an independent Consultant In the fields of business, energy, and nuclear
energy. He has been on the Boards of Directors of Houston Industries and Houston
Lighting and Power Co.; and is on the Boards of Urenco Inc. and Urenco
Investments Inc.. He is also on a number of industry and academic advisory
committees. These activities follow a career of over thirty five years with General
Electric, from which he retired in 1992 as a Vice President and eneral Manager of
GE's Nuclear Energy Business.

Dr. Wolfe received a BA in physics from Princeton U and a Ph.D. in Nuclear
Physics from Cornell U. He joined GE In 1955; has sice worked in almost all
technical phases of peaceful Nuclear Power and has had responsibility for a number
of successful nuclear reactor projects. In 1987 he was appointed a Vice President of
GE and Manager of Its Nuclear Energy Division.

Dr. Wolfe was elected to the National Academy of Engineering in 1980 and has
served on several NAE Boards. He was elected President of the American Nuclear
Society in 1986-7; was the recipient of the Walter Zinn technical accomplishment
award in 1990; was honored with the Henry DeWolf Smyth nuclear tatesman
award in 1992; and was presented with the Tommy Thompson Nuclear Safety
Award In 1997. He Is a fellow of the American Nuclear Society, and a Professional
Engineer in the state of California. He has been a member of a number of electric
power industry advisory boards; has written well over a hundred publications on
energy and nuclear energy; and is well known as a spokesman on energy and
nuclear energy.
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TRD
TECHNOLOGY RESOURCES & DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION

2001-003587 Feb 7 A 10:20
January 31,2001

Ms. Majida Dandy
US Department of Energy
1000 Independence Avenue
Washington, DC 20585

Dear Ms. Dandy:

Attached is a letter with support material addressed to Mr. Spencer Abraham. The subject
are solutions to the energy crisis. TRD professionals are applying these solutions on a small
scale. We wish to make our experiences and software available to the US Department of
Energy for national exposure.

A copy of this letter has been sent to Vice President Richard Cheney, who is heading an
energy task force.

Your name was given to me as the person who can assure that this letter will come to the
attention of Mr. Abraham before he possibly may be contacted by Vice President Cheney in
this matter.

Thank you for your kind assistance.

Sincerely,

Walter A. Hans

President

WAH/lj
Endorsur

Phone: (8561 667-3342 Fax: (6561 667-8168
E-MaIl: TRDCORPGAOL.COM,
P.O. Box 220 - Cherry Hill. NJ 080S2-0246
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TRD
TECHNOLOGY RESOURCES & DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION

January 31, 2001

Mr. Spencer Abraham, Secretary of Energy
US Department of Energy
Washington, DC 20585

Dear Mr. Secretary:

Electricity supply and price problems can be solved swiftly and competition among energy
providers can be enhanced by eliminating barriers to free market forces and informing
consumers how to use energy cost-effectively.

Industrial plants alone can reduce electrical peak loads sufficiently throughout the nation
to prevent power shortages. The combined load reduction capacity of industrial plants is
more than 45,000 megawatts. A large portion of this reduction is accessible immediately
through market driven incentives and does not require any capital investment.

The above mentioned load reduction is equivalent to approximately 7 percent of the total
1999 net summer generation capacity in the US and more than the planned capacity
additions for the years 2000 through 2004. This reduction is being accomplished through
energy usage and sourceflexibility, mainly through operational adjustments and/or the use
of on-site generation (see "Solving the Energy Crisis with Market Driven Incentives").

For over 20 years, TRD professionals have developed and tested methodologies and tools
for improving the overall technical operating efficiency and enhancing energy usage and
sourceflexibility in industrial plants.

TRD wishes to make its expertise and software available to the US Department of Energy.

In my opinion, the US Government is the only body that can initiate an immediate promotion
of the energy usage and source flexibility concept on a national basis and issue guidelines for
individual states to remove regulatory barriers that impair full benefits for the consumer.

I am prepared to provide further details and make a presentation about the subject to your
agency. Please have me contacted personally.

Sincerely,

Walter A. Hans

President
WAH/#
Enclomur Phone; 1856] 667-3342 Fax: [856I 667-8168

E-Mail: TRDCORPQAOL.COM
cc: Vice President Richard C Cheney P. Bo - Chrr Hill. NJ 02-0246
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Solving the Energy Crisis with Market Driven Incentives

Industrial plants alone can reduce electrical peak loads sufficiently throughout the nation to
prevent power shortages for years to come. The combined load reduction capacity of industrial
plants is more than 45,000 megawatts. A large portion of this reduction is accessible immediately
through market driven incentives and does not require any capital investment.

The above mentioned load reduction is equivalent to approximately 7 percent of the total 1999
net summer generation capacity in the US and more than the planned capacity additions for the
years 2000 through 2004.

Similar results can be achieved in the commercial sector. Educational tools are being developed by
TRD to make curtailment of electricity usage during peak load conditions financially attractive in
the residential sector.

The Peak Load Reduction Potential

The reduction of the peak load by 45,000 megawatt in industrial facilities alone was based on
the assumption that 25 percent of all industrial operations in the US will convert to energy
usage and sourcefleibility (see attached table "Potential Electricity Peak Load Reduction").

Energy usage and sourceflexbility is a combination of load reductions, load shifting and
on-site generation, used to reduce electricity usage during peak load conditions and control
energy costs.

Some industrial plants with critical operations and many institutional facilities, such as
hospitals and banking centers, have standby generation equipment already in place.

The California power crisis will accelerate the trend toward power self-sufficiency for those
operations that suffer consequential losses from power outages, which includes almost all
industrial plants.

Facilities with full standby generation capacity can reduce their electricity usage to zero
during peak load conditions without incurring any significant expenses. To the contrary,
market driven incentives offer large benefits.

Many of these facilities do not participate in load reduction programs, offered by utilities,
because of unrealistic requirements, poor incentives, penalties for non-compliance and
penalties for intensified electricity usage after a load reduction. The use of load reduction
programs for price control purposes, which is becoming more frequent, is quickly reducing
participation.

One of TRD's main accomplishments is simplifying the way complex interrelations, such as
energy flows in large industrial plants, are viewed and managed. TRD's optimization tools
make energy flows visible, understandable and therefore easily manageable.

Page 1 of 4 Phone [8561 67-3342 Fax 8561 667-8168 T D
P.O. Box 2820 - Cherry Hill, NJ o062-0246 T
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Energy flows are shown in energy units as well as dollar values. Financial and technical
management can now communicate by looking at data that is meaningful to both.

One of the optimization tools, TRD's Energy Flow Model, is available as software. It
computes instantly and accurately the total energy costs of all types of energy used in a
facility, in hourly, daily, monthly or yearly intervals, for any number of variables inside a
facility and in the energy market

The simplicity of TRD's software, which quickly and accurately projects potential financial
gains, capital investment requirements and clearly identifies the effect of regulatory barriers,
will almost guarantee the immediate participation in energy usage and source flexibility by
some. Others will be forced to follow in order to stay competitive.

The newly developed software also enables TRD to quickly train consultants and client
management in the application of energy usage and sourceflexibility. Therefore, a national
distribution of these tools will provide a realistic basis for the projections made.

Electricity Price and Supply Pattern

The attached chart "Localized Marginal Pricing (IMP) of Electricity" shows inter-utility trade
prices in Delaware during July 1999, the hottest month within the last 10 years. High prices
(yellow) represent high power grid loads, and low prices (black) low loads. It should be
noted that prices went as low as $0.00 (red) during night hours.

The chart "Annual LMP Averages 1999" shows hourly price averages for the entire year of
1999 in Delaware, a critical supply area in the Mid Atlantic region.

The pattern of low LMP prices during night hours continued through 2000. It is not likely
that this pattern will change. Low prices during night hours are the result of enhanced
competition because of low demand.

There is plenty of generation and transmission capacity in place to serve demand during most of
the year. The supply is running short mainly during summer days between noon and early
evening, in regions that experience extremely high temperatures over consecutive days.

The current crisis in California is the result of coincidental circumstances:

* Poor energy planning, poorly written deregulation rules and poor timing
Approximately 30% of generation capacity down for overhaul

* Low water levels in hydroelectric facilities
* A surge in the use of electricity for heating purposes because of a cold winter

Lack of sufficient transmission capacity inside and into California
* High natural gas prices, coupled with insufficient pipe line capacity

T he opportunity to manipulate the market

The real crisis in California may come this summer if temperatures are going to be above normal
because capacity reserves, used during peak load periods, have been exhausted for 2001.
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Energy Cost Savings Opportunities

Case studies have shown that electricity costs can be reduced by over 50% with energy usage
and source flexibility and the application of rates that are based on Localized Marginal
Pricing or Real Time Pricing (terms used by Independent System Operators for pricing in the
inter-utility trade). The attached chart "Trend of Electricity Costs" demonstrates that concept.

These savings quickly generate the capital for the purchase of on-site generation equipment
that may be needed to secure operations during black-outs and brown-outs and to cap
electricity costs during periods of high market prices.

Energy usage and sourceflexibility secures immunity from price peaks in the electricity
market by giving the consumers of energy control over their energy cost efficiency through
operational adjustments and standby generation.

Energy cost reductions under energy usage and sourceflexbility are driven by four major
factors:

1. Reduction of electricity usage during peak usage hours (usually daytime)
a. Improvement of equipment efficiencies
b. Improvement of the overall energy usage efficiency in a facility

2. Shifting of electricity usage to hours of the day when excess generation capacity is
available in the market (usually nighttime)
a. Scheduling of batch type and single shift operations during night hours for

24-hour operations
b. Changing day shifts to night shifts for single shift operations

3. On-site generation of electricity

4. Sales of excess generation capacity during periods of high market prices, offsetting
electricity costs

Over 90% of all conservation efforts, presently made, concentrate on equipment efficiency
improvements. The rise in energy prices, as occurring in California and other states, will make
the rate of return on investment for these projects appear more favorable. Nevertheless,
investment in energy usage and sourceflexibility can reduce energy costs substantially, below
current levels and thereby diminish the rate of return for equipment efficiency projects.

Regulatory Barriers

The removal of regulatory barriers in prevailing electricity tariffs is important in order to
guarantee the full success of energy usage and sourceflexibility. Traditional tariffs, that are still
in effect everywhere (even in deregulated areas in form of distribution charges), penalize
electricity usage when generation capacity is plentiful during most of the year due to rigid and
excessively long on-peak hours.
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Interruptible service riders may offer some incentives to reduce electricity usage during supply
emergencies but in turn, peak demand charges (part of prevailing tariffs) will penalize the
"catch-up need" for electricity usage after a voluntary load reduction.

Some states included penalties for the use of on-site generation in their deregulation rules.

Voltage Reductions - Brown Outs

Voltage reductions have become common practice for balancing the demand and supply in
case of temporary supply shortages. Voltage reductions usually precede power outages and
there is no system in place to alert consumers. Voltage reductions that are within legal limits
at the source can become extreme at the end of the line because of overloading. Distributing
utilities have no reliable methods to identify coincidental load accumulations that occur in
distribution systems, particularly during peak load conditions.

Voltage reductions put a strain on electrical equipment and therefore reduce its lifetime.

Most consumers are not aware of voltage reductions and do not suspect problems because of
the excellent, past performance of the power industry in the US, when brown-outs were
uncommon. Few consumers are even equipped to monitor the supply voltage.

It is difficult to assess the extent of damage frequent voltage reductions will cause. On-site
generation capability is an effective protection against low voltage conditions.

Environmental Considerations

Some thoughts about the environmental impact of energy usage and sourceflexibility. The
total hours per year, when market prices for electricity exceed on-site generation costs and on-
site generators will be running, are few. In 1999 there were 178 hours registered in Delaware
and in 2000 less than 50 hours.

Load reductions and load shifting reduce the generator capacity needed. Therefore, the use of
on-site generation equipment will probably cause less pollution than that caused by generation
stations which are used for peak load reduction and are almost exclusively fossil fuel driven.

It should be noted that the planned additions to the generation capacity in the US through 2004
will consist almost exclusively of fossil fuel driven generators.

Energy usage and sourceflexibility will reduce the peak load on generation equipment and
transmission lines throughout the US. This will secure an expansion of the US economy with
the equipment in place.

Natural gas will be used by on-site generation equipment during the summer, when gas
supplies are plentiful and this equipment will be shut off during winter when electricity prices
are usually low.
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Potential Electricity Peak Load Reduction

The Net Summer Generating Capability in the US in 1999 was 639,324 megawatts.'
Assuming an average national capacity reserve of 10%/, the peak summer load would be:

639,324 MW x 0.9 = 575,392 MW

The electricity usage by sector in 1999 in 50 states was:

Sector: Megawatt Hours Percent of Total

All Sectors 3.235,899 100.00

Industrial 1.017.783 31.45

Commercial 970,601 30.00

Residential 1,140,761 35.25

Others 106.754 3.30

Assuming that the peak load contribution is distributed equally among all sectors, the peak
load contribution of the industrial sector would be:

575,392 MW x 0.3145 = 180,960 MW

There were 530,335 industrial consumers of electricity in the US in 1999. If 25 percent of all
industrial consumers implement energy usage and sourceflexibiliy and reduce electricity
usage to zero during peak load periods with a combination of load reductions and on-site
generation, the potential electricity peak load reduction will be:

180,960 MW x .25 = 45,240 megawatts

on a nationwide basis.

Source of all data: DOE Energy Information Administration
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Localized Marginal Pricing (LMP) of Electricity

Delaware, inJuly -1999

Electricity Prices In S/Megwatt
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Annual LMP Averages 1999
for Delaware

6.006.00 .,.:, ..... . . .. !:: :'- "'. : :..' '". .?.'.--**' . ., ..'.' ..

3.00 .. ' ,. . -

. ; 00

.l. :... .; .. i "" ' :....
. :00 ,~ . ... .

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22 23 24

0 Hours of the Day
m0

r',

.. 00



Trend of Electricity Costs
Case Sludy. Refrigerated Warehouse

Electricity Costs for the Year: 1 2 3

1999 2000 2001

Original Tarff 700 789 950

RTP 1 - with generafion and partial load shifting, without demand control 520 550 520

RTP 2 - with generation, maximum load shifing and demand control 385 365 365

RTP 3 a RTP 2 with effclency Improvements 340 340 340

RTP 4 · RTP3 wth sales or excess generating capacity 290 340 -30

Elcllcly Co06 are xhown In S1000
RTP It lands for 'Refl Tim Prng rate, seenarl 1'
RTP I a trm ued In *ter-uly trade prdn

It was assumed that the ummer of 2001 wl have several periods d eixtrmne temperturn over concutive days In tw high 90 Degree Fahrenheit Cost for 1999 and 2000
OCl~~ ~~were based on actual market price.
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Trend of Electricity Costs
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Secretary, The - 3 75d

From: Luke Geissbuhler
Sent: Friday, February 02, 2001 11:26 AM
To: Secretary, The
Subject: Re: Alaskan Wildlife Refuge

Energy Task Force.doc
Don't open up the protected lands.

See attached letter.
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Luke Geissbuhlar

President Bush's Energy Task Force,

As a citizen of the United States, I fervently believe that the policy to open
up the Alaskan Wildlife Refuge is a crime beyond belief. How dare our so
called President break into his term by pushing a lightly veiled policy to
benefit his oil cronies and not the American people or its land. The California
energy crisis has nothing to do with needing to drill more oil. I warn you of
this. If this policy goes through, you will all go down in history as the
administration that destroyed the environment. Push through the Kyoto
Protocall without greenhouse sinks in other countries and DO NOT open the
protected lands to industry. Take the higher road, we are at a critical
moment in world history where everything could change. We are watching
you all very closely. I thank you for your time, and I hope we see a common
goal.

Luke Geissbuhler

Cc:
President Bush
Christie Whitman
Spencer Abraham
Ann Veneman
Paul O'Neill
Donald Evans
Norman Mineta
Gale Norton
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Renewable and Appropriate Energy Lab
:·i~~ U ~University of Califoria

4152 Etheverry Hall
Berkeley, CA 94709
Phone/Fac (510) 643-2243

A:.. -^ 2./2^A:951:

To: Secretary Abraham Fax 202-586-4403

From: Kammen et aL, RAL Date: 2/16/01

Re: National Cean Energy Strategy Pages 10

CC List

-_ oUrt NFOr vism Fcf, Cai s _ Pkaurpy Ptpan lteYd&.

Spencer Abraham
Secretay ot Energy
U.S. Depanmnt of EnerW
1000 Indapmidence Avenue, S9
Washington, D.C. 20585-0705

Dear Secretary Abraham,

I am writing to applaud the formation of the Federal Task Force on Energy. The mission of lhe
Task Force Is crital to both the economic and *wlronmental future of the nation.

I am pleaaed to have the opportunity to submit the attached letter that presents a aerde of
ob ovaiorn and policy recommendations that my coleaguw and I hope te Task Foce will find
useful. A copy of this letter will a be aent by ema and first olas mal

My coleagus and I would be pleased to dioua thwie les further should that be of us to the
Task Fore. the Department of Enery, or other federl agencies

Sincerely,

Daniel M. Kammen
Associate Proesor of Energy and Society
Energy and RPaourom Group
Unlverity of Califomia. Berceley

cc Then o. Rbhd Chane,. ve PreaWlde
ovmor Orea D*s. Gowmsmr oe Caoaoma

Roeek UInbmhmm, An Dlreao. 01fflb saiaam nd Tednolay Po lcy
mNator Frank K MurawM. COmMnmi. Senau Cormnime on Enwrgy nd Natur ReouIM

scnalr Jff BIlrnoaM, Rwnltg Mlinra, Sonae Commiane an EneWY nd Naural Raoues
on. W.J. *'all Twauin. Chma, 4u, Camn H C nm en EneWy and Conwe

IH. Jalo D. DiltlL taBlm Mbma tou.c Comlse a Eamxy d Cmoad
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UNIVERSIT OF CALIORNIA, BERKELEY

Jwnuvmm R. aom Ow. lo AA Dtu.. 1r. a azm
310 BAk M)Au. AiOTnP ho mO r)namiwy A. Soaory
UMVTIITYr OF CALtL DntOC'A
BaULru. C 94720-3050 MlW ATEa L AIU E BPAC Y LA (RAEL)
ERO :Avp.i/ocih jwI*tLey.eir t EUIZL _l .._f .kwfeIya^hy

1UaLADp:# «a.6.Mb/rtl. jLau, i
RAELq>. ://jocraerI, . Vei-nud
TL(5o0) 642-1139 (OIm')
T.L(31 0) 43-243 (RAEL)
FAX (510) 642-105

Feruay 16, 2001

The Honorabl Richard Qi iey, Vice President
The White House
1600 Pmnnylvamia Avenue, N.W.
Wahington, DC 20500

Dear Vice Presidet Cbeney

We applaud your efforts as you begin a comprehensive review of U.S. energy policy. This citical
inmdtive is long overdu and is puticularly relvant today as the Cafomia enery cris ilustlai
the dcfiieis in regional and national energy policy and plming Additionally. a the threat of
global clima ce hge is beoming widey acknowledged in the U.S. there is a growing
mdeBtndiIn th a responsible national energy policy includes a global climate change mitigation

strtegy that cm be sviroamasay effective and eoonomicaly advantageou

We are cmncrned that the curment cais mentality pervading the discuaiomn of energy issues in the
country h fosteed an ill-founded rsh for quick fix" soluons tha, while politically epedient,
wil ultimatey do the country more harn t a ood his cntial tom exi a energy optians The
potenl for mMwabe energy technologies and eney effid'ency to have a signfican positive
impact on om energy futre is sch ea examplo of mn opportunty that demnaad far gre
eraminaati and cotmnitnt to im nzplm tio h dr, we have Mme to date.

In dte last dadel the case for rcewale eeg has bbcom compeling ecoanoically, socially, and
envirnmntally. For may yma rewallea wen mn evviromntlly and socially attracive
option that at best occupied icha makets du to baIre of cost and available inrfira e. That
siuatic bhaa dramtically chamgd. Rmewable enegy reoures and technologies - notably solar,
wind, nall-le hydro, oad bimnas based eneg, as wel as advanced enery coaversio devices
ach as fuel ells- have unddepgoo a revolution tuedmological innovaion, cot improvemets. and
in ou usdmatanding and nalysis of apprmpriate pplications. There ae now a number of enegy
source, conversion techologies, and applications, whee renewable energy options ae either equal,
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or bet, in price and equal, or bette, in servic p rovided than a dte prevsing oal, oil, and g
technologie. For eaample, in a growing number of settings in industialized naions, wind cngy i
now the lest cast option Across al engy technologies with the added benefi of being quck to
inll nd bring o4-ie, and modular. n ft, ame famers in the Midwest can genrate mcr
inacme pa betare from the electity generated by a wind tibine on their land than fom their
crop or ranching proceeds. Fulherore, photovoltaic panels and olar hot water beater placed on
buildings and bouse across America could help ednce consumers' ncry cors, produce a healthier
living envirnment and micreae our nergy supply while stabiling our energy deman

Califoia's energy crisis has recently caught dhe national ameon and raised fundamental questions
about regional and natioal energy suategieL Rising dmand suggests de need for new aargy
supplies, d certainly same new nery caacity is neded. Howr, tbrc is a wide rng of
options for acieving suapy an deaumd balance ad some oftes optios are not being given
adequate arn.io Govenor Dvis in Caliiria is now eaph ingpolices tat put the sate into
the posiion of broking powerpurI aes. Not only is this tulikely to be economieally tci, it
fils to addr the Undrlying problams of mat ma lpai m and mder-tvesent in capacity
expnsiio ofnew, clean. ecnology development ad inmaltlaia We believe that statewid public
sectr investmnt in rnewable eagy gent n, ombined owit ih aed mnitpal cotrol of
elctricity productiro and retail es1 would offer a beh r and more meninigfal log-am solution
to the probltms that eectricity deregulaon has ned

In genra the absence of pat stt and fedea leadership has ,mnt tat we have seen too few
inceatives for ene g eo atio and efficiency meaues, litle anon to appropiae power
plant siting issm and lack of long-trm oncrna far tianami.ion and distnibuion bottlenks. At
fl national level drilli fr oil in Alaska's Arctic National Wldife RPfuge s one step that could
be tak to iaaee oil upplies. Yet, it would have a negUgtle affc on electricity prodution and
would not signicany redce oil piee, hmprove enegy scurty, or aleviate tre tde defici Any
oil ad ga fond will be tivial in comp n with global productin and laog-ten U..
comnptian. This combinid with the ecooomic ad envinoentWl coa ofiuch a proposal make
diupting the rctic Refge an unnestary sep, and i alack ofinbtted ca plning

We fimly believe at thte ulimat soltio tm eting our ntin's mergy needs must be based o
private sectrivestmet, bolsted by well-argeted goverazmen sappt such U tax incetives for
emerging meagy tecnlotie and RAD. This mut be coued with policies tha open marketa t
ne geerating capcity, rb thn through edal subdie far proram t inremse ergy
supply using alrady ma are tecologies. This lartttatgy Would only ge a nir-tc and
inremeatl paybacb, while doing lite to pomote energy secuity or dvace social and
environmm l goals. Inste, we now have the opporntyto bild a stainable fuutre by cagng
and stinulating the wtrm dous innovative and entrprnerial capaity of the US. private secr. To
accoi ish this, we mat develop policies that guanee a sable and paedictable economic
enviranmet for advceing cla energy technologies. This can be further bolstered by market
incenives to rward actions that advance the public good. The Pederal Energy Task Fce has the
oppormity t clarify fedenl policies, build a stnabe enery re earch bas, mcourage tate and
rcgiond iniat.iv, and buld dynamic marm and induisi focused on clean energy options. With
these thoughm in mid we prest everal options tbat addren both de short-trm need to incease
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energy supply and the long-term goal to have a susanable, economic and aenvromanaly sound
U.S. energy policy.

* Icrease federal RAD funding for renwabe energy and energy ddefeny techailogi . To
dat, federal vestment in mrewab energy aed en=gy cfici nttecDologies ha been spne
and etratic, with eah ye Fprod&ing aan.pprdatio b e that is often ion. he reultin
financil and policy uncertinty scouage ffective energy tedmology development and
deploymentin ilo mraiuplae. With energy now a cloernalonal pririty, funding for dt U.S
Depertmnt of Energy's EneV Effnicy and Rmnewe Enar Progran ut be
ubsuantially and systatically ncreaed. The raliztion thatR&D fading provides a critca

driver to ecomic growh resulted in imponrant mmiftnt pmaticulaly in te life scces, to
doubling R&D fnding in five yean. The amerenm n ionvestmt st in the emoigy ector,
bu it tha not been trslated into dimierly incasd RD fimding for nw renewabl and
enrgy efficiency technologies. If the U.S. expects to be a world leder in this indmuty, as it is in
the biomedical and high-tech sects, schb invemets in renewable energy and energy
efficiency me eential. (See Appndix. Note 1)

* Provide tax ertdi in addition to tax cu for eompaaes developing and using reewable
energy and eaer efafic qtey techologie. The R&D t crdit has prove remariably
effective and popular with private indtry, so much o that thre is a strog onsensus in both
Courwes and the Admiim taion to nke this ceditpermanoaL Ca energy must be a natioal
priority, and given the impuyanro of private ctar R&D in Commer ialing cw technologies,
an aditional tax incetive for R&D investmet rin ewabl and energy efficiacy tefn gluie
is exaly the tpe of wellrgeted federal policy tat is needd. Pustemore, tax incentives
dirscted toward those who ue the tecnologis would provide the 'deam d pull' to -acckat
the technology tamsfr process andr e ofmart developmet. The U.S. has largly lot is
posiion as fe global leader in enery movtion reuting in the loss of jobs and eanin-
potenial for U.S. compmaiic precisey et te tme whe die int.natimoal mariot for cean en
teclnologim is booamiig. Our dncetic industis as well a de global enery ecooy wold
both beneit direly fim a zcwd conmianent to US. clean energy ladhip.

* Institute Imprved efldency standards for roedential nd commercial water Lhetin and
space heating and cooin, and motors and applaasne Sigidficant advances in batig and
cooling mystcm cicincy, and for motors and many applianc, have ben made. but moe
improcmcunta eU tchnologially posnble and economically haible. A clar fedean tlaamet
of deair laptovni m in sytem efficieny is nded to remove uncertainty and reduce dh
ecaonoic cost of implementing tes changet. If such a federal mandate existed then efficicy
tandards for heai and cooling and for and aliances would begin to gadElly

incraa. hclpia to expand dth maket share of existin ih effiency system, as well
spurrig a walt of fnher improvements (See Appendix, Note 2)

* A rdern renewable portfolio tandard (PS) to help bulld renewble ene arkgyu t. The
RPS is a renewable eaegy content mndard, aldn to effici cy ifndrds fbr chidcs and
appliances* tat have prvnm slu f ia te put A gnduclly inetalng RPS i an econonc
way of suring da a powing popcrtio of eeclticity sales c povided by rcncwable energy,
and i dca gned to integruo s rable into the ma plac tn the most co-cftive fahion.
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In ti manner, the madt pidcs the winnimn ad losing tecbnologies and projcts, not
adniimsrtorn. We rommend a 20- 25 perent renewable en y component within ten to
fiftee yea, usmg mai'et dynamics to stimulate inovadon thoh a ancve tading pro
ofrenewableo ncry aedit. (See Appendi Note 3)

* ederal fttdards for net meterig of distbuted mldJcsa le enery genertion. Net
metring allowt castome to inteconnect and feed siphu power bad into ite gid during
periods when genration exceeds the cutom's own use. Such a symn mnals it aier and
more affordable for customers to genrate their own power from renewable enag sources or
other distributed geneaion teclologi. The use of net mteing benefits customers, utilies,
and independent power provider, and is parculaly important for intermittent renewable
sources, ch as solr and amall wind machinci which gerate electriity only when the
rmuce is available. A unifixm federal standard is needed to rplace the confuing end dispaate
amy of tate net metering prognms curently in eistece. (See Appendix, Note 4)

Form a National Public Benefits Fund basd on revene collected from a untiona
competitively neutral wire charge. Such a fund could match state funds to asist ni n ntuin
r expanding enegy effiC, ecy, low-income semices, dployment of renewable, resrch

and development, and similar pubic purpose prog the co of which have taditionally been
iacrporatd into electricity r by regulated utiliies. As the utilities have moved toward
dereution such public beait fids have beea disappeing.

* Improve federal stndards for vedce fhel eaoomy. New hybrid vehicle technologies me
beinnin to te the markeqlace offring tn ifi m canst i n vehicle fuel economy
modest incemea vehicle coats. Ioong beyond the initial wve of gasoline hybrid vehicks,
fuel cell vehicles re crntly under active developnent by ll of the lar autonaken and
promie even higbr efficircies and stil low em iasn 1vel s. The improvements in fie
economy that te new vehicle type offer would help to low growth in pctoleum demand
rednig ou oil iport depndency and tade def W the Partne ship for a New
Geneation of Vieicles helped to genate so vehicle technology advances, an icrease in the
Caoponte Avemg Fuel Economy (CAFE) standard is rquired to provide a inccntive for
companies to bring thee new vlides rapidly to mat' The potental for fure hybrid and fuel
cdl vahicla to achiv over 100 miles per all is beved to be both technically and
eooniCUally viable in die ner-tarnm and needs only dear federal guidlins and supprt
move fom planning to reality. (See Appendix. Not 5)

Integate domestic energy ad eavirmo enUta] planig with U.S. global leadorl. The
nced for leaderlp on the globad clim issua e hu becme pamticuliy appa wid the lack of
intenational coopetion at recent d imateieng in The Eague. Past domec political
oppositin to US. ladersip in ti mea uas baued m outdaed view of he siece and
econ omic of cmae hage It is now widely undetood tt the cost of inaction on global
warming can be eatasphic, while e benfi of action to rutcc the environmntal impact
of enacg ue thiugh new innovation, developing elea enegy indusies, and impaving
dome i air quality nd helth can be Lub tal This rpresen th de casic 'win-win' scenario.
Sigifieat ada on climate chae nitigaion now appea unlikely unless the U.S. takes on
significant leadiship role. (See Appendix Note 6)
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If w hopo to eqoy the tpe ofpupmY in the cm enwing cfy a e e in the past te work of
e TUsk Fore oE EoCy in formulag a new ational enrgy policy mit be caned oul with

carfl onsideraio. We cmmnd you for t. auspiious undatakig and wold be happy to
elabora fintha c any of he points raied above. Thank you for th opportmity to wei ia at ihis
critical juncte in our country's histoy.

Sincerely,

Profetsor Dankl M. Kammen. Director
R wnuable and Apprvriate En y Labrary
EmaT dlmrmaisoca.bdrocii

Dr. Antonia V. Herzog
Univesity of Calfmia Preidnt's Postdoctoral Fellow
Email: airzog oaates.brlc ley.eda

Dr. Timothy E. Ltpmu
Podoctoal Fellow, RAEL
Email: telipa teL.rerr ey.edu

Cc:
Spencer Abraham, Secretry of Enera
Governor Gray Davis, ovnor of Califbnia
Rosna Bierbauo , Ating Dictor, Offce of Sciece and Techbnogy Policy
Scunwr Frnnk B MurFkorw^. Chiman, Senmu Canminse oB neray and Natural Raourecs
Senator Jeff Bingama, Ranking MnMbar, Senate COmmitte on Energy and Natural Resorces
Hon. W1. "Dlry" Tauzin, OCaimnan House Colttwe cmn Ena gy sad Commerec
Hon. John D. Dligdl, Ranking Meaber Hose, Committee n Enegy and Comanec
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Appendlx Spporing Materials and References

Many of the publications listed below e avalable on line it the Renewable and Appropriate
Energy L abor y's (RAL) ntrnet site. The Publicaoas Page is:
hbttpl/ocate.brkeley.cd -adel/ppecrs.html

Note 1: Federal R&D funding for renewable eray and energ efficency technologia

Fedenl fimdin and Iceadchip for reneable energy and eergy efficiency projects has resulted
in a mUl number of notable auccaes, such adihe Eirgy Star and Grea Lghts Progrwus that
has now been emulated in a nuber of cotries. Despite tle achiecments, funding in this
ra has been both scant and so uneven that private secr involvement has been actally

discouged A coobination of a federl proram for atadiy icraing funding and active
political leadership wmold transfrm the clean energy ector om a good idea to a pillar of the
new economy. In pticular, promising technologes such fuel cells deseve special amention
Fuel cell development is arcing sgnificant public and privax fidiog and offers te promise
of being a keystone tehnology for the ulia tusidon frmo natual gs, perolem, and coal

iergy to a renewable and hydroi based enery economy.

Duk, R. D. and Kgrmn,- D. M. (1999), "The economis of energy market trsnsfonation
initiave", Th Enag Joumnal, 20. pag 15 - 64.

Knmmn, D. . and Marolis, R. M (1999) "Evidene ofUnder-Investment in Engy R&D
Policy in the United Stes and the Impact of Federl Policy," rE g Policy, 27 pages
575 - 584.

Margois, R. M and Kammin, D. M. (1999) "Underinvestent The Energ Technology and
R&D Policy Challeg," Scien/ , 285, pages 690 - 693.

Preidens Committee of Advisor on Scien and Technology (PCAS) (1997) Federal Ene
Reearch and Dvelopmeatfor t Challeng of the rnt-Flrst Ceny (Washingto
D.C.: Energ Reearch and Development Panel, Presidnt's Committee of Adviso o
Science and Technology), November.

A second, nd rlatd issue is the struce of the Department of Eergy itself. We have
hindered, even cppled the ablity of theDeprtment of Eergy to investigate, promote and
champion inmovation in the enegy sector by focming much of its activities an the clranup of
the legacy of nclear energy reserch and waie. Whil this i an impoant mission, t
dominates the mes ces of the Department of nery and preve the focus from moving to
curr=t and f re energy needs and opportities. A epartion of lhse functions is in order.
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Note 2: Effcency stndarda for residetlu and cmmmerdl water heating and space
heatiag and cooling, ad motors and applinces.

A cofiug e of canical advancs and ecnormic ad policy m s now rexa ttdhat oould
be utilized to dammaicllyreduce domesti c, Om ial d i ndusnial a ngy neede. Faedek
ladership adprtzrbip propm. s with Im and regional orgnizaions culd produc
dr&aat improvments and cost ductn s.

Intcraboraory Worui Grop (2000) Sc&marfor a Cleam Enera Fgure (Oak Eidge TN;
Oak Ridge National Labmoray and Bdcelcy. CA; Lawrece Bkeley Naimal
LbatIbay), ORNUCON-476 and LBNT-.44029, Novembr.

Note 3: A federal Renewabk Portfolio Standard

AH fedcml RPS proposals should use radable rewable energy credits for compliance.
Rnwable credit trdug is aaalogous to the sulfir allowance trading yitm establishd in the
Clean ALt Act. Lce emissions tading it is deipgned to be adniitntively simplc and to
incrase fexibiity and decrease te co6t of complianc with d stand Ed lectricity supplien
can gaenrte renewable dlectriciy eMserveh , p ordaso reewabkle doccity and dts fom
ganerarO. or buy credits in a econdary trading ma t

The RPS is the snest mn achnim for alcring th pubic benert of rncewables and for redung
their cost to enable than to becom more campetitive. It is a markit mehanism, setting a
uiiom standead and allowing oompanies t dete rine the bes way to meet it. The RPS will
redce renewable enrgy costs by.

* Prding a revne sw m that will enable manfactrer and developcr to obtain
reasonbl cost finrncgi and nake invesnt in expanding capaty to meet an
expanding renewable energy market

* Allowig eanomies of scal in ,anuu ng& imtallation, operation and
mainteance of reeable enagy facilitiet.

* Promoting vigotous copetition amng reewable energy develops and
tcchnologiec to mee the tandard at the lowes cot.

* Indcing developmet ofrmewables in the rem of the omtry wheoe they awe the
Iuost cost,-efv, while avoiding ex sive lonmgdistance nsmiusion. by
allowing naional renewable eney credit tradig

* Roduing uranacmon cst by cinabing su er t y credit and avoidlaving to
negotiate many surll c=tacts with individual rcwabe aergy project.

Clemmer, SL. Nogee, A, and Browr, M. (1999) "A Powemfil Oppcrtnny Making
Renwable Elocriciy the Stadard," Union of Conce d Scientits, January.

Note 4: Federal standardsr fract metering

Net meering cliinates the dminisu- ve expca ofinstli. readin. and billing fr an
additional wm to m eatrgeneration sepaately ftom conunptio. During splus generation
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periods, the single meter spin backward, so that e cstomer is billed only for the et amount
of elecicity consumed during a Mlng period By faiclikng unall-scale genation by
utoma, net modtring will help rduce loads on cetral gcraation, tanuision and

ditnbution, enhancing reliability as well s fmil diveity.

Wn, Y. (1996) Net Maeng Progr , NRELSP-460.2165, Natioal Renewable Energy
Laboratory, December.

Note 5: Improved federal standards f ve f dorv economy

After five yean of Cogrssional bans tudies the potential for increases i CAF standards
to cost-ffectively rece petrolemn denad ae now underway by the Depantmeat of
Transportion and tde Nationa Academy of Sciences Tese sties, with resuts du in July
2001, will help to mgget optimal levels of increaed staards, gipv the costs md beafit of
highr fuel economy, as well as pba-n schedules that will protect he compettive interest of
domestic 6inmalmk The isue of raisig CAFE sadard is becoming increaigly relevant
with proe ia the PNi V promg, thd as averal miakt c rs a preparing to ntromdce higb-
efficiecy fuel ell veides beginng as soon as 2003-2004.

Duleep, lg . (1997) "Evolutionary and Revolutionmy Technoogies for Improving fuel
Economy." Tra o n.rp n Enery, . ad Envroaramn How For Ca Technolg TaJke
Us?, Edited by J. DeCicco and M Ddeluchi, ACEE Washigton, D.C.

Mak. L (1999) "reener SUVW: A Blioprint fr Cleaner, More Efficient Light Trunc," Union
of Concned Scienti, July.

Office of Technology Asaagnet (1995)Advmneed VeY cle Technology: Fruiou of a Sp
Effeint Faltmy Car. OTA-ETI-638, Office of Techology Assesent, U.S. Conpess,
Wauington, D.C., Septmmer.

Note 6: Climate change and the ned for federal kadernip

The U.S. can reduce grhose ga (GHG) missions while improving or economic efficicncy,
creting jobs and saving consumts money, mina nmg our technological leadership, and
ahieving other enviromental bc t The opions pr td in this lettr not only represnt a
responsmble ema ners gy, but cm also smulteousy addreu the need t reduce U.S. GHG
emissions. particula, they would spXt a range of srtgies to reduce power plant
emisios, which account for a ubsntil pe ge of totl U.S. missions of greenhouse
gua, 29 perent in 199& These inlude srwitcn from oa cuen rediance on hicabon
foss fuel iclary coal and oil, to renwable fel ources, which have zero carbo
emissions, and ower-carbon natal s; and inmring the eficincy of elecicity generation
anduse.

We snegly snpport h recent iniative in Cngres, fr which the cnrtt Adminimion as
indicated it's bacldnc to reduce polluitmt emiios from eectriciy genntin In the 106'
Conres Senator Jeffords ad Senator Lcbrman introdced, S.1369, the Cle Enrergy ACt of
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1999. This lgslrion ontamid prviion tt addrs the evironmir l dmage ant
compettive distoions cretd by the patchw of muequal aad inaldeqe andads that
cunnidy apply to dectli powe plats nationwide The bill put a nadtio cap on emisnios fim
all power plant ofanogem oaides e, l oxide mecury, and carb dioxide. The red u'gm
in arbon dioxide would have brought niari leve back o 1990 kvels by 2005, dte cam
levl implied by tc no-bindiag arts of the Rio Trty of 1992, as rafiedby de U. Senate
Lgialatioa that conrols the four mar power plt poldlut in an integratd packag will b
reduce uciaintia fm elect ic gr s an d wiu be leu costy than sepe piognsm for
each pollumat Inte ted control enourages ystem-wide efiiecy impmvement and
inema ed ulUzaom of deae fel. And whie voluna om ay ain by Ameri conLmpan s an
amctive option to consider, i the last tn yea vohntary actions have failed to re ce bon
dioxide cmissos in the U.S. nstead, emissios hav ibaaesed by 15 pternt since 1990 and
cantinue to inaeaa

Baer, P., HaitC, J., Haya, B., erzog. A.V., Holdren, J., Hultmni, KE, Kanm n, DM.,
Naraard, RE., and Rymond, L. 2000) 'Equity and Grhouse Gas Responsbility,"
Scwene, 289, page 2287.

lntelaboratory Working Group (2000) S rn.aiofor a Clean Eergy Future, (Oak Ridge, TN;
Oak Ridge National lbcatry and Bakeley, CA;, wraeoe Bareley Natonal
Laboratory), ORNLCON-476 and LBNL4029, November.

IPCC (Intlrgovm ntal Panel on Climate nge) (2001) ClImte Cainge 2001: The Scientifc
Basis, J.ary.

Kinzig. A. P. and Kmnn. D. M. (1998) "National tjectoies of carbon emissions: Analysis of
propoaul to focer die ansitJon to lowacabo ecmomies", Global Environmental
Change 8 (3), pages 183 208.

Natual Resources Defese Comci (2001)A R sponsible EnerV Pollcyfor the 2f Centry,
Febnruary.

21146
DOE022-0027



I I(

2001-003217 2/5 A 9:58
Secretary, The

From: Crackel, Clint [Clint.Crackel@fema.govJ
Sent: Thursday, February 01, 2001 10:09 AM
To: 'vice.president(a)whitehouse.gov'
Cc: Secretary, The; 'president(a)whitehouse.gov'; 'speaker(a)mail.house.gov; 'senatorlott(a)

lott.senate.gov; 'dick(a)durbin.senate.gov'; 'Senator(u)Fitzgerald(a)fitzgerald.senate.goV;
'govemor(a)state.ll.us'; 'govemor(a)govemor.ca.gov: 'Govemor.Taft(a)das.state.oh.us';
'govemor(a)state.mn.us'; 'jmoore(a)icc.state.il.us': 'mnorris(a)dpsv.state.mn.us'; 'Ipaige(a)
cagw.org': 'cocaire(a)dps.state.oh.us'; 'ncrowley(a)powercom.ner; 'jfc(a)nei.org'

Subject: FW: FW: Energy Task Force

Martez Nons.vcf
Dear Mr. Vice President

As a follow-up to my previous request to serve on the newly created energy
task force, I am forwarding the comments of the Nuclear Waste Strategy
Coalition's Federal Intervention Legislative Liaison regarding my request to
serve on the task force. I am truly honored and blessed to receive such
recognition and words of encouragement from a noble and worthy organization
that is truly committed to serving the interests of our nation's nuclear
utility ratepayers.

If I may be of any assistance to you and the task force, please don't
hesitate to contact me. Thank you again for any consideration you may give
to my request.

Clinton E. Crackel

-Original Message-
From: Martez Norris Imailto:Martez.Norris@state.mn.us]
Sent: Wednesday, January 31, 2001 2:06 PM
To: ClinLCrackel@fema.gov
Subject: Re: FW: Energy Task Force

<<Martez Norris.vcf>> Good luck with the Task Force position. We sure need
a friend. The
Coalition is planning to meet with members of the Task Force soon. Good
luck. Martez
Martez Norris
Federal Intervention Legislative Liaison
Minnesota Department of Commerce/
Nucear Waste Strategy Coalition
85 - 7th Place East Suite 500
St Paul, MN 55101-2198
Tel: 651.296.0417 Fax: 651.296.5819
Email address:martez.norrs@state.mn.us

->> 'Crackel, Clint" <Clint.Crackel@fema.gov> 01/29 2:00 PM >>>
Senator Fitzgerald:
For your information..
-- Original Message-
From: Crackel, Clint
Sent: Monday, January 29, 2001 12:54 PM
To: 'vice.president@whitehouse.gov'
Subject: Energy Task Force

1
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Dear Mr. Vice President:
I have just learned of President Bush's decision to create a Federal energy
task force. I would be honored to have the opportunity to assist you on the
task force if you wish to utilize my services. I have attached a brief,
one-page resume for your information. Please let me know if I can be of
service.
<<Clint C Res I.doc>>
Thank you for any consideration you may give to my request.
Clinton E. Crackel

2
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00 5/.5 fSecretary, The .

From: Tzeferakos.Steven@ic.gc.ca%intemet [T20ferakos.Stevenlic.oc.ca]
Sent: Monday. February 26, 2001 6:11 PM
To: Secretary. The
Subject U.S. Energy Policy Development

Hello. My name is Steven Tzeferakos and I am an economist with Indusby
Canada HQ, (a federal government department here in Ottawa, Canada).

My director has requested that I begin to look Into current and future U.S.
energy policy developments, (at the moment, primarily in regards to the
Cheney Energy Task Force'-ational Energy Policy Development Group whch
Mr. Abraham is a member of). There seems to be some material out there but
I'm not quite sure how reliable some of It s. Would you be able to provide
me with detailed information (reports/brieings) In regards to these
initiatives, their alms, current progress/findings and related upcoming
developments in this process?

Information on near term anticipated releases &/or upcoming meetings would
be of use in ensuring that the Assistant Deputy Minister is up-to-date and
doesn't miss anything over the next little while. (For example. I believe
that In the near future ther will be a House Energy Subcommittee hearing on
National Energy Policy this Wednesday, and a 'Problems Report issued by the
Policy Development Group on March the 10th?) Do you have such Information or
know of the appropriate contact who could help me In this matter? Your
suggestions and assistance would be greatly appreciated.

Sincerety,

Steven A. Tzeferekos
1030B East Tower
235 Queen Street CD. Howe Building
Ottawa, Ontario
K1A-0H5
CANADA
TEL (613) 957-4262
FAX (613) 941-2463

211
DOE022-0030



From: Mary Thacker <thack002@umn.edu> on 01/30/2001 05:07 PM GUT

To: prssident@Whitehouse.GOV
cc:
Subject Energy task force needs others

Dear President Bush,

from The New York Times, January 30, 2001
"Along with Mr. Cheney, Mr. Bush's energy task force includes

Treasury Secretary Paul R. O'Neill; Energy Secretary Spencer
Abraham; Commerce Secretary Donald L. Evans; Agriculture
Secretary Ann H. Veneman and Transportation Secretary Norman
Y. Mineta. It is also to include the Environmental Protection Agency
administrator-designate, Christie Whitman, and the Interior
secretary-designate, Gale A. Norton."

It is is group of "insiders" who will certainly follow your
pronouncements and ill-chosen policy. Diversity of thought and
diversity of solutions must be part of the discussion.

This committee is not representative of the wide concerns, diversity
of thought, and depth of research on the oil drilling and energy
issue. THERE MUST BE REPRESENTIVES OF
CONSERVATION, RESEARCH, AND ENVIRONMENTAL
GROUPS AT THE TABLE.

It is my hope, as you move to create the world according to George
W. Bush, that you will be thoughtful every day of this fact: THE
MAJORITY OF THE AMERICAN PEOPLE VOTED FOR
ANOTHER CANDIDATE FOR PRESIDENT OF THE UNITED
STATES.

Mary Thacker
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2001-008154 3/26 P 4:01
GLOBAL ENVIRONMENTAL SOLUTIONS

P. Benjamin Underwood. Esq.
Maritime Building. Suite 100G

215 East Bay Street
Charleston, S.C. 29401

March 22,2001

The Honorable Spencer Abraham
Secretary
United States Department of Energy
1000 Independence Ave., SW
Washington, DC 20585

RE: Coordinating the National Energy Policy and the National Environmental Policy Act
(NEPA)

Dear Secretary Abraham:

I congratulate you on your recent speech before the U.S. Chamber of Commerce
at the National Energy Summit. Having arrived at the brink of a new energy crisis, due
in large part to nearly a decade of political shortsightedness, I applaud your efforts to
propose and implement a National Energy Policy. I would also like to propose a solution
to a legal issue that you and the Administration will no doubt confront very soon.

As you and the Administration prepare to announce a proposed energy policy to
the nation, I would suggest that there is a statutory tool that could serve you, the Energy
Task Force, and the Administration quite well, if applied stategically.- This statutory tool
consists of the environmental process requirements within the National Environmental
Policy Act (NEPA). Too often, Federal agencies forsake the opportunity to use the
procedural requirements of NEPA to their full advantage, especially when confonting a
new policy or plan. Instead, environmental compliance becomes an afterthought and the
obligatory process fails to provide the political gains and legal protection of a well-
designed NEPA strategy.

An objective reading of 40 CFR § 1508.18(b) by your attorneys will confirm that
NEPA applies to the adoption of a proposed national energy strategy. The critical
question for the Administration, therefore, is not whether, but when and how to satisfy
the procedural requirements of the statute. May I suggest that it would be to the
Administration's strategic advantage to implement the procedural requirements of NEPA
as soon as practicable and to utilize a policy-level approach to statutory compliance. The
benefits of such a strategy would be many, including: I) the immediate recognition that
the Administration takes environmental requirements seriously; 2) reassurance to a
suspicious public that the development of a national energy policy will be an above-board
process with ample opportunity for public involvement; 3)an acceleration of the actual
implementation of the new energy policy and ensuing site-specific actions; and 4) the

-Phone: 843 * 577 * 6100 nepa@bcllsouth.net Fax: 843 * 577 0 9778
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establishment of a strong legal position from which to defend against the inevitable
challenge.

DOE is fortunate to employ some of the best NEPA talent in the country. Carol
Borgstrom, Bill Dennison, Marc Johnston, Steve Fergusen, to name just a few, are
outstanding practitioners and counselors. Additionally, the staff at the Council on
Environmental Quality (CEQ), which oversees NEPA compliance nationally, relies upon
the exceptional guidance of Dinah Bear and others. Some ofthe other Federal agencies
that would necessarily cooperate in the development of a national energy policy also have
NEPA advisors with varying degrees of expertise. Nevcrtheless, with all this talent,
designing an effective NEPA strategy to advance a national energy policy will be an
enormous undertaking and require creative thinking "outside the box."

May I suggest that a policy-level document recently prepared by DOE's
Bonncville Power Administration (BPA), which evaluates the alternative means to
balance regional energy production and fish and wildlife mitigation, would serve as a
useful analytical model for a NEPA process to support the national energy policy. This
BPA NEPA process is an outgrowth of another policy-level NEPA document prepared
for the Agency's business plan, which was lauded by the United States Court of Appeals
for the Ninth Circuit as "superior." In my opinion, the methodology employed by BPA
to examine energy and environmental issues in the Pacific Northwest could be modified
and expanded to evaluate similar issues on a national scale.

To be completely candid, I assisted BPA, as a consultant, in the preparation of the
aforementioned policy level NEPA document and am very proud to have contributed to
the development of this unique document I have approached bigger, more recognized
NEPA consulting firms about jointly proposing a procedural solution for a national
energy policy, but I sense that they either fear the vastness of this project or are unwilling
to step "outside the box" to change their standard approach to NEPA compliance. In my
opinion, however, it is the very enormity of the project that mandates a different
procedural approach, as BPA was willing to do with respect to their analysis of energy
production and endangered salmon.

It now occurs to me that DOE and the Administration may be further along than
anticipated and, probably feared, in the development of a strategy that will satisfy an
important environmental compliance requirement, involve and inform the public,
advance an energy policy long overdue, and provide legal protection. I would further
suggest that the cost of fulfilling these goals could be considerably less than some may
propose. Much of the talent necessary to do the job is scattered around the country, but
already on the government payroll. I predict that the challenge of being associated with
such a substantial and unique NEPA project would be of great interest to these
individuals. No doubt, such an endeavor would require a recommitment of resources, but
the job need not cost the many millions that some will no doubt suggest

In closing, as one who has seen good, bad and ugly NEPA processes, I strongly
suggest that DOE, the Interior Department, CEQ, EPA and others begin to design a
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NEPA strategy today that will position the Administration where it wants to be a year or
two down the road. The sooner you start, the sooner you can actually begin to solve the
problem to your greatest advantage.

I appreciate your valuable time.

jamin Underwood, Esq.

cc: The Honorable President of the United States George W. Bush
The Honorable Vice-President of the United States and Chairman
of the Energy Task Force Richard Cheney
The Honorable Secretary of Interior Gale Norton
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Bossuet G. DePina

April 4, 2001

The Honorable Richard Cheney

Vice President of The United States

Office of the Vice President

1600 Pennsylvania Avenue
Washington, DC 20500

RE: Energy Task Force

Honorable Vice President Cheney:

Events concerning the deteriorating energy situation in
the United States, and the apparent lack of a long term

solution, has led me to write this letter in order to
make you aware of an invention that will provide the

ultimate solution to the worlds energy problems.

I have written letters to various government leaders
over the past two years, including several letters to

the Department of Energy, concerning the invention of a
machine that provides a new source of energy. It would

seem logical, that with the energy and pollution
problems the world is currently facing, I would have
received some positive responses. However, such has not
been the case and, therefore, I am making another

attempt at enlisting the involvement of the Federal
Government to help bring this extremely important

invention into the market place.

I have invented a machine that can transform potential
energy into useful continuous energy. This invention
will help resolve the energy problems currently faced
throughout the world. It will accomplish this by
providing clean, low cost energy without polluting the
environment. This invention will provide the energy of
the future. The type of energy that will provide
opportunities for consumers to heat and light their
homes without having to pay fuel cost, or automobiles
that run without the use fuel. This new invention will
revolutionize the production and distribution of energy

in the future.

-]-
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I would like to have you and the Department of Energy in
the forefront of this revolutionary development. In
fact, this invention is so revolutionary that I am
positive government involvement will be necessary in
order to prevent the technology from falling into the
wrong hands and to speed the introduction of the product
into the market place. I am talking about a machine
that can continuously provide clean energy without the
use of fuel. Clearly, this new invention is the answer
to most of the energy problems California, the country,
and the world are currently facing. I hope you will not
miss the opportunity to lead this important energy
related revolution.

I have attached a general description of the invention
for your review. Your positive response, within two(2)
weeks, will be appreciated. This invention is needed
throughout the world. If no positive response is
received from you or the Energy Department, within the
two week period, I intend to take alternative steps to
get this invention to the market. Those alternatives
include, but is not limited to, approaching the public
directly, soliciting the assistance of the United
Nations, or seeking the involvement of interested
foreign countries.

I wait in anticipation for your immediate and positive
response. Thank you in advance for your cooperation.

Sincerely, A

B ssuet G. DePina

CC: Secretary of Energy
The Honorable Spence Abraham
U. S. Department of Energy
Washington, DC 20585

-2-
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Subject: Invention of a machine that provides a

new source of Energy

Introduction

Events of the past year, as they relate to energy volume and
price manipulation, should give a clear indication that a
new source of energy is desperately needed, if world economy
and current standard of living are to continue to prosper.
Projections for the future indicate energy demand will
increase by approximately 30% by the year 2020. This
reinforces the need for an alternative source of energy.

This new source of energy has been discovered. A machine
that can transform potential energy, available in various
forms around us, into usefulzveiergy has been invented. This
new invention will provide the ultimate energy for the
future. It will lead to the solution of many of the present
and projected energy problems, while also contributing
significantly to the reduction of air pollution. This
machine will provide energy that is useful, clean,
continuous, controllable, non-pollutant and, above all,
efficient anywhere energy is required. It will accomplish
all these without the need for fuel of any type. A working
prototype has already been built.

The country that is first to register this invention will
enjoy significant economic advantages.

Background

The inventor spent a good portion of the last four decades,
building and testing various machine prototypes, in search
of the ultimate machine design that would produce useful
energy without consuming fuel. After many years of
experimentation, failed attempts, and disappointments,
success has finally been achieved and a machine that will
revolutionize the production of useful and clean energy has
been built.
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Description

The subject invention is a machine considered to be
impossible to build by the best of scientists. The machine
has the following principle characteristics:

Produces energy that is useful and controllable.

Does not consume fuel of any type.

Operates efficiently and produces no pollutants.

Runs continuously, except for maintenance requirement after
many years of service.

Maintenance requirement consists primarily of lubrication
and/or possible replacement of worn moving parts.

The machine is operationally simple due to its concept of
extraordinary technology.

It is almost 100% free of breakdowns.

Application

The machine provides the basic energy that provide power
utilized to run other machines or equipment. For this reason
it has a vast potential application. Although its immediate
application will likely be in the production of-'electricity,
it can be used wherever energy is required. It can be
applied for use on land, water, air or space. Specific
application will depend on market demand and the capability
of the manufacturer(s) to meet customer requirements.

The inventor envisions the manufacturer will be building
variations of this machine to fit the customer's intended
application.

Competition

There is no product in the market today that can compete
with this invention. Solar, wind and other related
renewable sources of energy may be considered competitors,
since they do not use conventional fuel. However, these
other sources of energy come with significant limitations
due to their dependence on weather and other factors.
Additionally, with projections of energy demand to increase
at approximately 3% a year through the year 2020, and with
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all the increases in demand expected to be met by increases
in the production of fossil fuel, there will be ample room
in the market for this new product to succeed.

Development & Marketing

The need for this type of equipment is so great, and the
technology is so revolutionary, that government involvement
is highly recommended. Due to the state of energy
requirement, and the pollution problems being caused by
existing power producing equipment, a speedy introduction of
this new technology to the market place is required. The
machine is relatively simple to manufacture and within a
short period of time hundreds can be built and placed in
service. Government involvement, in this revolutionary
energy producing invention, is desirable in order to keep
the equipment from controlling interests that may want to
use it for undesirable purposes.

Contacts

For additional Information contact:

Bossuet G. DePina

Or

Neo S. Silva
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Peoplefor the USA

1401 WILSON BLVD. 10rH FLOOR * ARLINGTCN., VA 22209
4,- ~PH. (703)527-8282 (888)8-RIGHTS ' FAX (703)527-8388

SenatorMalcolm Wallop (ret.)
Chairman

April 10. 2001
Honorable Secretary Spencer Abraham
U.S. Department of Energy
000 Independence Ave SW 2001-009888 4/11 A 10:35

Washington, D.C. 20585

Dear Secretary Abraham:

We would like to invite you to be a key participant in our Blue Ribbon Panel on Energy in
America for the 21st Centuryto be held in Washington, D.C. at the Willard Hotel on
Monday, April 23, 2001. We are inviting about 15 national political and business leaders to
meet and discuss energy policy - America's energy needs and how best to meet them.

This Blue Ribbon Panel will meet in a private conference room at the Willard Hotel on
Monday morning, April 23rd. The purpose of the meeting will be to give you and the other
national leaders a chance to discuss and formulate a sound approach to energy that the
Panel can share with the White House. Andrew D. Lundquist -- who serves as Executive
Director of the White House Energy Task Force created by President George W. Bush and
chaired by Vice President Cheney - has agreed to attend. The White House task force (i.e.
National Energy Policy Development Group) and is comprised up of the Secretaries of
Energy, the Interior, Treasury, Commerce, Transportation and Agriculture, as well as the
Director of the Federal Emergency Management Agency and the Administrator of the
Environmental Protection Agency. After the conclusion of the luncheon, the meeting will
adjourn. However, in the coming days, our blue ribbon panel will develop a written report
which will be presented to Vice President Cheney.

I would be honored to have you serve with me on this Blue Ribbon Panel to promote sound
energy policy. Given the immediacy of this matter, I request that you let us know within the
next few days, if you can participate. I look forward to working with you to play a positive
role in developing sound energy solutions for America's future.

Sincerely,

Malcolm Wallop

P.S. I have asked the Executive Director of the Frontiers of Freedom Institute, George
Landrlth, to coordinate the details with your staff. If you have any questions, please feel
free to contact George at 703-527-8282. We understand that on short notice it may be
impossible for you to attend. Please pass this invitation along to a deputy or other high
ranking member of your staff and have them contact us to coordinate their participation.
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S$oorMaocobn Wallop (rt)
Chairmaw

April 10, 2001
Honorable Secretary Spencer Abraham
ATTN: Robyne Johnston
U.S. Department of Energy
1000 Independence Ave. SW
Washington. DC 20585

Dear Secretary Abraham:

We would like to Invite you to be a key participant In our Blue Ribbon Panel on Energy in
America for the 21st Centuryto be held in Washington, D.C. at the Willard Hotel on
Monday, April 23. 2001. We are Inviting about 15 national political and business leaders to
meet and discuss energy policy - America's energy needs and how best to meet them.

This Blue Ribbon Panel will meet In a private conference room at the Willard Hotel on
Monday morning, April 23rd. The purpose of the meeting will be to give you and the other
national leaders a chance to discuss and formulate a sound approach to energy that the
Panel can share with the White House. Andrew D. Lundquist - who serves as Executive
Director of the White House Energy Task Force created by President George W. Bush and
chaired by Vice President Cheney - has agreed to attend. The White House task force (I.e.
National Energy Policy Development Group) and Is oomprieed up of the Secretaries of
Energy, the Interior, Treasury, Commerce. Transportation and Agriculture, as well as the
Director of the Federal Emergency Management Agency and he Administrator of the
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
next few days. if you can participate. I look forward to worldng with you to play a positive
role in developing sound energy solutions for America's future.

Sincerely.

Malcolm Wallop

P.S. I have asked the Executive Director of the Frontiers of Freedom Institute, George
Landrith, to coordinate the details with your staff It you have any questions, please feel
free to contact George at 703-627-8282.
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Philip M. Condit Samuel L. Maury
Boeing PreCaent

Patricia Hanahan Engman
April 25, 2001 Executive Oicror

HAND DELIVERED

The Honorable Richard B. Cheney
Vice President of the United States
Washington, D.C. 20502

Dear Mr. Vice President

The Business Roundtable strongly commends this Administration for forming a special White House
energy task force that will address critical energy issues. We encourage the development of a
coherent and comprehensive strategy that effectively responds to the daunting economic,
technological and environmental challenges ahead.

Below, the BRT outlines the long-term goals that should shape this strategy, and we offer some short-
term recommendations. We are guided by three principles. First, a diverse energy supply promotes
energy security and supports economic stability. Second, the Federal Government and private sector
should engage in science and technology R&D to address long-term energy and environmental
concerns. Third, processes should be developed and followed to align energy and environmental
policies.

National Energy Security and Economic Stability is a goal that is now at risk. The wrong policy
actions, such as unnecessary federal land use restrictions, popular consumer price caps, and casual
opening of national emergency energy reserves, only exacerbate the energy supply and demand
problem and undermine market mechanisms. For the most part, this can, and should, be corrected
through promoting diverse energy supplies; vigilantly maintaining competitive markets; avoiding
price controls; and minimizing or eliminating regulatory, tax and trade disincentives to improving
energy efficiency and spurring technology innovation.

An Association Of Chief Executive Officers Committed To Improving Public Policy
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Page Two
April 25, 2001

Energy Technology Research and Development is a goal that should be actively pursued by the
Federal Government. The U.S. has substantial human resources dedicated to technological
innovation, public and private. Public resources should be applied to productive and diverse energy
technology R&D, including broad climate change R&D of emission reductions, carbon sequestration
and adaptation technologies. These resources should be deployed in collaboration with business to
assure that new and existing energy supply and energy conservation technologies are accepted by
global markets. However, the government should avoid "picking winners and losers;" therefore,
transparent processes should be established which develop and prioritize an energy technology R&D
agenda and which continually assess and improve returns on government R&D investments.

Energy and Environmental Policy Alignment is imperative in the current energy crisis. The Federal
Government should better align energy and environmental policies and the associated regulatory
processes with a view to optimizing the synergies between these areas in policy decision-making.
Risk-based analytical methods should be used across Federal agencies to compare, assess and
communicate energy technology benefits and human health and environmental risks. Furthermore,
ongoing risk analysis can point to the challenges and opportunities for long-term technological
innovation, and perhaps, help avoid accelerating and/or escalating, crisis-like swings and dashes.

Finally, the BRT makes the following short-term strategy recommendations.

* Review regulations and regulatory processes both to identify and remove unjustifiable
barriers to bringing energy technologies and services to market and to develop incentives that
will not only enhance the functioning of the marketplace for energy, but also, achieve greater
environmental results. In particular, rationalize and streamline Clean Air Act new source
review requirements to produce a simpler, more workable permitting program - one that will
not impede the ability of businesses to apply technology to increase process and operational
efficiency and improve environmental performance.

* Develop energy and environmental policies that are fully informed by our historical
experience with, and understanding of the consequences of, using market interventions such
as price caps, natural resource management bans and mandates.

* Establish a balanced and transparent science and technology advisory process of government,
industry and academia to identify and prioritize energy and environmental risks and
recommend an R&D agenda.

* Bring these actions into a realistic global perspective. National energy independence does
not, and will not, exist for the foreseeable future. Such a goal would distort markets and
misallocate global resources. Meeting our national energy security needs necessitates supply
diversification within a global energy market Efforts to impose unilateral trade sanctions
should be avoided. Foreign direct investment by the US. in prospective oil producing
countries will be essential to meet future U.S. energy requirements.
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Page Three
April 25, 2001

The Business Roundtable has long been studying these issues. We have several publications
(www.brt.org) that address many of our goals. These include: "Unleashing Innovation: The Right
Approach to Global Climate Change," "Environmental Blueprint 2001," "Towards Smarter
Regulation," and several others on subjects such as climate change and information management
Please know that we are committed to thoughtfully and constructively engaging these issues and
stand ready to participate with you in shaping and executing a strategy that addresses the serious
energy problems that confront us.

Sincerely,

Earnest W. Deavenport William Cavanaugh
Chairman & CEO Chairman, President & CEO
Eastman Chemical Company Progress Energy, Inc.
Chairman, Environment, Technology & Chairman, Energy Committee
The Economy Task Force The Business Roundtable
The Business Roundtable

cc: The Honorable Spencer Abraham
The Honorable Joe M. Allbaugh
The Honorable Josh Bolten
The Honorable Mitchell Daniels
The Honorable Donald L Evans
The Honorable Lawrence Lindsey
The Honorable Norman Y. Mineta
The Honorable Gale Norton
The Honorable Paul Henry O'Neill
The Honorable Colin L. Powell
The Honorable Donald H. Rumsfeld
The Honorable Ann M. Veneman
The Honorable Christine Todd Whitman
Mr. Ruben S. Barrales
Mr. Andrew D. Lundquist

Enclosures (3)
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ATMEL CORPORATION
Tel: (719) 576-3300

Secretary of Energy, Spencer Abraham
U.S. Department of Energy
1000 Independence Ave, SW
Washington DC 20585

bear Mr. Abraham May 11", 20

Approximately 3 months ago, I sent a letter to the Governor of Colorado, Bill Owens, Senators
Wayne Allard and Ben Nighthorse-Campbell and United States Representative Joel Heffley. Today
I write again, adding our very respected Vice President, Dick Cheney; who is working diligently with
a 'National Energy Task Force'. My previous message addressed the concern that I have with
escalating prices for electrical power and with the general condition that regardless of who wants
to blame, we must take emergency and/or crisis level action to see that the present issues with
energy shortfall and rising prices are addressed with long term corrective action and not 'band-
aids'.

I write this letter as both a concerned American and as an Executive in the Semiconductor business
with responsibility for a major manufacturing site of Atmel Corp. in Colorado Springs, CO. I believe
this problem is as significant as was our need to put men in space -40 years ago, and to say that we
had better treat it in the same manner; with a vision given to the American people as to the real
nature and size of the problem. Along with the vision of the problem must come a vision for
solutions in the near, intermediate, and long term that allows our economic well-being to remain
positive and full of hope in each of those forward looking time periods. This is not a smaller task
than putting man in space and on the moon, and in reality it is even more important as it has
'everything' to do with the American way of life, and the expectations of opportunity that we would
wish all to have.

The issue is ENER6!! And as I stated above, at stake is the standard of living of every American,
and those citizens of any other country who aspire for economic freedom and opportunity.

All economic issues, events, or situations are the result of the balance of a myriad of forces, to
name some:

* Conservation and/or conservationists
* Productivity (Producing the most for the least, or preventing the loss of purchasing power

by continuously producing at a higher rate than the underlying cost components)
· Exploration and Development (oil, natural gas, nuclear energy)
· Producing and Refining
* Automobiles being manufactured including a range from 'leon machine' to 'gas guzzler'

If not for a sustained period of low inflation and high productivity in place at this time, the present
economic downturn could very easily have been a major recession. We are lucky and 'everyone' had
best admit it to themselves. In fact, I contend that this current downturn has the potential for
greater retrenching if we don't build confidence that we have a plan in both areas of energy and
taxes. Yes, tax relief is important, but the optimum solution to our energy situation and its'

* 110 E. Cbeyene Mn. Blvd. Colrado Spriap CO * 80906f08
Fax * (719) 540-1323 Human Resourr (719) 540-1074 * Fab 2 & 3 (719) S401313 * Fab 5 (719) 540-1S1 -
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potential influence on our economy is much, much more. We had better have the right answer this
time, because this issue has only received 'lip service' for the past 30 years, and we had better
'sell' our 'right answer' to the American public as though it is the emergency that it really is.

We have time to be in control of the play-out of all these opposing forces, but there will be 'no
more time", if we ploy 'games' with the energy situation again.

Let's recognize with the wisdom of many of the prophets of biblical times, that from blessings can
come self-confidence that can erode to arrogance, indulgence, greed, and apathy. We are not
'above' the nature of humankind.
We in America have come to a point of economic prosperity and superiority that we believe we con
'have our coke, and eat it too', that the 'good times' will never run out, that at least is what we
have come to expect. As a result, we wont to believe that we can leverage all the 'easy' forces in
the equation, and ignore the harder or more distasteful ones.

Some for instances:
* If one 5UV is big, then the next supplier makes a bigger one, and what does the consumer

do...he follows in like step.
* If one conservationist wants their State to keep out all new power installations because of

'their' more precious environment, then let's do it, .. 'but' we don't want to pay higher
prices, or do without the many things electrical power provides.

* Maybe the most classic is,.'I want to eat any and all the food I want, but r don't want to
gain a single pound'.

What's the point? The point is that we don't have the time, nor can we get this done if we only do
the 'easy stuff*. We must be willing to conserve in our homes, we must be willing to give up on
these 'tanker size' SUVs, we must be willing to give some ground, not in the fashion of compromise,
but in order to 'optimize' and achieve the end which allows the most economic viability: otherwise
we will give it up in our standard of living. How do I know? We are already there Californian's are
suffering brownouts, with both gasoline and utility bills they con ill afford. Many lower income
citizens, are giving up medicine, or even foods they might otherwise buy, because of 'bills' that are
now 30-100% higher than a year or two years ago. The bad news is 'at the doorstep'.

rm sure that the talent, skill, and demonstrated qualifications of those on Vice President Cheney's
Energy Task Force are very adequate to the task. But I do have some concerns, the primary one
being that 'it's hands off" to have the American citizen forego their existing lifestyle, or in any way
require of them more discipline, or live with less options than they do today.
Folks, this is serious: we had best not leave one element aside that can be a contributing factor in
this race. Also, is there anyone reading this that agrees with my position that this 'S' bigger
than a 'man in space', and is just as daunting in the magnitude of issues that we face whether
technically, socially, or otherwise? We need to make this a "'ational Ehomo ' and sell the vision
of both the problem and the solution, and get our nation behind the program.

Some 'must do's':
* Allow and encourage coal-fired power generating installations, by modrating/optimizing the

amount of cost of capital equipment with less strict EPA regulations for the next 3-5 years.
* Have each State project both their planned use and capacity of electrical power from both

public and private sources. Where critical gaps exist in some States, insure that there ore
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solutions that can be implemented to close those gaps: as a minimum, understand 'where'
the problems are and what is being done to remove them.

· Almost every area of the country has seen natural gas prices 'double' over the past year,
With a combined task force of government and energy company officials, require a
composite look at the demand and capacity projected forward: what is required to bring
forces into place, from all aspects..exploration, development, transport, delivery; that will
mitigate this current rise, or as a minimum insure the present accelerated price trend is
moderated. Insure, everything is 'on the table', there should be no predatory pricing, or
gouging, because of the present demand/supply scenario. If so, it's no different than the
abhorrent looting that goes on in the aftermath of a tornado, or hurricane.
De o the same thing for electrical power installations and generation, what's the plan, where
are the gaps, how do we'head them off?

* to the some for oil, we face a much higher probability that oil supply shortfall compromises
our economy and/or standard of living, than any potential military action.

So far, rve limited this discussion to the existing fossil fuel constraint; when it (fossil fuel) is gone
Cfini'), the above arguments get really serious. The thoughts presented above only deal with the
short and intermediate term, so why does anyone think that 30-50 years from now (when my
grondkids are in their prime) isn't as demanding upon science and technology as was/is the effort by
NASA and any associated enterprises in the era of space exploration? Sometimes I get the feeling
that we have seen so many technological miracles that we find the one of delivering energy to our
homes for heating and cooling in very different ways, or the one of providing fuel to an automobile,
that is no longer oil based as a very boring and unimportant endeavor. Quite the opposite, this is as
important as any key event in the history of our country, because left undone, it takes away our
ability to continue the 'productivity' curve such that 'every American' has the opportunity before
them.

Now, let me address another side of the coin. The last area our politicians want to take action in is
the market place. i.e. influence or control prices. Let me touch on three areas where something can
be done (if the courage is there to do it):

1) As individuals, families, or business enterprises, we are facing ludicrous increases in
electrical rates in the year 2000/2001. Please refer to the attached chart, which depicts
the price for the Colorado Springs Utilities to purchase power from other sources when
used to supplement the existing power capacity available from this very efficient and well
run public utilities provider. I think it goes without saying that from 1985 through 1999
those providers of supplemental power were operating on what they considered an
acceptable profitability. So what happened? First of all natural gas prices increased,
therefore that cost must be passed on. Secondly, nothing else happened except the power
providers in the American west saw an opportunity with the California situation to 'gouge'
the consumer and industrial users of electricity. In fact, the Atmel site here in Colorado
Springs will pay an additional -$lm for power in 2001 than even that in 2000. How many
jobs does $lm account for? At least 25-30 jobs. Why is it so unreasonable to give a
Presidential order that no company in an unstable market environment can have greater than
a 100% margin ogainst their cost? The result of such an order would reduce the 2001 rate
on the attached chart to less than + of that depicted, and for our new President, such an
order would likely increase votes on his behalf in 2004 in California by a significant amount.
That should not be President Bush's motivation, but regardless, its a very likely result.
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2) Now for gasoline, the present prices are ludicrous and predatory. A year ago oil prices went
to $37 per barrel. and gasoline prices went up dramatically; supposedly because of this huge
price increase in basic supply, the many blends and regulations placed on refined gasoline,
and the shortage of capacity to actually produce at the rates demanded. One year later,
when the oil supply cost is at $27-28 per barrel, and all other things are basically equal, the
price for gasoline is far beyond it's peaks of last year, even though we are only early in the
expanded driving season. In a period where consolidation of major oil' corporations is
rampant, due diligence requires the excessive profit rates of these corporations to be
reviewed. Why is it that most of our high tech corporations are suffering serious revenue,
profit, and stock value setbacks in a time that the major oil firms are more profitable than
ever? Please don't try to convince me that we are seeing a huge increase in the
'productivity" of our oil firms-.they don't even understand the word.

3) On the other side, the American people still 'wonts it's cake and eat it too'. rve attached
two website renditions of the ever increasing SUV size. We are facing a terribly bleak
picture in the near term for gasoline prices and for any real solutions to mitigate this issue
to be found. Give an EPA mandate that 'air personal or family vehicles delivered in the
year 2003 or 4, achieve 25 mpg on highway, and you will see things change. Will this really
'cost" the American public anything? Not really. I myself actually own a 1997 Jeep Grand
Cherokee, purchased well before I could read enough material to understand the current
scenario being played out. Really, my concern is not with $1.79-2.00 gas prices, my concern
is that unless we do something our economy and our standard of living will be more like many
countries around the world than the one that exceeds all expectations ever conceived. By
the way, my Grand Cherokee is up for sale!

We are a proud nation, the 'land of opportunity', where at some point 'all' people will be limited only
by their own desire, and personal drive We face a real crisis and yes, we can't afford to 'scare the
public', but tell us, the American people, the truth, a complete picture. Show us what really
happens if we don't act. Show us what can be done if we do. Show us the options and why you
choose to do what you propose to do, we can come together when we 'have to", when we must_.as a
Nation we always have.

Sincerely,

R(^^ -Ai

Ralph Bohonnon
Sr. Vice President
Atmel Corp.

Cc: Dick Cheney Vice President of the United States
Joel Heffley House Representative
Ben Nighthorse Campbell U.S. Senator
Wayne Allard U.S. Senator
George Perlegos President & Chief Executive Officer,

Atmel Corporation
Bill O'Reilly Fox News Channel
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Escalade Page 1 of 2

Dimensions & Specs _ P__
. Fuel Economy

Item Description - Coiaos Dimrensons

Engine Type AWD - High Output LQ9 * Intrnor Dimnions
6.0L OHV V8 Enrior Dimenions

2WD - 5.3L OHV V8

Fuel Delivery AWD - Sequential fuel
injection

Displacement AWD - 364 / 5967 (cm3)
2WD - 327 / 5328 (cm3)

Compression Ratio AWD - 10:1

Horsepower/Torque AWD - 345 'iO2O rpm
(Ib-ft) 380 @ 4000 rpm

2WD - 285 @ 5200 rpm
325 @ 4000 rpm

Transmission AWD -4L60-E HD
2WD -Four-speed electronic-

shift overdrive
automatic with torque
converter dutch, 4L60

Towing Capacity* AWD - 8,500 Ibs.
2WD - 7,700 Ibs.

Final Drive Ratio AWD - 3.73

Back to top

Fuel Economy

Item Description

EPA Estimated MPG AWD - 12 City/16 highway*
2WD - 14 City/18 highway

Back to top

Chassis Dimensions

Item Description
Wheelbase 116.0 In.

Tread (f/r) 65 in. /66 in.

Turning Diameter 39.54 ft.
ttp-:/www.cadilac.com/escalade/featrdims.htm 05/861o1
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/
'THE WHITE HOUSE ID# 488444

CORRESPONDENCE TRACKING WORKSHEET PAGE 1

DATE RECEIVED: 05/25/2001

NAME OF CORRESPONDENT: THE HONORABLE MIKE THOMPSON

SUBJECT: REQUESTS THE PRESIDENT TO IMPLEMENTTHEIR RECOMMENDATIONS DIRECTING FEDERAL
FACILITIES TO TAKE CONSERVATION MEASURES BY ISSUING AN EXECUTIVE ORDER

ACTION DISPOSITION

ROUTE TO: ACTION DATE TYPE C COMPLETED
OFFICEfAGENCY (STAFF NAME) CODE YY/MMIDD RESP D YY/MMIDD

LEGISLATIVE AFFAIRS NICK CAUO ORG 2001/05/25 L -a /

ACTION COMMENTS rUJf,^ fJ,444. ^J..;^J n.ar

_ _a__ P__________ -°, _ ! _ 3 __

/~ 001ACTION COMMENTS:

~/ ~ACTION COMMENTS: ______________

___/__,'.._____"_______________ -I _____ _____

ACTION COMMENTS:

COMMENTS

ADDITIONAL CORRESPONDENTS: 0 MEDIA: LETTER INDIVIDUAL CODES:

REPORT CODES: USER CODE: 19 SIGNEES

ACTEON COOES: DISPOSimON COOES: OUTGOING CORRSPONDENCE
A-APPROPRIATE ACTION A-A SWERED TYPE RESP INTLALS OF SIGNER
C -COMMENTRECOAENDET)ON B - NON-SEPREFERRA CODE - A
D -DRAFT RESPONSE C - CO-MPLETED COMPL D DATE OF OUTGOING
F- FURNISH FACT SHEET S- SUSPENDED
I - FO COPY/NO ACT NECCESSARY
R -DIRECT REPLY W/ COPY
5 -FOR SIGNATURE
X- INTERIM REPLY

REFER QUESTIONS AND ROUTING UPDATES TO RECORDS MANAGEMENT (ROOM 72, OEOB) EXT-62590
KEEP THIS WORKSHEET ATTACHED TO THE ORIGINAL INCOMING LETTER AT ALL TIMES AND SEND COMPLETED RECORD TO
RECORDS MANAGEMENT.
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June 6, 2001

Dear Representative Thompson:

Thank you for your recent letter urging the Administration to implement your
recommendations to ameliorate electricity shortages by Executive Order as soon as
possible. The President certainly appreciates your concern and suggestions.

I have shared your letter with the President's energy policy advisors and the Energy
Task Force who arc formulating policy recommendations in this area Your comments
are receiving their close and careful attention.

Thanks again for your letter on this very important matter.

Sincerely,

Nicholas E. Calio
Assistant to the President and
Director of Legislative Affairs

The Honorable Mike Thompson
U.S. House of Representatives
Washington, DC 20515

Bcc w/ copy for appropriate action: VPTF
For Information: DP, DOE

010606
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eongres of the 1niteb State
%laafington, AC 20515

May 23, 2001

The Honorable George W. Bush
President of the United States
The White House
Washington, DC 20500

Dear Mr. President:

As members concerned about the energy crisis that is deepening in the Western
United States, we would like to call to your attention additional measures that will help
ameliorate electricity shortages anticipated this summer.

Experts widely believe that there will not be enough new generation online this
summer to meet demand. Current estimates show that during these summer months
California alone may experience shortages of 3,000 to 6,000 megawatts, which will likely
lead to wider and longer-lasting rolling blackouts. Power supplies elsewhere in the
Western region will be also extremely tight. And expected drought conditions will curtail
generation capabilities while heat conditions will add to demand.

Your Executive Order directing Federal facilities to take conservation measures
will help reduce energy usage and is, in our view, an important first step in fashioning
near term solutions. But we strongly believe the federal govcrnment can and should do
more.

The Department of Defense, for example, can further reduce its reliance on the
civilian electric grid. It is the largest single consumer of electricity in California,
accounting fnr about one percent or 420 megawatts of the state's peak load. According to
a General Accounting Office (GAO) study completed at our request, the Department
could immediately provide between 16 MW and 90 MW of additional generation
capacity.

Based on the GAO findings, we ask that the Department of Defense provide
additional assistance in mitigating some of the impacts of this energy crisis in three ways:

First, the military should fully utilize all of the on-site power plants located on
western military bases in order to decrease demand on the western power grid. As a
result of work requested by Congress, the GAO has identified about 16 MW of available
generation which is not fully utilized (13.4 MW natural gas-fired and 2.6 MW diesel

PrTIDON RtECVOIPEDAP

21175
DOE022-0056



fueled; 16 MW is available from 5 power plants: Vandcnberg, Onizuka and Beale Air
Force Bases and Naval Air Station North Island) out of the total of about 109 MW
located across the West. With the dire predictions of summer shortages, it is imperative
that the military take all necessary steps to make this generating capacity available to
California.

Second, the Department should conserve energy, in all forms, this summer across
the West by eliminating all non-essential activities that do not jeopardize mission
preparedness or public health and safety. Reduced energy consumption by the military
could benefit the electricity market by reducing overall demand. This reduced
consumption could increase the amount of supplemental energy available from military-
owned power plants, above and beyond the 16 MW identified by GAO.

Third, the Department should develop a plan to deploy available mobile
generation facilities, estimated by GAO to equal about 74 MW of capacity, in the event
of a serious energy emergency this summer. This plan should: (1) assure that units
remain available for deployment to California in least-cost ways; (2) identify and prepare
sites and interconnection facilities to permit their operation in environmentally and
operationally optimal ways; (3) coordinate with the California Independent System
Operator (ISO) to develop operational and management agreements to provide the ISO
with maximum flexibility; (4) summarize actions required by the state and federal
government to deploy and provide compensation for the use of these units; and (5)
develop environmental proposals or arrangements to allow these facilities to be used in
the state.

While these measures will not solve the energy crisis, the additional energy saved
and generated can help reduce and prevent electricity disruptions in the West this
summer.

Mr. President, this a matter of great urgency, and we request that you implement
these recommendations immediately by Executive Order.

Sincerely,
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THE WHITE HOUSE OFFICE O °
REFERRAL

2001-014609 6/19 P 3:23 June 3,2001

TO: DEPARTMENT OF ENERGY

ACTION REQUESTED: INFO COPY ONLY/NO ACTION NECESSARY

DESCRIPTION OF INCOMING:

ID: 488437

MEDIA: LETTER, DATED MAY 18, 2001

TO: PRESIDENT BUSH

FROM: THE HONORABLE TIM HUTCHINSON
UNITED STATES SENATE
WASHINGTON, DC 20510

SUBJECT: EXPRESSES SUPPORT FOR THE PRESIDENT PROPOSED NATIONAL ENERGY
POLICY AND SHARE A THOUGHTS ON ALLEVIATING THE ECONOMIC STRAIN
CAUSED BY ENERGY SHORTAGES IN THE WESTERN STATES

PROMPT ACTION IS ESSENTIAL - IF REQUIRED ACTION HAS NOT BEEN TAKEN WITHIN 9 WORKING DAYS
OF RECEIPT, PLEASE TELEPHONE THE UNDERSIGNED AT 456-2590.

RETURN CORRESPONDENCE, WORKSHEET AND COPY OF RESPONSE (OR DRAFT) TO:
RECORDS MANAGEMENT, ROOM 72, THE WHITE HOUSE, 20500

OFFICE OF RECORDS MANAGEMENT -THE WHITE HOUSE
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~* , THE WHITE HOUSE ID# 488437
CORRESPONDENCE TRACKING WORKSHEET PAGE 1

DATE RECEIVED: 05/25/2001

NAME. OF CORRESPONDENT: THE HONORABLE TIM HUTCHINSON

SUBJECT: EXPRESSES SUPPORT FOR THE PRESIDENT PROPOSED NATIONAL ENERGY POLICY AND
SHARE A THOUGHTS ON ALLEVIATING THE ECONOMIC STRAIN CAUSED BY ENERGY
SHORTAGES IN THE WESTERN STATES

ACTION DISPOSmON

ROUTE TO: ACTION DATE TYPE C COMPLETED
OFFICEIAGENCY (STAFF NAME) CODE YY/MMDD RESP D YY/MM/DD

LEGIISLATIVE AFFAIRS NICK CALIO ORG 2001/05/25 425> //

ACTION COMMENTS

, i26//('/ 0 d1O p 13 _ _

ACTION COMMENTS:

\p' _A Q ? ___ i -- i

ACTION COMMENTS:

ACTION COMMENTS:

COMMENTS

ADDITIONAL CORRESPONDENTS: 0 MEDIA: LETTER INDMDUAL CODES:

REPORT CODES: USER CODE:

ACTIDN CODES: DISPOSITION COOES: OUTGOING CORRESPONDENCE:
A -APROPRATE ACTION A- ANSWERED TYPE RESP * INITILS OF SIGNER
CCOUMENT-RECOMMENOETION B -NONEPC-REFERRAL CODE A

-DRAFT RESPONSE C- COMPLETED COPLETED = DATE OF OUTGOING
F -RJRNISH FACT SHEET S -SUSPENDED
I - INFO COPYMO ACT NECCESSARY
R -DIRECT REPLY WI COPY
S -FOR SIGNATURE
X -UTERM REPLY

REFER QUESTIONS AND ROUTING UPDATES TO RECORDS MANAGEMENT (ROOM 72, OEOB) EXT62590
KEEP THIS WORKSHEET ATTACHED TO THE ORIGINAL INCOMING LETTER AT ALL TIMES AND SEND. COMPLETED RECORD TO
RECORDS MANAGEMENT.
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June 6, 2001

Dear Tim:

Thank you for your recent letter expressing support for the Administration's National
Energy Policy and recommending a few ideas that might alleviate high energy prices in
the short term. The President certainly appreciates your concern and suggestions.

I have shared your letter with the President's energy policy advisors and the Energy
Task Force who are formulating policy recommendations in this area Your comments
are receiving their close and careful attention.

Thanks again for your letter on this very important matter.

Sincerely,

Nicholas E. Calio
Assistant to the President and
Director of Legislative Affairs

The Honorable Tim Hutchinson
United States Senate
Washington, DC 20510

Bcc w/ copy for appropriate action: VPTF
For Information: DP, DOE

010606
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May 18, 2001

The Honorable George W. Bush
The White House
1600 Pennsylvania Avenue, Northwest
Washington, D.C. 20500

Dear Mr. President:

I am writing to you to express my strong support of your proposed National Energy Policy
and to share with you a few thoughts on alleviating the economic strain caused by energy shortages in
the western states.

While there is no doubt that a long-term solution is needed to provide for our nation's
growing energy needs. and that increased and diversified production is the logical solution, I feel that
it is important that we consider a few short-term measures to alleviate the astronomical prices being
faced by consumers throughout our country. Such compassionate measures could diminish much of
the negative rhetoric that has been circulating since the plan was made public. Partial relief from
these high prices may also gamer the grass-roots public support necessary for congressional approval
of many of the long-term provisions of the plan.

Recently, I spoke with a constituent in Arkansas who proposed a one-year tax deduction for
electricity costs in the western states. Under this proposal, yearly electricity costs in excess of the
average total electricity costs for the past two years could be deducted from an individual's income
taxes. While mindful of the potential cost of this proposal, I think the concept has merit for
specifically targeted areas where electricity costs have reached staggering levels that may force the
poor and elderly citizens to make difficult financial decisions that may have health risks associated
with them.

Please be assured of my continued commnit-ent to working with the Administration and my
colleagues in the Senate to win passage of much needed legislation to promote a responsible national
energy policy. I thank you for you time and consideration, and I look forward to hearing from you in
the near future.

With kind regards,

Sincerely, /

Tim Hutchinson
United States Senator

TH:mz

ROOM 2527. FEDERAL BUILDING 101 NORTH WASHINGTON. SUITE 406 1 EAST CENTER. SUITE 212 ROOM 120. FEDERAL BUILDING
LrrTLE ROCK. AR 72201 EL DORADO, AR 71730 FArETTEVILLE. AR 72701 JONESBORO. AR 72401

151) 324-6336 1870) 863-6406. (501) 582-1935 1(70) 935-5022
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June 12, 2001

Dear Senator Harkin:

Thank you for your recent letter requesting that the President increase the role of
ethanol and biodiesel in our nation's fuel supply and that California's request for an
oxygenate waiver be denied.

I have shared your letter with the President's energy policy advisors and the Energy
Task Force who are formulating policy recommendations in this area. Your comments
are receiving their close and careful attention.

Thanks again for your letter on this very important matter.

Sincerely,

Nicholas E Calio
Assistant to the President and
Director of Legislative Affairs

The Honorable Tom Harkin
United States Senate
Washington, DC 20510

Bcc w/ copy for appropriate action: VPDP
For Information: DOE,AG-USDA,EPA

0
0)

21184
DOE022-0065



: ,..;- ,Unitcd -tatcs mcnatc .^ .:
aIC COC K-* t ;.;'sa ' .., * r10N ;. .. . '

Is^.^'°z- l', "Wi * COMMITTEE ON

r 
1

^-;; AGRICULTURE. NUTRITION. AND FORESTRY .;,,;.,
whAyN A.I.A J LjQ * .t. t't tfl t'A*MN V. » **.-

,*,,.-v-,~c ..,.... -. 9WASHINGTON. DC 20510-6000 I E F.u..1.. .!..:

202-224-2035

TTY.TDD 2C2-224-2587

May 31, 2001

The Honorable George W. Dush
President of the United States
The White House
Washington, DC 20500

Dear Mr. President:

Apart from the longer-term debate about our nation's energy policy, there is an urgent
need for immediate steps to address the huge runup in motor vehicle and other energy prices.
Without a doubt, renewable energy sources like ethanol and biodiesel can play a substantial role
in both the near tcrm and the longer term in contributing to our nation's fuel supplies.

There are nearly 17,000 vehicles within the federal fleet capable of using what is called
E-85 filel (a mixture consisting of 85 percent ethanol, 15 percent gasoline). If at least half of
these flexible-fuel vehicles were to use E-85 fuel instead of conventional or reformulated
gasoline, that would free up millions of gallons of gasoline in a year's time. I therefore urge you
to direct that all flexible-fuel vehicles in the federal fleet be operated with E-85 fuel to the
maximum extent possible. In addition, vehicles in the federal fleet that use diesel fuel should be
directed to use biodiesel blends to the maximum extent possible.

To provide stronger incentives for ethanol production, I encourage your administration to
extend and expand the $300 million USDA bio-based energy incentive program that was started
by the previous administration. This program, which was created under the authority of the
Secretary of Agriculture to manage surplus agricultural commodities; reimburses renewable fuel
producers for a portion of the costs of the grain or oilseeds used to increase production. This
program has been especially important to smaller, farmer-owned renewable fuel producers as
they expand their production. Extending this program will give these renewable fuel producers
additional support for increasing their output and thereby adding significantly to our nation's fuel
supplies.

Finally, it is critically important that you resolve the long-standing issue of the California
request to waive the oxygenate requirement of the Clean Air Act. There is no legal or scientific
basis for the requested waiver and it should be denied. The oxygen standard has delivered clean
air benefits, and it also provides an important opportunity for renewable fuel. We know that
ethanol can replace MTBE in the California market. A denial of the waiver would pave the way
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The Honorable George W. Bush
May 31, 2001
Page two

for ethanol producers to expand with confidence that the California market will grow to consume
the additional ethanol they are well-positioned to produce.

Thank you for considering my views on these very important matters.

Sincerely yours,

Tom Harkin
Ranking Democratic Member
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June 18,2001 »* '-

Mr. Andrew Lundquist
U.S. Department of Energy
Energy Task Force
Forrestal Building
1000 Indepcndence Avenue, S.W.
Washington, D.C. 20001

Dear Mr. Lundquist:

I am cxtcnding an invitation for you to join ne in Midland, Texas, during the July District Work
Period when I will be meeting with local oil and gas producers to discuss President Bush's
National Energy Policy. This portion of my district is in the heart of the oilpatch and would be
excited to hear from you about the National Energy Policy, and in particular, the NEPD Group
recommendation to the Secretaries of Energy and the Interior to promote enhanced oil and gas
recovery from existing wells through new technology. Like many of the fields in the US., those
in the Permian Basin region are mature and declining. but operators there are already doing much
to keep existing wells productive. I believe the meeting, and especially your participation, would
be a good opportunity to exchange information about enhanced oil and gas recovery efforts and
technologies, and how they can help the U.S. meet its energy needs.

I would be glad to work with you if you are interested in a mutually agreeable date to travel to
Midland. Please contact Shanna Brown of my staff to indicate whether you will be able to join
me, or if you have any questions.

Sincerely,

LanyCombe
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THE WHITE HOUSE OFFICE
REFERRAL

014qIq 2001 JUN 25 A Ii 4" 1 2001

TCO DEPARTMENT OF ENERGY

ACmTON REQUESTED: DIRECT REPLY WICOPY

DESCRIPTION OF INCOMING:

ID: 483785

MEDIA: LETTER. DATED MAY 17.2001

TO: PRESIDENT BUSH

FROM: THE HONORABLE RUSS FEINGOLD
UNITED STATES SENATE
WASHINGTON. DC 20510

SUBJECT: LISTS FIVE THINGS THE ADMINISTRATION CAN DO NOW TO ADDRESS HIGH
ENERGY PRICES

PROMPT ACTION IS ESSENTIAL - IF REQUIRED ACTION HAS NOT BEEN TAKEN WITHIN 9 WORKING DAYS
OF RECEIPT, PLEASE TELEPHONE THE UNDERSIGNED AT 456-2590.

RETURN CORRESPONDENCE, WORKSHEET AND COPY OF RESPONSE (OR DRAFT) TO:
RECORDS MANAGEMENT, ROOM 72, THE WHITE HOUSEm 20500

OFFICE OF RECORDS MANAGEMENT - THE WHITE HOUSE

21188
DOE022-0069



8 ' (v THE WHITE HOUSE IDS 483785
CORRESPONDENCE TRACKING WORKSHEET PAGE

DATE RECEIED: 05/22/2001

NAME OF CORRESPONDENT: THE HONORABLE RUSS FEINGOLD

SUBJECT: LISTS FIVE THINGS THE ADMINISTRATION CAN DO NOW TO ADDRESS HIGH ENERGY PRICES

ACTION DISPOSITION

ROUTE TO: ACTION DATE TYPE C COMPLETED
OFFICEIAGENCY (STAFF NAME) CODE YY/MMIDD RESP D YYJMWtD

ULGISLATIVE AFFAIRS NICK CALUO ORG 200105D22 NAC 2 /l..2

ACTION COMMENTS Pta ficet AL

.. _______________________ II __ I I

ACTION COMMENTS:_________________ _______ __________________
ACTION COMMENTS:

ACTION COMMENTS: ' 9

ACTION COMMENTS:.. ' A^ t * shd' F
+6AiW4 rlsrcv^. o

COMMENTS

ADDITIONAL CORRESPONDENTS: 0 MEDIA: LETTER INDIVIDUAL CODES:

REPORT CODES: USER CODE:

5
AC1W lICOS DlSPOsfmO COE;.a: TGOMG CO ENC-
A-APPRO O.TEACTION A -ANSWERED YPE RESP - I/MS OF SIGNER
C- 4rADEICOVATENDEN B-NONSEPCR.EFERRA COE - A
D- IAFT ESPONSE C- COP1ETlD COMPLEtED - DATE OF OUTGaNG
F- IUNSH FACT SHEET S-SUSPE
I- eFO CPMYNO ACT NECCESSAR
R- OECT REL.Y W COPY
S -IFOR SIGUURE
X-INT RIt.Y
RE :ER QUESTIONS AND ROUTING UPDATES TO RECORDS MANAGEMENT (ROOM T2, OEOB) EXT42S90
KBE BP I WORKSHEET ATTACHED TO THE ORJGINAL INCOMING LETTER AT ALL TIMES AND SEND COMPLETED RECORD TO
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May 24,2001

Dear Senator Fcingold:

Thank you for your recent letter recommending five things that you feel the
Administration should do to reduce the high price of energy. The President certainly
appreciates your concern and suggestions.

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

The Honorable Russell Feingold
United States Senate
Washington, DC 20510

Bce w/ copy for appropriate action: VPTF
For Information: CEQ
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May 17,2001

The Honorable George W. Bush
President
The White House
Washington, DC 20500

Dear President Bush:

Today, you begin in earnest to seek to promote changes within your Administration and in
federal law to establish a comprehensive national energy strategy. While I do not agree
with every element of your strategy, I embrace and welcome this opportunity to work
together to develop such a strategy which is acutely needed, and, indeed, overdue.

However, as you work with Congress over the 107" Session to refine and pass legislation
to enact pieces of your long-term energy strategy, I believe your Administration can and
must do more today to address the real suffering that high energy prices are imposing upon
the people of Wisconsin and of the country. In my view, there are several things the
Administration can and must do right now:

1. Use Federal authority to ensure production at refineries is not interrupted by
power or repair problems. As you know, with gasoline stocks at low levels,
refinery outages can cause extreme volatility in gasoline prices. The Administration
has been aware of market tightness in gasoline supply in the Upper Midwest since
January, when a major Midwest refiner announced it would close, reducing gasoline
production by two million gallons per day. Today, gasoline prices have climbed to
over $2.00 per gallon in certain areas of the Midwest. The Administration should be
prepared to use federal authority to ensure that refineries are un-iterruptible energy
customers if blackouts and brownouts occur in western states. Such action will
reduce the need for regional fuel shifting away from already constrained areas to
assist the west, and should be prepared to aid refiners in keeping up and running this
summer.

2. Insist that all segments of the gasoline supply chain maximize production and
distribution of fuels of the needed quality and quantity. Though the Federal
Trade Commission report on last summer's price increases in Chicago and
Milwaukee did not document technical violations of the Sherman Antitrust Act, it
did report troubling evidence that some companies did not do all they could to help
reduce acute consumer prices. As this Administration regards the current energy
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situation as requiring a long term policy that needs the Wisconsin public's support, it
should also press upon all market players that in times of high prices they should be
doing all they can to supply needed fuels.

3. Require Federal facilities to use available off-the-shelf energy efficiency
technologies. I am pleased that you have instituted efficiency measures at the
federal level, and are considering more initiatives to develop long term efficiency
strategies. However, more can be done in the short term to enhance efficiency of
federal facility operations and to require vehicles in the Federal fleet that can use
alternative fuel to do so. I have been pleased to cosponsor legislation authored bymy Wisconsin colleague, Senator Kohl, which would create a federal energy bank in
the Treasury to allow federal agencies to purchase off the shelf technologies
immediately and repay the bank with their saved energy costs. For this summer,
easily implemented efficiency measures should be adopted.

4. Support appropriated programs to assist consumers and prepare for summer
fund releases and high temperature situations. You should act in the next two
weeks to release emergency cooling funds from the Low Income Energy Assistance
Program to states for the summer cooling season. In addition, this summer may
require coordinated emergency response for areas that experience high temperatures,
and the Department of Defense and the Federal Emergency Management Agency, as
well, as other federal agencies, should be convened now to review plans for
providing emergency shelter, water, power and cooling should that assistance be
required.

5. Continue diplomatic pressure on the Organization of Petroleum Exporting
Countries (OPEC) to increase short term supply. Even with a long-term
strategy, the United States' continued relationship with OPEC nations is critical to
short term supply. OPEC's market actions continue to be unfair, they would be
illegal if undertaken in the United States, and our nation should respond
appropriately and aggressively to their efforts to manipulate world oil prices.

Again, I appreciate your efforts to focus the nation on the importance of an energy strategy.
I am committed to working with you on that goal, and I appreciate your consideration ofmy views.

Russell D. Feingold
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Mr. Andrew Lundquist
U.S. Department of Energy
Energy Task Force
Forrestal Building
1000 Independence Avenue, S.W.
Washington, D.C. 20001

Dear Mr. Lundquist:

I am extending an invitation for you to join me in Midland, Tcxas, during the July District Work
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
recovery from existing wells through new technology. Like many of the fields in the U.S., those
in the Permian Basin region are mature and declining, but operators there are already doing much
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

Larry Combl

21195
DOE022-0076



May 23, 2001

Dear Senator Wellstone:

Thank you for your recent letter supporting energy conservation, as well as renewable
energy development and funding. The President certainly appreciates your concern and
suggestions.

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

The Honorable Paul Wellstone
United States Senate
Washington, DC 20510
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May 23, 2001

Dear Senator Dayton:

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

The Honorable Mark Dayton
United States Senate
Washington, DC 20510
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May 15, 2001

The Honorable George W. Bush
President of the United States
The White House
Washington, DC 20500

Dear Mr. President:

In advance of your appearance in Minnesota this week to announce the Administration's energy
proposals, we are writing to urge you strongly to make a substantive commitment to energy
conservation, as well as to renewable energy development and funding.

Your Budget for fiscal year 2002 proposed cutting federal funding for renewable energyresearch and
development by 50 percent, and it proposed cutting funding for energy conservation research and
development by 46 percent. It further proposed cutting by48 percent the federal energy management
program, which seeks both to conserve energy and to reduce federal costs through "advancing energy
and water conservation" in the government's own buildings, vehicles and operations. You now have
an opportunity to recommend restoring these cuts through the Vice President's task force report. We
hope you will do so.

Investments in conservation and renewable energy development have never been more important,
particularly for a state such as Minnesota, which is situated at the consuming end of the pipeline for
non-renewable fossil fuels. Contrary to the widely reported suggestion by the Vice President that
conservation is little more than "a sign of personal virtue," a recent report by scientists at our national
laboratories concluded that improved energy efficiency could reduce growth in electricity demand
by nearly 50 percent. Furthermore, wind power in Minnesota, currently producing electricity for
three to six cents per kilowatt-hour, is competitive with the cost of electricity from new coal-fired
power plants, which appear to be favored by the Vice President's task force. Through additional
research and development investments, ithas been estimated that theprice of Minnesota wind power
could go as low as 2.5 cents a kilowatt hour within a few years. Development of such renewable
energy sources promotes keeping capital investments in Minnesota, rather than continuing to rely
on the importation of what is now approximately S6 billion worth of coal, oil and nuclear fuel each
year. Renewable energy production from wind and biomass also helps boost Minnesota rural
communities economically. Creating jobs in home-grown, forward-looking, innovative industries
is key to the prosperity of Greater Minnesota, where the farm economy continues to struggle under
low commodity prices and poor federal agriculture policy.

Minnesota is a national leader in the development of renewable fuels, such as biodiesel and ethanol
- increasingly important sources of transportation fuel. Ethanol production in Minnesota already

D0 21198
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exceeds 250 million gallons a year. As the state's 14 farmer-owned cooperative ethanol plants
continue to invest in value-added processing, production is expected to top 300 million gallons this
year. Ethanol and biodiesel fuels reduce dependence on imported petroleum products, improve air
quality and help revitalize the rural economy. As in the separate, bipartisan letter sent to your
Administration today by a number of Senators, we again urge you to include among your proposals
a recommendation to utilize biofuels to meet at least 3 percent of the nation's motor fuel market
within 10 years.

We understand that these recommendations may not be looked upon favorably by oil, coal or utility
industry leaders. However, we believe they are central to any forward-looking and balanced long-
term energy strategy. Clean supply-side technologies should be combined with conservation to
address our current over-reliance on non-renewable energy sources. Mr. President, we hope that we
can find common ground to establish sound, sustainable, affordable energypolicy for Minnesota and
for the country's future.

Sincerely,

Paul D. Wellstone Mark Dayton
United States Senator United States Senator
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THE WHITE HOUSE OFFICE

REFERRAL

014923 2OWBJL 9 .9tee 3

TO: DEPARTMENT OF ENERGY

ACTION REQUESTED: DIRECT REPLY W/COPY

DESCRIPTION OF INCOMING:

ID: 483732

MEDLA: LETTER, DATED MAY 10, 2001

TO: PRESIDENT BUSH

FROM: THE HONORABLE JEFF BINGAMAN
UNITED STATES SENATE
WASHINGTON. DC 20510

SUBJECT: EXPRESSES CONCERN ABOUT GASOLINE PRICES AND OUTLINE 5 THINGS THE
ADMINISTRATION CAN DO ABOUT GASOLINE PRICES AND WOULD LIKE TO KNOW
THAT ACTIONS THE ADMINISTRATION IS PLANNING TO TAKE IN THE SHORT TERM
TO ADDRESS RISING PRICES IN VARIOUS REGIONS OF THE CO

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

OFFICE OF RECORDS MANAGEMENT THE WHITE HOUSE
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May 23,2001

Dear Senator Bingaman:

Thank you for your recent letter regarding the price of gasoline and five steps you feel
the Administration could take to reduce the price in the short term. The President
certainly appreciates your concern and suggestions.

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

The Honorable JeffBingaman
United States Senate
Washington, DC 20510

01 0524
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United itates tenate
WASHINGTON, DC 20510

May 10, 2001

President George W. Bush
The White House
Washington, DC 20500

Dear Mr. President:

We are concerned that with gasoline stocks at low levels and no end in sight for high crude oil
prices, problems such as refinery outages or pipeline disruptions could cause extreme volatility in
gasoline prices. The Administration has been aware of this problem since January, when a
major Midwest refiner announced it would close, reducing gasoline production by two million
gallons a day. Today, gasoline prices have already climbed to over S2.00 a gallon in certain areas
of the Midwest.

It was not until April 27 that the Secretary of Energy wrote to members of Congress regarding
the risk of price spikes in the gasoline market due to below-average levels of gasoline stocks.
Unfortunately, the Secretary did not propose any actions that could avert or even ameliorate this
potential crisis. While oil producers continue to experience record profits, the average American
consumer will suffer from high prices at the gas pump.

In this light, it was particularly disturbing to hear Vice President Cheney indicate, once again,
that he does not believe there is anything the Administration can do about gasoline prices this
summer.

In our view, there are at least 5 things that the Administration can do right now:

* Develop a streamlined system of gasoline specifications to ensure flexibility in the
market.

* Use Federal authority to ensure production at refineries is not curtailed during rolling
blackouts.

* Require vehicles in the Federal fleet that can use alternative fuels to use those fuels.

* Insist that all segments of the gasoline supply chain maximize production and distribution
of fuels of the needed quality.

* Ensure the Energy Information Administration has adequate resources to provide timely
data on energy markets.
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Page 2

We would like to know what actions the Administration is planning to take, in the short term, to
address rising gasoline prices in various regions of the country. Not only is it important that the
Energy Department keep everyone informed about rising energy costs this summer, we believe it
is the Administration's responsibility to proactively develop a strategy to alleviate this looming
problem.

We look forward to hearing from you in the near future regarding your gasoline price strategy
and would be pleased to work with you on its implementation.

Sincerely.

-, /
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May 23, 2001

Dear Mr. Leader.

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
arc receiving their close and careful attention.

Thanks again for your letter on this very important matter.

Sincerely,

Nicholas E. Calio
Assistant to the President and
Director of Legislative Affairs

The Honorable Thomas Daschle
United States Senate
Washington, DC 20510

: t 0524
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May 23, 2001

Dear Chuck:

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

The Honorable Charles Schumer
United States Senate
Washington, DC 20510

010524
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May 23, 2001

Dear Senator Reid:

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

The Honorable Harry Reid
United States Senate
Washington, DC 20510
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May 23, 2001

Dear Evan:

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
are receiving their close and careful attention

Thanks again for your letter on this very important matter.

Sincerely,

Nicholas E. Calio
Assistant to the President and
Director of Legislative Affairs

The Honorable Evan Bayh
United States Senate
Washington, DC 20510

010524
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May 23,2001

Dear Senator Nelson:

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

The Honorable Ben Nelson
United States Senate
Washington, DC 20510
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May 23, 2001

Dear Senator Kerry:

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

The Honorable John Kerry
United States Senate
Washington, DC 20510
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May 23, 2001

Dear Senator Feinstein:

Thank you for your recent letter regarding the price of gasoline and five steps you feel
the Administration could take to reduce the price in the short term. The President
certainly appreciates your concern and suggestions..

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

The Honorable Dianne Feinstein
United States Senate
Washington, DC 20510
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May 23,2001

Dear Senator Graham:

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

The Honorable Bob Graham
United States Senate
Washington, DC 20510

010524

21213
DOE022-0094



May 23, 2001

Dear Senator Cantwell:

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

The Honorable Maria Cantwell
United States Senate
Washington, DC 20510

(!1 05 '4
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May 23, 2001

Dear Senator Murray:

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

The Honorable Patty Murray
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

Dear Tom:

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

The Honorable Thomas Carper
United States Senate
Washington, DC 20510

01 0524
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THE WHITE HOUSE OFFICE

REFERRAL

June 22 2001

2001-015497 Jul 2 A 8:31

TO: DEPARTMENT OF ENERGY

ACTION REQUESTED: APPROPRIATE ACTION

DESCRIPTION OF INCOMING:

ID: 488582

MEDIA: LETTER. DATED JUN 05, 2001

TO: PRESIDENT BUSH

FROM: THE HONORABLE OLYMPIA SNOWE
UNITED STATES SENATE
WASHINGTON. DC 20510

SUBJECT: URGES THE PRESIDENT NOT TO REPEAL THE MORATORIUM ON OIL AND GAS
EXPLORATION ON THE GEORGES BANK

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
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THE WHITE HOUSE ID# 488582
CORRESPONDENCE TRACKING WORKSHEET PAGE 1

DATE RECEIVED: 06/1112001

NAME OF CORRESPONDENT: THE HONORABLE OLYMPIA SNOWE

SUBJECT: URGES THE PRESIDENT NOT TO REPEAL THE MORATORIUM ON OIL AND GAS EXPLORATION
ON THE GEORGES BANK

ACTION DISPOSITION

ROUTE TO: ACTION DATE TYPE C COMPLETED
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June 18,2001

Dear Olympia:

Thank you for your recent letter expressing your opposition to a proposal that would lift
the moratotum on oil and natural gas exploration off of the Georges Bank in the North
Atlantic Ocean. The President certainly appreciates your concern and suggestions.

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

The Honorable Olympia Snowe
United States Senate
Washington, DC 20510

Bcc w/ copy for appropriate action: VPTF O~
For Information: CEQ, DoE r3
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June 18, 2001

Dear Susan:

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

The Honorable Susan Collins
United States Senate
Washington, DC 20510

Bcc w/ copy for appropriate action: VPTF o
For Information: CEQ, DoE
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June 18,2001

Dear Linc:

Thank you for your recent letter expressing your opposition to a proposal that would lift
the moratotum on oil and natural gas exploration offof the Georges Bank in the North
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

The Honorable Lincoln Chafee
United States Senate
Washington, DC 20510

Bcc w/ copy for appropriate action: VPTF 0
For Information: CEQ, DoE
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June 18,2001

Dear Judd:

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
Director of Legislativc Affairs

The Honorable Judd Gregg
United States Senate
Washington, DC 20510

Bcc w/ copy for appropriate action: VPTF
For Information: CEQ, DoE
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June 18, 20011

Dear Bob:

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
are receiving their close and carefil attention.

Thanks again for your letter on this very important matter.

Sincerely,

Nicholas E. Calio
Assistant to the President and
Director of Legislative Affairs

The Honorable Bob Smith
United States Senate
Washington, DC 20510

Bcc w/ copy for appropriate action: VPTF
For Information: CEQ, DoE 0
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United *tates Senate
WASHINGTON, DC 20510

June 5, 2001

The President
The White House
Washington, D.C. 20500

Dear Mr. President:

We would like you to be aware of the grave concerns we would have if a proposal
were put forth by your Administration to consider lifting the current moratorium on oil and
natural gas exploration off of the Georges Bank in the North Atlantic Ocean. Our concern
stems from a recent recommendation from a federal advisory panel, the Natural Gas
Subcommittee of the Outer Continental Shelf Policy Committee, that, if approved, would
direct the Minerals Management Service to collect seismic data to determine the five best
prospects for natural gas reserves. The Georges Bank is reported to be one of these
prospects.

As you are aware, both the United States and Canada have moratoria on oil and gas
exploration until 2012 for the ecologically sensitive Georges Bank. We heartily agree with
the moratoria and strongly believe that the moratoria should not be lifted on this 185-mile-
long bank that stretches from Nova Scotia to Cape Cod - five-sixths of which is owned by
the U.S. This broad, shallow fishing ground is one of the world's most productive, and
current available natural gas reserves in the US. dwarf those which are projected to be
available on the Georges Bank.

Of note, 89 percent of proven gas reserves, both on and offshore, in the United
States are in areas with no restrictions on natural gas drilling. Of onshore reserves alone,
90.7 percent are completely open to drilling and 84 percent of estimated reserves on the
Outer Continental Shelf are also unrestricted. We, therefore, do not believe that it is
necessary to revisit the moratorium on drilling for natural gas or oil on Georges Bank.

In light of the importance of the Georges Bank fisheries to our commercial and
recreational fishermen, and realizing the potentially negative environmental impacts that
ocean oil and gas drilling could have on the tourist economies of our coastal communities,
we strongly urge you not to repeal the moratorium on oil and gas exploration on the
Georges Bank. Thank you for you consideration of this matter.

Sincerely,

OLYMP JJSWES SUSAN M. COLLINS
United ' es Senator United States Senator
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The President
June 5, 2001
Page two

LINCOLN D. CHAFE /JJDD GREGG BOB SMITH
United States Senator United States Senator United States Senator
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Cheney Pitches Conservation
New Emphasis in Energy Plan

By Dana Milbank
Washington Post; Tuesday, July 17, 2001; Page A01

MONROEVILLE, Pa., July 16 -- Vice President Cheney, who launched the Bush
administration's energy initiative with a speech dismissing conservation as a "personal virtue,"
today tried a new, greener pitch for the embattled proposal.

"Conservation is a must," Cheney pronounced in a speech in Philadelphia delivered by his wife,
Lynne, while the vice president, suffering from laryngitis, sat nearby. "We must become much
more efficient in energy use ... For the country, efficiency helps us make the most of our
resources, softens the impact of high prices, and reduces pollution."

As Congress considers scaling back Bush's ambitious plans to boost domestic energy production,
and falling fuel prices ease the short-term energy crunch, members of the Bush Cabinet fanned
out across the country today to host a series of town hall meetings in hopes of reviving the
energy initiative's prospects. The vice president took to the road to sell the administration's
energy policy here and in Philadelphia and Pittsburgh.

His words today capped a shift in emphasis -- though not a change in policy -- from the
administration on the topic of energy and the environment. In April, Cheney, who led the
committee that drafted the administration's energy plan, traveled to Canada to outline an energy
policy dominated by expanded production, labeling conservation a "sign of personal virtue" but
not the basis for a "sound, comprehensive energy policy."

Since then, however, the climate has changed dramatically. Cheney's appearances today were
pan of a Bush administration bid to boost its image on the topic of energy and the environment,
which has been battered in recent months. According to last month's Washington Post/ABC
News Poll, Americans disapproved of Bush's handling of energy issues by a margin of 58
percent to 37 percent, the president's worst showing on a major issue.

Today, Environmental Protection Agency Administrator Christine Todd Whitman went to Old
Lyme, Conn., in her native Northeast. Energy Secretary Spencer Abraham and Transportation
Secretary Norman Y. Mineta worked the Midwest, while Commerce Secretary Donald L. Evans
made the case in his native South. Interior Secretary Gale A. Norton headed West to Sioux Falls,
S.D., where her support for private property rights is more popular.

Bush has offered a diverse collection of proposals to stimulate energy production and encourage
efficiency. These include drilling in the Arctic National Wildlife Refuge, incentives for nuclear
power, help for low-income households' energy costs and encouraging renewable and alternative
fuels and conservation.
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But little is happening so far in Congress on these plans, and even the administration's GOP
allies say the proposal to drill in the wildlife refuge is a nonstarter. The Senate has been slow to
act on the energy package; Minority Leader Trent Lott (R-Miss.) demanded today that the Senate
consider the initiative "in a full-blown way" or he would "consider other options," such as a
filibuster.

This spring, when the administration unveiled its energy proposal to approval from energy
producers and criticism from environmental groups, Bush officials spoke of a nation in an energy
crisis. On the horizon were S2 a gallon gas and blackouts on both coasts, they argued.

Instead, the average price of gasoline had fallen to S 1.51 as of Friday from S 1.76 in mid-May,
according to the Lundberg Survey of 8,000 gasoline stations. Natural gas prices have fallen even
more sharply. In California, a 10 percent drop in usage, new supplies and federal price controls
initially opposed by Bush have prevented blackouts.

Bush today acknowledged the challenge to the proposal from the changing situation. "I think any
time there's not an immediate problem that's apparent to people, it's tough to convince people to
think long term," Bush told reporters. "But it's clear there are warning signs."

The green lobby was ready for Cheney's visit today. At Cheney's first stop, to address a national
gathering of county administrators in Philadelphia, Brett Hulsey, a county supervisor from
Wisconsin, was waiting to present Chcney with a petition signed by 120 county officials
objecting to the Bush energy plan. "Power plant pollution causes 30,000 deaths every year, twice
as many as are killed by guns," Hulsey said, passing out fliers from "Local Officials for Clean
Energy." Along Cheney's motorcade route, a woman held a handmade sign proclaiming "Re-
regulate now: keep prices affordable."

Still, the administration may have a chance to persuade the public. A Gallup poll conducted two
weeks ago found that 38 percent of respondents support Bush's energy policy, while 32 percent
oppose it - largely on grounds that it isn't environmentally friendly enough.

Today, Cheney exuded green. Though he spoke of a need to upgrade and expand the nation's
power grid, this was put into a mix that included "diverse sources" of energy, a "balanced
approach," and a dismissal of a "false choice between more energy and a safer environment"

After the Philadelphia speech, Cheney flew to western Pennsylvania for a town hall meeting in
the Pittsburgh suburb of Monroeville to promote the energy plan before an audience selected by
Pennsylvania Gov. Tom Ridge (R).

Cheney called for construction of more refineries and said "nuclear energy makes all the sense in
the world" to ease global warming. But he also made a plug for fuel-efficient, hybrid-fuel
vehicles and spoke of the need to "protect and enhance the environment."
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Cheney, On The Road, Seeks Support For Energy Program

By JOSEPH KAHN
New York Times; JUL 17, 2001

MONROEVILLE, Pa., July 16 - Vice President Dick Cheney said today that falling fuel prices
in no way diminished a need for more domestic energy supplies, arguing that America was
becoming overly dependent on foreign oil exporters, some of whom "do not wish us well."

The vice president's comments, at a public meeting in this southwestern Pennsylvania town, were
part of the administration's effort to rally support for its energy plan even as the high gasoline
and natural gas prices that gave the plan its impetus a few weeks ago continue to case.

"If we get to the point that we totally rely on foreign sources, we will periodically pay $2, maybe
S2.25, for a gallon of gas," Mr. Cheney said. "With prices easing off, we've got some people
saying there's no crisis now. But we're increasingly subject to prices set by others."

His comments show how the administration is scrambling to hone a new message to promote its
energy priorities in Congress. Lawmakers have so far resisted calls to open new federal lands to
oil and gas exploration.

When President Bush unveiled his energy plan in mid-May, gasoline prices were close to S2 a
gallon, and California was in the middle of a power emergency marked by repeated blackouts
and wholesale electricity prices averaging close to 20 times those that prevailed a year earlier.

The situation is now nearly reversed, with gasoline prices tumbling and California faring far
better during the normally peak summer months than analysts expected.

Mr. Bush reflected today on how selling his plan had become harder without the price spikes.
Speaking from the Oval Office, he told reporters that people should reflect on long- term energy
security, not todays price at the pump.

"I think any time there's not an immediate problem that's apparent to people, it's tough to
convince people to think long term," he said.

He said there were still "warning signs" of a crisis, even if supply shortages no longer seemed
acute.

The vice president's event in this town near Pittsburgh was part of a broad effort by the
administration to raise awareness of energy issues in the face of polls showing that most
Americans believe that the environment should not be sacrificed for the sake of more energy
supplies.
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Five cabinet secretaries and 25 Congressional Republicans fanned out around the country today
to promote the idea that the nation needed more energy supplies and that the quest for new oil
and gas need not sully the air and water.

Mr. Cheney, hoarse from a bout of laryngitis, frequently called on several aides to speak for him
tonight. Earlier in the day in Philadelphia, his wife, Lynne Cheney, delivered a speech for him.

Billed as a town hall, the session here in Monroeville was more a Republican political rally. Gov.
Tom Ridge and three of the state's Republican lawmakers in Congress praisedthe
administration's energy blueprint in speeches that consumed more than half the allotted hour.

On a sprawling green banner that filled the space behind the podium, the words "conservation"
and "efficiency" appeared as prominently as "security" and "independence." That summed up the
theme of the day: that to increase domestic energy supplies would in no way harm the
environment.

In the Philadelphia appearance earlier in the day, the vice president, with Mrs. Cheney as his
stand-in, referred repeatedly to energy efficiency and conservation, hardly mentioning the supply
crisis he spoke of often in the spring.

Promoting the energy plan in Toronto last April, Mr. Cheney emphasized the urgency of finding
new sources of oil and gas while making it easier for companies to produce electricity and
gasoline.

"Conservation may be a sign of personal virtue," he said then, "but it cannot be the basis of a
sound energy policy."

That comment prompted political assaults from Democrats and environmentalists, who argued
that the administration had minimized the potential lo save energy while stressing new supplies.

Today Mr. Cheney struck a contrasting note. "Conservation is a must," his Philadelphia speech
said.

The speech exalted the "snow- capped mountains and clear skies and clean streams" of
Wyoming, his home state. It described the Bush energy plan as a kind of environmental
manifesto, covering "the entire range of energy concerns facing the American people - from
our need for greater efficiency to better stewardship of the environment."

America can have more energy and a better environment, he said, maintaining that his opponents
had presented a "false choice" between the two. Oil companies, the speech said, now use such
sophisticated technology to explore for oil that they can do so 'literally unnoticed," with no
damage to natural habitats.

Many environmentalists say even the most advanced drilling technology can damage the
environment, as does the infrastructure that accompanies oil and gas fields.
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The emphasis on saving energy is in part recognition of political reality. Many Republicans in
Congress never embraced the idea that the nation faced a severe energy crisis. Resolutions
banning new oil, gas and coal exploration in sensitive areas have passed both houses of
Congress, while the only new measures gaining broad support are those that seek to improve the
energy efficiency of automobiles and appliances.
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Bush Energy Team Tries Spotlighting Conservation

By Susan Page,
USA TODAY; 7/16/2001 - Updated 10:50 PM ET

MONROEVILLE, Pa. - The White House tried a new tone Monday as it tried to restart
President Bush's stalled energy plan. Vice President Cheney, five Cabinet members and two
dozen congressional Republicans held "town hall meetings" across the country'in which they
emphasized a commitment to the environment and toned down an early focus on more drilling
and nuclear power plants.

"Conservation is a must," Lynne Cheney declared to the National Association of Counties'
conference in Philadelphia as she delivered a speech that was prepared for her husband. He sat
on stage, sidelined by laryngitis. The statement contrasted with a speech this spring in which he
described conservation as "a personal virtue" that can't solve the nation's energy problems.

Critics weren't convinced that the new words represented a true change of heart. A letter to
Cheney signed by more than 100 county officials in 25 states expressed concern that the energy
plan would weaken clean-air protections, increase oil drilling in environmentally sensitive lands
and harm renewable-energy programs. "He needs to fund more conservation in this and less
polluting power plants," said Brett Hulsey, a supervisor of Dane County, Wis.

Later, Cheney appeared here at Allegheny County Community College. Half of the hourlong
session was consumed by speeches by elected officials, all of whom lauded the administration's
approach.

Questions from the audience, chosen by Republican Gov. Tom Ridge's office to represent a
cross-section of the community, were friendly and deferential. Cheney said he was confident that
Congress would pass a comprehensive energy bill this year.

But White House hope for quick passage has dimmed since a decline in energy prices brought a
decline in public concern.

Cheney called for increasing domestic exploration, including in Alaska's Arctic National
Wildlife Refuge, to reduce dependence on foreign oil. And he made a pitch for more nuclear
power plants because they don't contribute to global warming.

In Washington, Bush told reporters, "It should be clear to the American people that we're
dependent upon foreign sources of crude oil when every quarter we worry about whether or not
OPEC is going to run the price of crude up."

The president went on, "It should be worrisome to people that the state that's had the best
conservation efforts is the state that's had brownouts," a reference to California's temporary
power cutoffs this year. "We're going to take a very strong effort to convince the American
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people that we've got a plan that couples not only sound conservation but the need to develop
new sources of energy."

The administration's new campaign comes in the wake of polls that show Bush has damaged his
standing, particularly among moderate voters, with the perception that he is more concerned
about oil and gas interests than the environmcnt.

The Democratic-controlled Senate and the Republican-controlled House have passed a series of
votes in recent weeks that emphasized conservation, sometimes at odds with the administration.
However, Cheney's speech in Philadelphia praised Congress for "putting the final touches on
legislation enacting the president's recommendations on conservation."

The rhetoric was not tempered on one topic: the proposed Kyoto accord among industrialized
nations in 1997, which is intended to reduce global warming. The Bush administration opposes
it. Chcncy's speech said the treaty "would have produced little or no net benefit to the global
environment while imposing massive job losses on the American economy."

21235
DOE022-0116



Cheney Spearheads Push On Bush Energy Plan

By Chriss Swaney
Reuters; July 16 11:50 PM ET

With gasoline prices falling, top Bush administration officials, led by Vice President Dick
Cheney, mounted an election-style campaign on Monday to promote President Bush's energy
strategy amid signs of waning public support.

Cheney flew to Pennsylvania barely two weeks after undergoing heart pacemaker surgery to
repeat the Bush administration's position that the United States can reduce its reliance on OPEC
oil by boosting domestic production and scaling back regulation.

"The fact is that for the foreseeable future we're going to be reliant on petroleum products for
our transportation needs. That means we need adequate supplies," Cheney told 250 people at a
national town hall energy meeting near Pittsburgh. The meeting was organized by Pennsylvania's
Republican Gov. Tom Ridge, a Bush ally.

The vice president noted that oil price fluctuations on the world market not only affect the price
of gasoline for motorists, but also the cost of home heating oil and power.

Aside from Cheney, five cabinet members and dozens of members of Congress fanned out across
the country to promote the Bush plan to boost production while modestly curbing consumption.
Energy Secretary Spencer Abraham, Interior Secretary Gale Norton, Transportation Secretary
Norman Mineta and Environmental Protection Administration chief Christine Todd Whitman
made town hall appearances from Connecticut to South Dakota.

In Argonne, Illinois, south of Chicago, Abraham told an audience the administration's energy
strategy looks to the future.

"We've been relying heavily on conservation and imports but over the next 20 years we can't
continue in that direction," the energy secretary said. "That's why the plan President Bush
presented to the American people makes sense."

Abraham also said the Bush's energy plan was balanced "with more than 60 percent of our
energy needs over the next 20 years being met with conservation."

No cabinet members were dispatched to California, where Bush's response to the electricity
crisis has been widely criticized.

With congressional committees due to take up energy legislation soon, Democrats dismissed the
town hall meetings as staged events.

In Philadelphia, a case of laryngitis forced a pale-looking Cheney to let his wife Lynne speak for
him at a meeting of the National Association of Counties.
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June 12, 2001

Dear Senator Reid:

Thank you for your recent letter opposing the increase of nuclear power because it
might increase the possiblity of Yucca Mountain becoming a nuclear waste repository.
The President certainly appreciates your concern and suggestions.

I have shared your letter with the President's energy policy advisors and the Energy
Task Force who arc formulating policy recommendations in this area. Your comments
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

Dear John:

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

The Honorable John Ensign
United States Senate
Washington, DC 20510
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June 12, 2001

Dear Representative Berkley:

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

The Honorable Shelley Berkley
U.S. House of Representatives
Washington, DC 20515
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June 12, 2001

Dear Representative Gibbons:

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

The Honorable Jim Gibbons
U.S. House of Representatives
Washington, DC 20515
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HARRY REID
NEVADA

nited tatets senatt
WASHINGTON. DC 20510-2803

May 23, 2001

President George W. Bush
The White House
1600 Pennsylvania Avenue NW
Washington, DC 20500

Dear Mr. President:

We are writing in regard to the recently released report by the National Energy Policy
Development Group, "National Energy Policy". As you know, this report encourages an increase
in the use of nuclear power. Despite tremendous effort, however, our nation still has not
developed a sound science and policy program to deal with the existing waste. Although the
report recommends using the "best science to provide a deep geologic repository for nuclear
waste," no nation, including the United States, has found a suitable geologic repository to safely
isolate the waste.

As you know, we are deeply concerned about this issue, because the only site being
considered for a proposed repository is at Yucca Mountain, Nevada. This site would be located
approximately 90 miles from Las Vegas, the largest city in Nevada and one of the fastest growing
cities in the United States. In addition to being home to more than 1.3 million Nevadans, Las
Vegas and its neighboring communities draw more than 30 million visitors each year. Nevada
communities rely on the water resources below Yucca Mountain for drinking water, livestock
production, and other agriculture activities. Radiation contamination of this groundwater or the
surrounding environment would create an unacceptable human health risk and would threaten the
tourism and recreation-based economy, which provides jobs and important tax revenue to Nevada
and its communities.

We are concerned that the report's recommendation for more nuclear power production
will lead to additional pressure to move forward on Yucca Mountain, despite the known scientific
and public policy shortcomings. Because of these concerns, we cannot support:

(1) the relicensing of existing nuclear power plants or the licensing of new nuclear
power plants; or

(2) the reauthorization of the Price-Anderson Act, a controversial Department of
Energy and nuclear power industry liability program.

The continued prosperity of our nation depends upon an evolution in the way our nation
produces and uses energy. We cannot support, however, any initiatives that increase the
possibility that Yucca Mountain will become the repository for the nation's nuclear waste. We
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are willing to work with you to address these problems and make this energy report a document
that all Americans can support.

We appreciate your consideration of our concerns and look forward to hearing from you.

Sincerely,

HARRY REID /OHN ENSIGN
U.S. Senator .S Senator

E ER / M GIBBONS
yle eofCowrc. S /Member of Congress
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THE PREMIER OF ALBERTA

July 23, 2001

Mr. Frank Blake
U.S. Deputy Secretary of Energy
U.S. Department of Energy
1000 Independence Ave., SW
Washington, DC
U.S.A. 20585

Dear Mr. Blake:

It was a pleasure to meet with you to discuss Alberta's role as a key supplier of energy
to the United States, and our commitment to working with the U.S. Administration to
develop the continental energy market and implement the Cheney Energy Task Force
recommendations.

As we discussed, our mutually beneficial relationship in energy could be enhanced in a
number of ways. Increased investment in Alberta oil sands, transmission of arctic gas
through Alberta's distribution hub, cooperation on clean coal research and technology,
and better electricity transmission linkages, would all help to imptove the continental
energy market. I trust that this mission will prove instrumental in promoting closer
collaboration on energy issues between Alberta, Canada, and the United States. We
look forward to working with you, Secretaries Abraham and Martens, and Canadian
Energy Minister, the Honourable Ralph Goodale, on these matters.

Thank you for meeting with us and I wish you all the best in the future.

Sincerely yours,

RK/ddm

cc: Honourable Halvar C. Jonson
Minister of International and Intergovernmental Relations

Honourable Murray Smith
Minister of Energy

Legislature Building. Edmonton, Alberta. Canada T5K 286 Telephone (780) 427-2251 Fax (780) 427-1349
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June 25,2001

Dear Max:

Thank you for your recent letter regarding Califoria's waiver request from the 2%
federal oxygenated fuel requirement. The President certainly appreciates your concern
and suggestions.

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

The Honorable Max Baucus
United States Senate
Washington, DC 20510
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June 8, 2001

The Honorable George W. Bush
President of the United States
The White House
Washington, D.C. 20500

Dear Mr. President:

I am writing to reiterate that I do not support California's
waiver request from the 2% federal oxygenated fuel requirement.

In my opinion, California fails to meet the Clean Air Act's
statutory requirements for such a waiver. As you know, the waiver can
only be granted if the Administration finds that Ethanol 'prevents or
interferes with the attainment" of air pollution standards. I am
certain that this conclusion could not be factually supported.

Ethanol - an oxygenate alternative to MTBE - reduces carbon
monoxide levels better than any other reformulated gasoline. And
unlike petroleum-based MTBE, Ethanol is a renewable energy source.
The Renewable Fuels Association (RFA) position on the issue is clear,
and they are quick to recognize the benefits of Ethanol: 'The U.S.
Ethanol industry will absolutely meet California's oxygenate demand,
providing clean air, clean water and clean fuels without increasing
consumer gasoline prices.' In addition, the bio-fuel Ethanol creates
an important agriculture market for our nation's farmers.

It is important to maintain a balance between our energy use and
our environmental obligations; but these do not necessarily have to be
conflicting ends. We must improve our energy technologies and develop
energy resources that lead to greater economic stability, increased
international competitiveness and a healthier environment. Ethanol
can deliver all of these benefits, as well as many others.

I hope that you will deny California's waiver request. If you
have any questions on this issue, please do not hesitate to contact
me. I look forward to your response.

With best personal regards, I am

Sincerely,

MSB/ser XG
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August 8, 2001

Vice President Richard B. Cheney
The White House
Washington, DC 20501

Dear Mr. Vice President:

We are writing to express our strong support for increasing the amount of funding that
the Bonneville Power Administration (BPA) may borrow from the U.S. Treasury.

As investor-owned utilities, consumer-owned utilities, industrial customers, and
independent power producers, all doing business in the Pacific Northwest, we often
disagree on matters relating to the Northwest power system. But we are absolutely united
on at least one point: that substantially increasing the reliability and capacity of the BPA
transmission system is essential to the economic health of both the Northwest and the
entire West.

The BPA transmission system is already heavily constrained as it attempts to serve
existing loads and generation facilities, and the problem is only going to get worse unless
dramatic steps are taken. As the report of your Energy Task Force made clear, new
generation facilities are essential to solving the electricity crisis. Right now, the call for
new generation is being answered - developers have announced plans to build many new
plants in the Northwest. This new generation will benefit consumers in all 11 Western
states served by the regional transmission system known as the western interconnection.

But those new generation facilities cannot help solve the supply problem unless they are
interconnected to a reliable regional transmission system. Because BPA owns and
operates over 75 percent of the high-voltage transmission system in the Northwest, and
no major investments have been made in that system for over a decade, the transmission
system that would bring these new supplies to consumers is simply not prepared to do the
job. Unless relieved through substantial infrastructure improvements, the constraints that
plague the BPA transmission system will prolong the current electricity crisis and
contribute to future crises.

We understand that solving this problem will not be free. All BPA transmission
customers will bear the total costs of BPA's transmission investments through
transmission rates. In turn, the revenues from transmission rates will be used by BPA to
repay all the money borrowed from the Treasury, with interest. But we cannot move
forward toward a solution until the federal government does its part by increasing BPA's
borrowing authority.
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One recent development gives us, and hopefully you, extra confidence that this new
borrowing authority will be well spent. To assure that BPA properly prioritizes its
transmission investments, a technical review committee consisting of BPA's transmission
customers was recently created, and is already beginning its work. This review process
(which received the full support of the Senate Appropriations Committee in its July 13
report on the Energy and Water Development Appropriations bill) will allow meaningful
customer input and thereby help assure that BPA's transmission investments will provide
the most cost-effective, reliable service for the region's consumers.

In conclusion, we ask that you put the Administration on record as supporting an increase
in BPA's borrowing authority for FY 2002, so that BPA can immediately move ahead on
critical, multi-year investments in the transmission system. We also ask that you
promptly transmit a statement of your views to the Senate and House Appropriations
Committees. With the Administration's support, we are hopeful that this matter will be
successfully concluded when those Committees meet in conference on the Energy and
Water Appropriations bill after the August recess.

Kris Mikkelsen Al Gonzalez
General Manager General Manager Patrck Ashby
Inland Power & Light Central Electric General Manager

Cooperative, Inc. Tillamook Public Utility
District

J,^^-S-.^ ^^^^ Q~j ^,
James W Sanders David E. Piper
General Manger Don Godard Chief Executive Offcer
Benton Public Utility Manager Pacific Northwest
District Grant Public Utility District Generating Company

Pamela G. Lesh
Vice President James C. Miller
Public Policy & Regulatory Senior Vice President Brett Wilcox
Affairs Delivery President
Portland General Electric Idaho Power Company Goldendale Aluminum and
Company Northwest Aluminum
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Jack Haffey /
President and Chief Gary Zarker Gary Ely
Operating Officer Superintendent Chairman, Pres. & CEO
The Montana Power Seattle City Light Avista Corp.
Company

Alan Richardson Jerry Leone Charles E. Martin
Chairman of the Board Manager President
PacifiCorp Public Power Council National Energy Systems

Company
Sumas Energy, Inc.

Executive Director Paul T. Champagne M. Steven Eldridge
Washington PUD President General Manager & CEO
Association PPL Global Umatilla Electric

Cooperative

Randy L. Berggren
General Manager

Mark Gendron
Mark Gendron Eugene Water & Electric
Manager Board
Idaho Falls Power

cc: Secretary of Energy Spencer Abraham
Senate Appropriations Committee Chairman Robert C. Byrd
House Appropriations Committee Chairman C.W. Young
Senate Budget Committee Chairman Kent Conrad
House Budget Committee Chairman Jim Nussle
Senate Energy Committee Chairman JeffBingaman
House Energy and Commerce Chairman W.J. "Billy" Tauzin
OMB Director Mitchell E. Daniels Jr.
NW members of Congress
Governor Dirk Kempthorne
Governor John Kitzhabcr
Governor Gary Lock
Governor Judy Martz
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July 31, 2001

Dear Joe:

Thank you for your recent letter expressing your concern with the proposed Baku-
Ceyhan pipeline route that bypasses Armenia and encouraging the United States to take
a more balanced approach to energy resources in the Caucasus. The President certainly
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

The Honorable Joe Knollenberg
U.S. House of Representatives
Washington, DC 20515

Bcc w/ copy for appropriate action: VPTF
For Information: DOS

+ coyof reJ(A..
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Congress of tte aniteb States / f /
Olasmington, D38 20515

July 11,2001

The President
The White House
Washington, D.C. 20500

Dear President Bush:

We arc writing to express our concern regarding the National Energy Policy
Development Group (NEPD) recommendation to support the Baku-Ceyhan pipeline and its
assumed commercial viability.

Despite its proclaimed multiple pipeline policy, the Clinton Administration exclusively
promoted the Baku-Ceyhan pipeline, the viability of which many experts question. In Cato's
recent Foreign Policy Briefing The Great Game, Round 2: Washington's Misguided Supportfor
the Baku-Ceyhan Oil Pipeline, Stanley Kober notes that the pipeline "far from promoting U.S.
interests in the region, undermines them." Another report by the Carnegie Endowment for
International Peace reinforces Cato's conclusion that the Baku-Ceyhan pipeline is not
commercially viable and notes that pursuit of this pipeline only "exacerbated tensions between
the United States and Russia and did little to advance U.S. interests. Given this analysis, we
believe that the United States should take a more balanced approach to energy resources in the
Caucasus.

As you may know, the proposed Baku-Ceyhan pipeline route originating in the
Azerbaijani capital of Baku and terminating at the Turkish port of Ceyhan via Georgia, explicitly
bypasses Armenia at the insistence of Azerbaijan. The demands by Azerbaijan to bypass
Armenia come despite the knowledge that a trans-Armenia route is the most reliable, direct and
cost-effective route, and certainly one of the most tangible actions in support of regional
integration and cooperation. It has been estimated that a pipeline from Baku to Ceyhan that
traverses Armenia would save approximately $600 million over the current proposed route.

Exclusion of one country in regional projects only fosters instability. The United States
should make it clear that Armenia must be included in regional and trans-regional economic
plans and projects. Without east-west transportation and commercial corridors, Armenia is
forced to orient its strategic and trade policies on a north-south basis for its survival and
continues to be isolated from the economies of the west. The United States must not acquiesce to
Azerbaijan's demands to exclude Armenia from all east-west commercial corridors and energy
routes. If the Caucasus region is to move forward, we must ensure that all countries move
forward together at the same time. Choosing winners and losers in the Caucasus will not
promote regional stability, economic integration and peace.

Secretary of State Colin Powell has stated that Armenia's integration into international
institutions remains a priority for the United States. However, continuing the prior
Administration's policy of unilateral acceptance of Azerbaijan's demands that the pipeline
bypass Armenia runs counter to U.S. policy objectives for the region and only serves to further
isolate Armenia. Armenia's exclusion from regional economic and commercial undertakings in

"Pt»mo a MICCLED wPo
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the South Caucasus hinders U.S. policy goals of promoting regional stability based upon the
development of strong political, economic and security ties among all countries of the Caucasus
and the United States. Therefore, we believe that Armenia, which represents the most reliable,
direct and cost-effective East-West oil and gas pipeline route, must not be excluded.

We strongly urge you to reexamine the NEPD Group's recommendations regarding the
Caucasus and review all current and future oil and gas pipeline routes, as well as other cast-west
commercial corridors and regional development projects, to ensure that all countries of the South
Caucasus are included.

r /~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~S\ ^ * «Sincerely,
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THE WHITE HOUSE OFFICE

REFERRAL

August 17.2001

2001-019468 Aug 21 A 11:23

TO: DEPARTMENT OF ENERGY

ACTION REQUESTED: INFO COPY ONLY/NO ACTION NECESSARY

DESCRIPTION OF INCOMING:

ID: 491473

MEDIA LETTER. DATED JUL 17 2001

TO: PRESIDENT BUSH

FROM: THE HONORABLE TIM JOHNSON
UNITED STATES SENATE
WASHINGTON. DC 20510

SUBJECT: EXPRESSES THEIR SUPPORT FOR INCREASED DOMESTIC NATURAL GAS
DEVELOPMENT

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

Dear Pat:

Thank you for your recent letter expressing your strong support for increased natural
gas development in order to meet the growing demand for these necessary fuels. The
President certainly appreciates your concern and suggestions.

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

The Honorable Pat Roberts
United States Senate
Washington, DC 20510

010802
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THE WHITE HOUSE ID# 491473
CORRESPONDENCE TRACKING WORKSHEET PAGE 1

DATE RECEIVED: 0725/2001

NAME OF CORRESPONDENT: THE HONORABLE TIM JOHNSON

SUBJECT: EXPRESSES THEIR SUPPORT FOR INCREASED DOMESTIC NATURAL GAS DEVELOPMENT
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July 31, 2001

Dear Senator Johnson:

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

The Honorable Tim Johnson
United States Senate
Washington, DC 20510

010802
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WASHINGTON DC 20510

'Lnited ,Rates ienate
WASHINGTON, DC 20510

July 17,2001

The President
The White House
Washington, D.C. 20500

Dear Mr. President:

We agree with you and Vice President Cheney on the critical need for increased natural gas and oil
production in the United States. It is important that the Administration focus on policies that
encourage the responsible development of these natural resources. The nation needs policies that
can mitigate the impact of the boom and bust cycle caused by world oil prices.

Moreover, our rural farm states must have dependable and affordable supplies of natural gas, fuel,
and lubrication products for farms, ranches, and homes to keep our nation's economy strong and
to produce the abundant, safe and affordable food and fiber supply that benefits consumers in this
country and around the world.

As we work together on formulating a comprehensive yet balanced energy policy, we want to
share our strong support for increased domestic natural gas development, scheduled for approval
in December 2001. Our nation's decision to use natural gas for electricity production impacts not
only those on fixed incomes whose heating bills have doubled, but also producers who face
exorbitant input costs. Since January, 2000, the average daily price for natural gas has jumped
from $2.37 per MMBtu to an average in December 2000 of $8.80 and a contract price for January
2001 of $9.90.

U.S. production of natural gas has dropped 14 percent, from a peak in 1973 at 21.7 trillion cubic
feet, to the current level of 18.7 trillion cubic feet. At the same time, natural gas demand is
projected to increase from 45-62 percent nationwide by the year 2020, and electricity generation
fueled by natural gas is estimated to increase 200 percent in that same time period.

Mr. President, tapping domestic sources will increase our natural gas supply to meet these
demands. More natural gas will reduce market pressures that increase heating and energy bills.
Furthermore, our producers will have an affordable supply of natural gas for irrigation, grain
drying, food processing, and fertilizer.

Agriculture, small businesses owners, rural and low-income consumers, and the nation are best
served if potential domestic energy alternatives are considered as part of an overall national energy
policy debate, rather than in isolation. Gulf of Mexico exploration and production have allowed
for the growing use of natural gas and oil-vital parts of this nation's productive economy and
energy future that limit imports. Moreover, America's farmers and food producers are this
nation's frontline environmental stewards. They are sensitive to the ongoing need to protect and
conserve soil, air and water quality, as well as the Gulf of Mexico's waters and beaches.
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If we are to meet the growing demand for these necessary fuels, and for U.S. agriculture to remain
productive and competitive, it is imperative that domestic reserves are explored and developed as
soon and as safely as possible in the context of a balanced energy policy. Thank you for your
consideration.

Sincerely, /)

Tim Johnsa Pat Roberts
United States Senate United States Senate
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OFFICE OF THE VICE PRESIDENT
WASH INGTON

TO: Ms. Carol A. Kennedy 2 '. 2 P 3: 2
Executive Secretariat
Room 7E-054 Forrestal Building
Department of Energy
1000 Independence Avenue SW
Washington, DC 20585

DATE: August 16, 2001

We are forwarding the enclosed constituent mail addressed to the Vice President because your
agency has the expertise to evaluate the technical suggestions, products and procedures that arc
recommended to alleviate the energy crisis. These constituents have been notified that they will
be hearing directly from your department.

Should you have questions, you may reach me by telephone at 202.456.9002 or by fax at
202.456.7044.

Sincerely,

Cecelia Boycr
Special Assistant to the Vice President

for Correspondence
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Polydyne. Inc.
16638 Calle Haeigb

· (~~~ ~Pacific Palisades, CA 90272
Tel: (310) 230-60833 ) Fax: (310)230-6084
E-Mial: pbbos@aol.com

July 23, 2001 //;
So

Vice President Richard Cheney
Chairman, Energy Task Force
The White House
Washington, DC 20500

Re: National Energy Policy

Dear Vice President Cheney:

Congratulations on your rational and sound energy policy, including national
exploration of natural resources to develop energy self-sufficiency. I also admire
President Bush's and your stand regarding the global warming issue and
withholding your support of the Kyoto Agreement.

Having over 40 years management experience in the energy field, including
overseeing the development of new and renewable energy technologies at the
Electric Power Research Institute (EPRI) and being a resident of California, it is
really painful to witness the political mismanagement of energy resources in this
state. This government created crisis has been long in the making by our
Democrat controlled Legislature and their politically appointed committees, and
more recently promulgated by our elected Democratic Governor Davis. The
California "crisis" could have been easily resolved by letting the prices rise,
which would have resulted in an immediate decrease in demand and increase in
supply of electricity in the absence of political interference. Instead, Governor
Davis elected to opt for the political expediency of price controls, government
regulation and market interference, while blaming everyone but his own
mismanagement for the problem.

Unfortunately, the press and the public have accommodated his position and
most voters believe that there is no energy problem other than the one created
by the "greedy" energy companies, supported by the Bush Administration. The
result is a widely held perception that deregulation and the power industry are to
blame, even though we only had quasi deregulation at the energy supply side,
while maintaining full PUC regulation at the retail level and of new power plant

.. -S ..T. ORr,: .x ... ' ... ,. . .
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construction. Most importantly, this debacle and associated rhetoric have
provided fuel for the opposition of your administration's energy policy. At the
same time, the environmental political forces have faulted your administration for
not supporting renewable energy resources development and the international
global warming treaty.

Based upon my extensive experience in the RD&D of renewable energy
technologies, to include: solar thermal, photovoltaics, wind, ocean thermal,
geothermal, and fusion, I have long ago concluded that these technologies are
far too expensive in cost and much too limited in reliability of supply. This is due
to their low energy density and intermittent availability. Consequently, the
advocates for deployment of these renewable resources cannot make a serious
case for displacing most of the conventional resources available.

Fortunately, there is a new technology in the advanced stages of development
which has the potential to greatly improve the overall energy efficiency of
converting conventional depletable energy resources, oil and gas, while at the
same time reducing and eliminating harmful emissions. This technology is the
fuel cell, which has achieved significant progress during the last several years
and has the ability to significantly improve the overall conversion efficiency of
natural gas, propane gas, and oil derivatives.

The fuel cell can provide both electric and thermal energy, operating as small
co-generators located at dispersed customer sites (residences, commercial
buildings). The waste products are pure water and reduced carbon dioxide.
Subsequently, when the cost have significantly been reduced through large-
scale production for these small-scale stationary applications, these fuel cell
systems can be incorporated into hybrid electric cars, with the potential of
obtaining fuel efficiencies of 100 mpg. As you can readily surmise, more than
doubling the conversion efficiency of scarce energy resources, while
simultaneously eliminating harmful emissions, for both stationary and mobile
applications, is a two-fold poitical and economic winner.

As an independent consultant, with over 25 years of experience in fuel cell
development, I have conducted a great number of studies relating to the
commercialization of this important 21' century technology and presented my
findings as invited speaker at various national and international energy
symposia and workshops. For your information, I have included a few select
presentations addressing the commercialization and market opportunities of
small-scale fuel cells.

To further the commercialization of fuel cells, I formed a potential users group
(Small-scale Fuel Cell Commercialization Group) several years ago. This group
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To further the commercialization of fuel cells, I formed a potential users group
(Small-scale Fuel Cell Commercialization Group) several years ago. This group
issued a Market Opportunity Notice (MON) with market-derived technical and
cost specifications for small distributed market residential fuel cell systems,
which has become a de facto strawman for fuel cell developers.

Unfortunately, the DOE has politically focussed its fuel cell program on the much
lower value automotive applications. Since cars are relatively cheap per unit
weight, the fuel cell for this application has a market-derived value of only one-
twenty-fifth of that for the much higher market value small-scale stationary
residential and commercial applications ($80/kW versus $2,000/kW,
respectively). Consequently, the initial market entry of fuel cells is projected to
be the much higher value stationary applications. Only when the fuel cell costs
have been decreased sufficiently, as a result of continued production learning
and innovation, will the mobile applications become market viable.

Both these stationary and subsequent mobile markets have the potential to
reduce energy consumption of depletable oil and gas resources at least two-fold,
while essentially eliminating harmful emissions associated with the current
conversions of these resources.

Obviously, the economic and political benefits of this fuel cell technology are
enormous for this country and the world. Your inclusion of this technology
development and deployment in your energy plan will have tremendous political
implications. This inclusion will simultaneously reduce our foreign energy
dependency, with the associated balance of trade and national security benefits,
while eliminating harmful emissions, including substantially reducing the COz
emissions. The former being the concern of many environmental activist groups
critical of your administration's policy and the latter deflating the arguments
against the industrialized nations for contributing to the real or alleged global
warming.

Furthermore, this technology can facilitate off-the-grid distributed energy
systems for residential and commercial applications, which will reduce the
customer dependency on centrally generated power. For example, if available,
these systems would have realized tremendous market expansion during the
recent and future energy rotating blackouts in California. Obviously, the
potential impact of this technology on the deregulation of energy is very large.

In addition, the fuel cell systems will provide cean electrical power with extremely
high reliability, both attributes being extremely important to the Silicon Valley and
other high technology industries. Consequently, these distributed fuel cell
systems, when developed in the United States, can be successfully exported,
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especially to those countries without the financial resources to develop the very
expensive power grids associated with central power generation. This
technology export will again significantly benefit the trade balance of the U.S.

In view of the above, I strongly urge you to consider inclusion of this strategically
very important fuel cell energy technology In your energy plan and, thus, reflect a
fully integrated and environmentally conscious approach by your administration.
Obviously, the full impact of a new technology will not be immediate, since all
new product or technology market penetration occurs logistically C'S-shaped)
over time.

Currently, as an independent consultant, I have no specific financial interest in
any fuel cell company, however, I do have a great personal interest and ambition
in bringing this technology into the market. Therefore, I hope that you will
perceive this important information as an unbiased assessment of an energy
development opportunity and benefit for this country and the world, as well as
provide significant political ammunition in response to the various vocal critics of
your administration's policy. This fuel cell development is the technology of the
21" century and you can greatly facilitate in making its commercialization
happen. In this context, if I can be of further assistance to you, I will be available
to offer you my experience and consulting services at your convenience. I have
included my biographical summary for your information.

Peter B. Bos
President
Polydyne, Inc.

Enclosures.
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Peter B. Bos
President, Polydyne, Inc.

Mr. Bos is the founder and President of Polydyne, Inc., a multi-disciplinary management
consulting company, located in Pacific Palisades, California. Since its incorporation in 1981,
Polydyne, Inc. has consulted with a large number of private companies and public agencies,
specializing in integrated, market-oriented assessment of clean, innovative energy technologies
for stationary and mobile applications.

With over forty years of management experience, Mr. Bos has extensive experience in the
interdisciplinary synthesis of energy systems to include technology development and transfer,
market analysis and penetration, energy investment and policy analysis, utility interfacing and
regulatory considerations, and private and public sectorinteraction. He has been an invited
speaker at various national and international symposia and workshops.

Mr. Bos has been involved in fuel cell research, development, and commercialization efforts
since 1975, starting with the early attempts to commercialize the United Technology Corporation
phosphoric add fuel cell, which efforts are currently organized under the International Fuel Cells
Corporation/ONSI (IFCIONSI). Several years ago, Mr. Bos founded and currently is Managing
Director of the Small-scale Fuel Cell Commercialization Group, Inc. (SFCCG, Inc.), a consortium
of major electric and gas utilities in the U.S. and Canada, which is chartered to commercialize
small-scale fuel cell systems following a market-driven commercialization strategy.

This market-driven strategy was originated by Polydyne, Inc. for the development of stationary
and mobile technologies that have the potential for mitigating resource constraints and environ-
mental problems for a large spectrum of commercial applications. This includes the identification
of high value entry markets for and commercialization of fuel cells and batteries for both
stationary and mobile applications. These high value entry markets identified are the distributed
power stationary residential and small commercial markets and the remote telecommunications
markets. To facilitate these efforts, Mr. Bos has developed several proprietary computer
programs, to include Market Assessment and Penetration Models, Fuel Cell Design and
Production Costing Program, Advanced Vehicle Design and Simulation Model, Financial
Simulation Models, and the commercially available Financial Software: FAST 123 (Financial
Analysis STandard).

Prior to founding Polydyne, Inc., Mr. Bos was Director of the Department for New Energy
Resources Development at the Electric Power Research Institute (EPRI) and was responsible for
planning, direction, and control of the utility-sponsored new energy technology programs
including solar, photovoltaics, wind, geothermal and fusion. Overall accomplishments at EPRI
include management of major demonstration projects throughout the United States and
authorship of numerous articles and reports. He has participated in many advisory committees
and workshops and has contributed to significant program decisions on a national level. As a
consequence, Mr. Bos is widely known throughout the utility and vendor industries, the U.S.
Department of Energy and associated laboratories and in the energy community in general.

Mr. Bos holds an MBA degree from the Graduate School of Business Administration at the
University of California, Los Angeles, and an Engineering degree from the Massachusetts
Institute of Technology.

Polydyne, Inc. Tel: (310)230"083
16638 Cage Haleigh Fax: (310) 2306064
Pacfic Palisades. Caliornla 90272 E-Mal: pbbos@aol.com
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MEMORANDUM Y u
TO: Vice President Cheney
FROM: Bob Thompson, on behalf of Mitsubishi Electric
CC: Andy Lundquist

Cesar Conda
DATE: July 6, 2001
SUBJECT: Mitsubishi Electric & FACTS Technology

I wanted to bring to your attention a technology a long-time client has developed that
seems to hold vast potential in helping to solve many of the electrical transmission
problems experienced in California and other parts of the country.

This technology, known as FACTS, has been demonstrated to greatly enhance grid
reliability and significantly Increase electrical transmission system capacity on a very
cost-effective basis. In addition, FACTS resolves many of the state and local
environmental challenges in upgrading the electrical transmission infrastructure.

Flexible AC Transmission Systems (FACTS) are now being offered by Mitsubishi Electric
in the North American market, after over 10 years of successful installations In Japan.
While FACTS are well known in Japan, the benefits of this technology are not as fully
appreciated or understood in the US.

So that you and your staff are fully apprised of the energy and political advantages that
FACTS have been demonstrated to confer, I wanted to arrange a briefing by senior
executives of Mitsubishi Electric's Pittsburgh-based US subsidiary in Washington during
the August recess.

In selecting Mitsubishi Electric FACTS equipment to alleviate well-chronided difficulties in
supplying electricity to its consumers, San Diego Gas & Electric found this technology to
be:

* Performance-Based & Fiscally Sound Investments

FACTS technologies allow for a significantly higher percentage of power to be
transmitted reliably across the existing network at a fraction of the expense associated
with "traditional" approaches to upgrading transmission capacity.

* Environmentally Friendly

FACTS defers and in many cases eliminates the need for new transmission lines that
would otherwise run through backyards, community landscapes, and preservation areas.
FACTS technologies are implemented at existing utility substations eliminating concerns
over eminent domain.

Jefferson Consultlng Group. LLC
1401 K Street. N.W.. Suite 900. Washington D.C. 20005

(202) 626-8550 Fax: (202) 626-8578 www.Jeffersonconsulting.com
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Efficiently Implemented

FACTS technologies can be implemented in 12 - 18 months - - many years less than the
process of building new transmission lines.

* Technically Proven

Mitsubishi Electric is a leader in the development and application of large-scale power
technologies for the generation, transmission, and distribution of electricity. Mitsubishi
Electric completed the first commercial Installation of FACTS in Japan in 1990 and has
had tremendous success with this technology to date.

Mitsubishi Electric recently completed a major FACTS project for Vermont Electric Power
Company that is now contributing to the improved operation and reliability of the
transmission network In the New England region.

I would be appreciative of the opportunity to arrange a briefing between Mitsubishi
Electric and the Vice President's Energy Task Force on this issue. I will be in contact in
the next several days to explore this possibility.
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Norman C. Peterson
350 16th Street
Santa Mcnica, CA 90402
May 7, 2001

Mr. R. Cheyney
Vice President of the United States
c/o Senate Chambers, U.S. Capitol Building A^
Washington, D.C.

Dear Mr. Vice President:

My purpose is to insure that a petroleum production process de-
veloped and extensively lab tested at TRW, Inc. 19 years ago, is
brought to your notice and to the attention of your colleagues on
the Energy Task Force.

This process, named HotSpot, is addressed to the production of
Heavy Oils and TarSands deposits. Such deposits contain more pe-
troleum today than all of the original oil fields of North America
had before the pumping began.

Heavy Oils and TarSands deposits are too thick to pump and must be
liquefied to be produced. HotSpot in NOT a thermal process.
Purely thermal procedures can work on some deposits but are very
costly. HotSpot is a vapor solvent process developed by a bril-
liant lab expert, Mr. Jack Bohn, in the early 80's. Mr. Bohn is
probably retired by now.

HotSpot was not taken to the field because at the time it was
ready, OPEC's control of world light crude supplies collapsed, and
TRW felt that with gasoline prices of 40 cents a gallon, HotSpot
could not compete. The program was cancelled. But now, with gas
prices hovering over $2.00 a gallon, it's a new game. My feeling
is that TRW needs a wakeup call.

I urge you to have your people contact TRW, and also that they try
to find Jack Bohn. These acts could be utterly worthwhile for the
USA.

I have no stake at all in these matters. I retired from TRW in
1984. This letter is an act of citizenship.

Heavy Oils and TarSands are very plentiful.

C. ct.7
Sincerely,

I -> -T '*
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_[S^S ^^ S^^^^ H One Main Place Suite 900
101 S.W. MVain Street

Portland, OR 97204
503.222-9480 office

;\ecr t ' f _l ~ L~ q' i3, 503-799-3400 Cellular
503-222-9668 Fax

To: Vice President Dick CheneyFrom: James Litcheld

Fax # 1-202-456-2461 Fax #: 503-222-9668
Company: ITel #: 503-222-9480

Subject: Letter from Northwest Electric Power Interests

Sent: 8/8/2001 at 5:20:40 PM Pages: 4 (including cover)

MESSAGE:

Dear Mr. Vice President:

I have been asked to send you the attached letter from a diverse group of energy interests in the
Pacific Northwest. We are writing to express our strong support for increasing the amount of funding
that the Bonneville Power Administration (BPA) may borrow from the U.S. Treasury. A hard copy of
this letter is also being sent to you in today's mail.

Sincerely,

Jim Litchfield
President
Litchfield Consulting Group, Inc.

WinFax PRO Cover Page
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
entire West

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
plants in the Northwest This new generation will benefit consumers in all 1 1 Western
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
customers will bear the total costs ofBPA's transmission investments through
transmission rates. In turn, the revenues from transmission rates will be used by BPA to
repay all the money borrowed from the Treasury, with interest But we cannot move
forward toward a solution until the federal government does its part by increasing BPA's
borrowing authority.

21281
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One recent development gives us, and hopefully you, extra confidence that this new
borrowing authority will be well spent To assure that BPA properly prioritizes its
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
General Manager General Manager PatrickAshby
Inland Power & Light Central Electric General Manager

Cooperative, Inc. Tillamook Public Utility
District

James W Sanders David E. Piper
General Manger Don Godard Chief Executive Officer
Benton Public Utility Manager Pacific Northwest
District Grant Public Utility District Generating Company

<^L Gating.- C- many

Pamela G. Lesh
Vice President J a mes C. Miller
Public Policy & Regulatory Senior Vice President Brett Wilcox
Affairs Delivery President
Portland General Electric Idaho Power Company Goldendale Aluminum and
Company Northwest Aluminum
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Jack Hafley
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

Randy L Bcrggren

Mark Gendron Gencral Manager
Marnager Eugene Water & ElectricManager
Idaho Falls Power Board

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
Governor Dirk Kcmpthome
Governor John Kitzhaber
Governor Gary Lock
Governor Judy Martz

3
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OFFICE OF THE VICE PRESIDENT

WASHINGTON

TO: Ms. Carol A. Kennedy
Executive Secretariat
Room 7E-054 Fonestal Building
Department of Energy
1000 Independence Avenue SW
Washington, DC 20585

DATE: August 23, 2001

We are forwarding the enclosed constituent mail containing views and concerns about energyissues. It is not necessary to respond to our office regarding each reply.

Should you have questions about these procedures or need to provide updated contactinformation, you may reach me by telephone at 202.456.9002 or by fax at 202.456.7044.

Sincerely,

Cecelia Boyer
Special Assistant to the Vice President

for Correspondence
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N-Viro International Corporation

August 9, 2001

Vice President Richard Cheney
The White House
Washington, DC 20501

Dear Mr. Vice President:

As a lifelong democratic leader in Toledo, Ohio, who has actively provided leadership in the
presidential campaigns of John and Robert Kennedy, Jimmy Carter, John Glenn and Bill Clinton,
I salute the efforts of this Bush-Cheney Administration to seek positive achievements.

Enclosure #1 is a February 13, 2001 letter to you from my friend, Governor Bob Taft, who we
also strongly supported, concerning the opportunity of utilizing methane to compliment natural
gas while concurrently greatly reducing U.S. greenhouse gas emissions.

We strongly believe and we can document (Enclosure #2) that organic lagoon and surface
impoundments now receive annually over 5 billion tons of organic sludge or manure annually.
While landfills, receiving about 100 million tons annually of organics are correctly recorded by
USEPA as generating about 12 million tons of methane (C-4) annually, USEPA official
inventories have no defendable record of the methane generated by lagoons and surface
impoundments. We have been amazed that the Clinton-Browner EPA ignored these sites. We
now understand that EPA did not want to admit an inventory error of about 100 million tons of
methane (CH4) or the equivalency of 2 billion tons of carbon dioxide (CO2), which is one-third
of the total U.S. inventory provided at Kyoto. Moreover, we understand that the Clinton-
Browner EPA did not wish to acknowledge that anything other than fossil fuels is the key cause
of global warming. The quoted position of Dr. Jim Hansen of NASA is further documentation of
the validity of our information (Enclosure #3).

Enclosure #4 is a gracious letter that I have recently received from Administrator Whitman. It
contains a letter from Robert Brenner, Acting Assistant Administrator of USEPA, to
Congresswoman Marcy Kaptur.

In that letter Mr. Brenner contends that "landfills represent approximately 35% of all methane
emissions in the U.S. while manure management is approximately 5% and wastewater treatment
(note paragraph #3 of page 1 says, "surface impoundments are covered by the source category
'wastewater') approximately 2%." As Enclosure #2 demonstrates these statistics cited by Mr.
Brenner are incredibly wrong. Pulp and paper sludge surface impoundments alone generate

3450 W. Central Avenue * Suite 328 * Toledo, Ohio 43606
Ph: 419-535-6374 *Fx: 419-535-7008 * 1-800-66N-VIRO

www.nviro.com info@nviro.com J,
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more methane (CH 4) than all landfills combined. Methane from manure lagoons are at least
comparable to all landfills combined. This June I was the keynote speaker at the annual joint
USEPA/Water Environment Federation (WEF) Conference in Chicago on "Animal Manures"
(Enclosures #5 & #6). I know the quantities of manures that are now wasted in lagoons. EPA's
figures are not remotely defendable. Why is the truth being withheld?

In 1991 President George Walker Bush awarded myself and my firm, N-Viro, the Presidential
Citation of Excellence in Conservation and Environmental Technology. Administrator William
Reilly is a trusted advisor and friend. We are amazed, discouraged, and disappointed that
USEPA and USDOE have ignored this methane challenge and opportunity. If we do not know
where we are, how do we determine where we are going?

Enclosure #7 is an article from the May 19"/20M issue of the Financial Times. It is a wonderful
tribute.

God bless you, Mr. Vice President

Sincerely yours,

J. Patrick Niholson
Chief Executive

JPN/erv

Cc: Governor Bob Taft
Congresswoman Marcy Kaptur

Enclosures (7)
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Adv ^ ^1~ February 13, 2001

The Honorable Richard B. Cheney
Vice President of the United States
The White House
Washington, DC 20500

Dear Dick:

I am forwarding for your Energy Task Force a letter from one of my
constituents, Pat Nicholson, Chief Executive Officer of N-Viro International
Corporation in Toledo, recommending more be done to capture methane emissions
from organic disposal sites as a source of natural gas for energy. Apparently, the
City of Toledo is now in negotiations to sell landfill methane to the new Daimler-
Chrysler Jeep production facility.

Sincerely,

Bob Taft
Governor

BT/acs

c: Pat Nicholson
Kate Bartter

77 SOUTH HIGH STmrEr * 30TH FLOOR * COLUDUB. OHIO 4313-6117 * «4144_.3S3S · FAX: ESIa4aB133SA
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CN-VIR)
N-Viro International Corporation

May 8, 2001

Mr. Robert K. Dixon
Deputy Assistant Secretary
Office of Power Technologies
Dept of Energy
1000 Independence Ave., SW
Washington, DC 20585

Dear Mr. Dixon:

I am in receipt of your letter to Congresswoman Kaptur. We appreciate your time and effort in
responding to our suggestions. Thank you for your positive comments.

In paragraph 3 you acknowledge that the use ofbio-based products and bio-energy could reduce
greenhouse gas emissions by as much as 100 million tons a year by 2010. We project that the
use of methane now being generated and not used or flared could reduce greenhouse gas
equivalent emissions by over one billion tons a year or 10 times your projection within two
years. This is comparable to all greenhouse gas emissions generated annually by Ford and
General Motors combined (Enclosure #1).

The methane tonnage now being generated by the disposal of over 5 billion tons annually of
organics in andfills, surface impoundment and lagoons is over one hundred million tons
annually of methane, the greenhouse gas equivalent of 2 billion tons of carbon dioxide, or one-
third of U.S. Kyoto survey. Moreover, the utilization of these organics, particularly in land
reclamation, offers the magnificent opportunity for carbon credits to offset CO2 generation as
unilaterally proposed by the Entergy Corp. and reported in the Wall Street Journal on May 4,
2001 (Enclosure #2).

As the U.S. Kyoto inventory total only included 10%/ CO2 equivalent from methane, the U.S.
Kyoto inventory total was greatly understated. Apparently someone does not want to admit to a
mistake. Obviously that someone is USEPA. Thus, all efforts for two years to get the truth from
EPA have been ignored even when those efforts have come from Congress.

From DOE's responsibility comes a far different question. Why has this sustainable 100 million
tons annually of methane not been vigorously pursued to supplement shortages in natural gas?
One hundred million tons of methane is the energy equivalent of 200 million tons of coal, which
is 20% of the total coal now used annually in electric energy production.

3450 W. Central Avenue Suite 328 Toledo. Ohio 43606 /,
Telephone: 419-535-6374 Fax:419-535-7008
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Today, the Middlesex County Utility authority in New Jersey is using its landfill generated
methane to produce electricity at its wastewater facility, saving over $5 million dollars annually
or about 50% (Enclosure #3).

Today, the City of Toledo is working with Daimler-Chrysler Corp. to utilize Toledo landfill
methane to compliment natural gas at the new Daimler-Chrysler plant in Toledo (Enclosure #4).
Mr. Dixon, EPA's own reports confirm that over 5 billion wet tons of organics are disposed
annually in U.S. landfills, surface impoundment and lagoons. Our engineers confirm that such a
volume of organics in confined disposal sites will generate over 100 million tons of methane
annually. We suspect that

1. USEPA refuses to monitor these sites because an inventory will reveal that the U.S.
understated its CO2 generation by about 25% at Kyoto and significant methane reduction
could lower the pressure for more fossil fuel reductions.

2. USDOE is hesitant to recognize this sustainable source because it will reduce public
pressure to build new energy production and the low cost availability of methane will
negatively impact the interests of conventional energy producers.

Neither position by a public agency of the U.S. Government is acceptable. We are going to
move aggressively to open the windows for a full-scale public debate on the methane challenge
and opportunity (Enclosure #5). All we seek is the truth!

Best wishes.
Sincerely yours,

Patrick Nichoson
Chief Executive

JPN/erv
Enclosures (5)

Cc: Senator Michael DeWine
Congressman Paul Gillmor
Congresswoman Marcy Kaptur
Senator George Voinovich
Mr. William Rcilly
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State of North Dakota
Washington Representative

400 North Capitol Street, NW, Suite 585
Washington, DC 20001

202.347.6607

MEMORANDUM

TO : Secretary's Scheduler

FROM : Toby Burke, Washington Representative

DATE : August 24, 2001

RE : Request for Meeting Between Governor Hoeven and Secretary Abraham

Governor Hoeven will be visiting Washington, DC on Tuesday, September 11, 2001 and
respectfully requests a meeting with Secretary Abraham to discuss the current National Energy
Policy and the role Governor Hoeven and his colleagues can play in the debate. In addition, the
Governor would like to discuss the energy task force established at the National Governors
Association. If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me at 202.347.6607.

Thank you for your consideration of our request. I look forward to hearing from you.

21290
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August 31, 2001

Dear Vice President Cheney:

I am writing to urge you to make public the groups, corporations,
lobbyists, and industries which attended your energy task force.
I was dismayed to read that Halliburton will benefit from the
energy recommendations made by the energy committee.

If you have nothing to hide, then you must make public the groups
which helped you formulate your energy policy.

Judy Pasternak's Times' story said " many of the executives
at the White House meetings (on energy) were generous donors
to the Republican Party and some of the key lobbyists were
freshly hired from the Bush presidential campaign."

I think Congress and the American public have a right to basic
information on how the energy panel carried out its work.

Sincerely,

Sandra Hoover

21291
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June 22, 2001

The Honorable Mr. Andrew D. Lundquist
Executive Director,
National Energy Policy Development
Office of the Vice President

Sir,.j am. writ. o inform V¢uPbL tddrioedth .s "
acc^er.t'pny .ast.c af 'sraton effort, impr aIr quallty and r.v.
tt overburdened ieo'r:gi:'.

In my former capacty as Head of the Marine Corps Food Service Program, I had
the privilege of getting to know Mr. Robert S. 'Bob' Babington of MLean,
Virginia. Bob Babington (a former Air Force Officer, NASA Engineer, and Atomic
Energy Commission researcher) developed an advanod" mbu.pod-.
that rLiltW jin the prodUction .the xtremn lyjfe:p..'T
.bunrjp. o.uBn -i�n uay~.W1ld fieh ,
:odiea. :a ven vgeb.lL. oil witout any.bae of aokepai-te,:..eip * .'

:. .p r-.'. ,

The Airtronic Burner is the heat source for the Marine Corp' Tray Ration Heating
System. It was field tested In 1993 and has been in use by the Marines since
1995. According to figures published by the Department of Energy, If this burner
were produced for home heating, Americans would save over three binion
gallons of fuel oil per.year. If you also consider its ability to utirize bio-diesal, the
potentia fuel oil savings easily approache ten billon gallons per year.

The Alrtronic Burner is currently a military unique Item, with very. limited domestic
production capabilit. I can think of no better utilation of technology investment
tax dollars than developing domestic produclon of the Airtronic Burner.

Amazingly, the Airronic Burner was displyed in the Department of Enegy
rotunda as long ago as 1981, as the future of oil heat' Unfortunately, a lack of
any domestic Interest In oil conservation drove Babington into the European
home heating markeL His burner now heats more than ten thousand overseas
homes. Brookhaven National Laboratory conducted extenive testing of an early
version of e Airtroni Burner and In a 1988 report described it as very
exitng... remarkable... and.,. an important step foiward in oil burner design."

Congress on appmproiatd $M for the FY 94 Title 3 Program to develop
American Domestic Produdcon Tooling forthe Babington Aironic Burner.
Those funds here assigned to Natick Laboratorie to develop the domestic
production capabilty. Natick researhers, believing themselves capable of
developing their own multi-fuel burner, withdrew their sponsoship and the funds
were returned, unexpended. (Eight years later, Babington's technology
cntinues without peer and Natick researchars have yet to demonstrate any

0 ..-
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similar technology). Without a domestic production capability, Babington
satisfied the Marine Corps Tray Ration Heating System contract by obtaining
parts from his European suppliers and building nearly 1,000 airtronic burners in
his home-based research laboratory.

The Tray Ration Heating System has been very successful. Internal Marine
Corps documents cite annual savings of several million dollars in field training
and combat service support. Hot meals mean higher morale and the tray ration
heater delivers hot meals to Marines on the front lines.

Developing a domestic production capability for the Babington Airtronic Burner is
a perfect way for the President and the Congress to quickly gain a return on tax
dollar investment while offering a concrete conservation solution. The benefits
will be manifold. U.S. oil heat consumers (an estimated ten to thirteen million
homes) will save billions of gallons of fuel each year. The environment will
benefit from reduced particle, carbon monoxide and NOX emissions. Since the
airtronic burner can efficiently bum any oil product, bio-diesel can be used in
much greater quantities, reducing America's reliance on foreign oil even further,
while also reducing greenhouse emissions.

These burners are now built in very small quantities. As such, they cost the
Marine Corps substantially more than if the burners were a commercial
production item, no longer 'military unique,' made in America, and not reliant
upon foreign manufacturing sources.

The technology has other applications that offer enormous potential in energy
conservation. Babington has successfully built prototype cogeneration water
heaters, refrigerators and other appliances that dramatically reduce energy
consumption. President Bush asked for ideas and solutions. Babington's
technology is the product of homegrown American ingenuity. The United States
Marine Corps recognized it and made it the cornerstone of their field-feeding
program. Now that the Marine Corps established the beachhead in high
efficiency oil combustion, isn't it time to share it with the rest of America?

I have enclosed a booklet containing additional materials about Babington's
technologies. A McLean-based businessman, he is only minutes from your
Washington office. I am not an agent of Babington's company, but I would be
happy to facilitate a meeting. America needs this technology. Semper Fidelisl
Similar correspondence has been sent to Vice President Cheney and Secretary
Abraham.

William H. Hagufe
LtCol. USMC Retired

212951
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William H. Haoue

June 22, 2001

The Honorable Richard B. Cheney
Vice President of the United States
Eisenhower Executive Office Building
Washington, D.C. 20501

Dear Mr. Vice President Cheney,

I am writing to you in your capacity as Chairman of President Bush's Energy Task Force. I
recently retired after completing over 25 years of service as a United States Marine. Based on
that experience, I am aware of a technology that has substantial potential to accelerate any
domestic oil conservation effort, improve air quality and relieve the overburdened electricity grid.

In my former capacity as Head of the Marine Corps Food Service Program, I had the privilege of
getting to know Mr. 'Bob' Babington of McLean, Virginia. Bob Babington (a former Air Force
Officer, NASA Engineer, and Atomic Energy Commission researcher) developed an advanced
atomization and combustion technology that resulted in the production of an extremely efficient
liquid fuel burner. This burner can run on any liquid fuel such as heating oil, diesel, JP-8, bio-
diesel and even vegetable oil. This burner is so efficient it actually bums these fuels without any
trace of smoke, particle emissions, or odor.

The Airtronic Burner is used to heat the Marine Corps' Tray Ration Heating System. It was field
tested in 1993 and has been in use by the Marines since 1995. According to figures published by
Brookhaven National Laboratory, if this burner were produced for commercial use, Americans
would save over three bilion gallonsof fuel oil per year. tfyou also:consider its iblity to :utilize
bio-diesel, the potential fuel oil savings easily approaches ten billion'gailons'per year.

Amazingly, the Airtronic Burner was displayed in the Department of Energy rotunda as long ago
as 1981, as the "future of oil heat' Unfortunately, a lack of any domestic interest in oil
conservation drove Babington into the European home heating market. Brookhaven National
Laboratory conducted extensive testing of an early Airtronic Burner and in a 1988 report described
it as 'very exciting"...'remarkable'...and...'an important step forward in oil burner design.'
Despite that, the Airtronic Burner remains unknown and unavailable to the American public.

Mr. Babington has developed many other cutting edge technologies that have enormous potential
to reduce our domestic energy consumption. I have enclosed additional materials summarizing
Babington technologies. A McLean-based businessman, his office is only minutes from
Washington. I am not an agent of Babington's company, but I would be happy to facilitate a
meeting. America needs this technology. Semper Fidelisl

William H. Hague
Lieutenant Colonel

United States Marine Corps, Retired

cc: Mr. Andrew D. Lundquist
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Is Revolutionizing Military Field Feeding, Heating & Hot Water Systems
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The Tray Ration Heating System
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A field feeding system has to be able to serve lots .

_E of hot food, in a short period of time, to military
personnel anywhere on the battlefield ,
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V - ... . ^ ^~A field feeding system has to be rugged and
reliable in any climate
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[ The World's Most Versatile
Cooking System

The Tray Ration Healing Syslem (TRHS) provides :he ultimate platfornm fo total versatility in Ihe fiellt The ver
same TRHS. when equipped with optional accessories. lultills a wide variety of cooking applicalions Since eacn
TRHS is a self-contained unit thal can prepare any type of food. multiple TRHSs are ideally suited to tne mass
feeding of hundreds of thousands of troops. refugees. displaced persons or the victims of nltural d-sa.ters.

L: The Tray Ration Heating System Can be Used For...

Tray Ration Food
L* (T-rations) I

* BOiling f

· Simmering
- Steaming -

Fresh soup and stew 10 dozen eggs in 10 minutes!
r * Flying

* Grilling
o Roasting ! S

- Baking .B D
t ° Deep-Fat Frying

r Steaming fresh foods 100 pounds of rice in 35 minutes!

The versatility of the TRHS In |
preparing fresh food is pictori-
ally shown here. The top four
photos show food prepared ? '"
with the double boiler insert.
steamer tray. and the shallow

E egg pan. all using water as theg D theat tra e m u. Grtlling and frying Deep-fat frying
heat transfer medium.

[ The bottom four photos show - _- _____

grilling. roasting, baking. and _imp-,iE'

deep fat frying using cooking
L oil to transfer heat. I

r - ..~ .*-- ...-"i

Baking Roasting
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T: he Mw59B Field Rangeg
r The M-59 Field Range...Once a hazard,

now a field feeding champion.
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[ Another application for the
versatile Airtwvnic Burner
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The results have been astonishing
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The Airtronic Burner
What if by magic.. .you could bum safe, economical diesel fuel as reliably andt clean as natural gas, without smoke or odor, in any climate?
Mow that would be something...

[ The Airtronic Burner, featuring the Patented Babington Atomization Principle does
just that. Not by magic, but by innovative design engineering. A Babington

- Burer does not use a liquid nozzle like a conventional oil burner. Instead, a
low-pressure flow of oil is applied to the exterior of a bullet
shaped atomizer creating a thin flowing film of oil over its

surface (See Fig.l). When atom.;
Er:f F>^e~~~,. t dizing air is forced through a iaswr-UL 1. C sie tecut slot in the tip of the

atomizer, it rup-
_ H)9hob- tures the thin

u rstlt ___3 dsn aosqi rfilm of oil creat-
__,~__ . .ihing a fog-like mist. Since high efficiency atomization is fundamental

i_ _ _ _ f to good combustion, all Babington burners perform with near perfectcombustion.

The value of any burner can b measured in terms of combustion performance, vesatility, operational sim-
plicity, reliability, maintenance requirements, and total ownership cost.

L Consider these operational features of the Airtronic Burner
Comrbu0A Pe'fWmance:: Maiateaanc CLtsderabion
- Smokeless and odorless po1montnce from startup to shutdown · No nozzre-no clogging
- Hih combusti on fcidency result in fuel savings * Mo than 5.000 hours Mean Time Between Essenial Function

Reliable performance ftom -65 F to +130' F Failure (MTBEFF)
r Instantaneous initon with low energy spart Burner can be replaced and a new one installed in seconds

_r elfb Meetoduiar design allows quick replacement of parts
High tolerance to tue contaminents (waler, sediment, dirt)

I* deally suited to the oresize-its-alr concept One sie ts al concept makes spore buners readily available
Multi-ful capabiity-any istillate fuel

_ lDF-t. WDF-2 DF-A OF-M, JP-5. JP8. kerosene) Sfef e
Heat on the move capabiity · Designed t satisfy m highest safety standards established by

*Variable fring rate with sie knob & no pas change Und riter Lboratories , and the Euopean DIN regulationsr . Competible with virtually any type of heat exchanger · The Alronic Bmer was deigned fr automatic fing l o a
L Oprrol In mkliciy r fuel souce. This eliminates the potential for uncon

* Single switch orndop esration *trolled fires and explosions that have plagued the M-2 burner.
crs hontolled h6opr easo) * tThe Babingion Atroic Burner has been used to haat homes in

Thermostatically contlroled heat outputr Mini alsetaiup andl rtnlrdeowe osn e Europe since 1984 and has been in the nilitary inventory sinoe
1996. In all these applications, ith Airtronic has enpyed a per-

• Automatic fueling* Autom ~atic fu~el3ing~ eals~fed safety record. This means no uncontrolled ires. puff-backs.
No special training to operate explosions, no personl injuries, a nd no discomfort or siknesa[ R ciRehabiTr Track Record due to exhaust gas emissions.
TRHS: In military service since 1996 Total OwtehiAip Cost
(approximately 60 million meals) .The initial cost of the Airtronic Bumer pales by comparison to
r I. M-S9 Retrofit: In rmilitary service sinrce 1996 the savings realrzed when all lacors are considered such as
approxinmately 13 million meals) burner life, low maintenance, interchangeability of parts. tuel effi'.

Hombe heating in Europe since 1984 ciency, minimal training. and the logistical savings associated
No unscheduled shutdowns or mission failures on the TRHS or with teone-sze fts a concept

r M-59 Retrofi Programs

C 2000 Babigton Engineerng
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C The Field Sanitation Unit
After Cooking & Feeding...Comes Cleanup...

* * . , ....and it's a snap with ihe new Babington Field
· , . . , » __ , .Sanitation Unit (FSU), fired by the same Airtronic

"a---. .- '* . - _ Burner currently available in the military inventory.
*C-4 .f~ _n Its operational features and mounting simplicity also

_ALrB. l allows for total interchangeability in a matter of sec-
-^ ^ ""''~--, -_ ; ' . .....onds. Since the control box on the FSU is identical

to that on the TRH, no additional training is required.[L .>1~~ K/~~~1 ' Simply pull the on/off switch and the single thermo-
statically controlled burner automatically maintains

_~~C~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~~~~ ' 42-gallon wash, rinse, and sanitize sinks within pre-
scribed temperatures.

[C FST Future Holdsl MoreO.
A rugged, lightweight, portable, hot water heater pow-.L ered by an Airtronic Burer operates smoke and odor-
free on any distillate fuel while delivering a continuous
flow of hot water at 3.5 GPM.

L

[

L A Babington Mini-Burner (half the size of the Airtronlc) heats a full sized griddle surface and a tent heater. The grid-
dle operates for 12 hours on a re-chargeable battery, and the lent heater is self powered by thermo-electrics. The
Babington Micro-Burner (small enough to hold in the palm of your hand) provides the heat for a convection oven. It also
operates on a re-chargeable battery for up to 14 hours. We also have a Babington Sub-Micro Burner (small enough
to put in your pocket!). The Sub-Micro Burner is designed to satisfy very low heat requirements. It burns with a blue
flame and is easily mistaken for a gas burner.

1113 Ingleside Ave.
McLean, VA. 22101 i
Phn: (703)-356-0232 - Fax: (703)-356-6635 aENTERPRISE
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[ Babington Ammonia Cycle Refrigerator
This remarkable refrigerator utilizes a BabingtonCL_~~ ~Sub-Micro Burner to provide a clean and odor free
combustion source replacing a propane burner

[CL~ ~most commonly used in these types of refrigerators.
This prototype is over 20 sq. ft. in size and burns onlyC[_~ ~~1 gallon of #2 fuel every 15 days. It operates silently, with no

moving parts, and consumes less than 20 watts of electricity.

21303
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The Babington Mini-Burner
The Babington Mini-Burner is a smaller burner that utilizes

a dual spray Babington Atomizer as in the Full sized Airtronic Burner.
The Mini-Burner however is a DC powered burner designed for ultra-low

o power consumption. This burner can operate at full capacity drawing only
°o 7 watts of electricity. In addition, it's 3-independantly controlled motors provide
O an electronically controlled firing rate feature found in no other burner in the World.
co

IB'.-.. ... . . __________________

r~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~~ ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~.. .............. .........._ __ .
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Saving Energy With Military Technology...
A Babington Airtronic Burner (the very same burner in use by the USMC) has proven to reduce heating oil consumption

by as much as 50%, and electrical consumption by 150% when Installed in a typical home heating system (as pictured

t) above). In addition, home heating oil dealers have become very enthusiastic about the technology due to the fact that It
0
m dramatically improves reliability and safety. As well as energy savings, particle and carbon monoxide emissions are vir-
o

19K3 ~ tually eliminated. The home pictured above is over 3,600 sq. ft. and is easily heated with an Airtronic Burner firing at
o

only .4 gallons of heating oil per hour. The conventional burner that was removed from the home was consuming over a

E.39~ib~~~~~~~ ~gallon of heating oil per hour.

... .. _. _____,_ _ _ , _ , _ , _ , _
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§ Babington Advanced Portable Tent Heater
This portable tent heater is powered by a Babington Mini Burner and is totally self contained.

6^~~~~~~ It incorperates a DC power supply fed by on board batteries, which are recharged

ccoS~~~ „by an on-board thermal-electric generator which converts heat into electricity. This system
Thi bums very little fuel, vents all exhaust gasses, and is totally safe.

bums very little fuel, vents all exhaust gasses, and is totally safe.
©'
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0° Radiant Heating With The Airtronic Burner
Because the Airtronic Burner can serve as a radiant heat source as well

c~o? ~as convective heat source, added performance and size reduction can be
achieved in both warm air, and hydronic systems.

k
0s
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Babington Blue Flame Burner
This ultra-low capacity' burner produces a clean, blue flame

that appears much like propane or natural gas.
It is silent in operation, emits no smoke or odor, .and has

achieved some of the lowest NOX (Nitrogen Oxide) emmissions
ever recorded from a distillate fuel burner.

(less than 37 PPM, adjusted to 3% 02)

©~d
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OFFICE OF THE VICE PRESIDENT

WASHINGTON

02 1 b I ,200 SEP21 P 4: 33

September 20, 2001

The Honorable Spencer Abraham
Secretary of Energy
1000 Independence Avenue, SW
Washington, D.C: 20585

Dear Mr. Secretary:

Enclosed arc numerous unsolicited proposals and idea papers that we received from citizens
from all across the country during the development of the National Energy Policy, and in the
months to follow. Many of these individuals and companies have already received
correspondence and acknowledgement from the NEPDG and/or the Vice President's office.

What most of these citizens are looking for, however, is for review and consideration of their
proposals and ideas by program professionals. In turn, we would appreciate your vetting these
proposals out to the appropriate departments within your agency forreview. If you would,
please have the appropriate staff respond with a direct reply to each of these individuals or
companies.

Thank you for your assistance. I know these citizens will greatly appreciate receiving a
response from the Department of Energy.

Sincerely

An D.Lundquist
Director, National Energy Policy
Development Group
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Romald Marsico

Hon. George W. Bush
President of the United Statea
The White Houe
1600 Peuoylvania Avenue
Washington, D.C, 20500

Subject: Energy Poicy, Legisltion, And Poasble Mitigation Of Certain Electric Trasmissioa
Line Bottaecks By Utilizing Innovative Engineering Techniques.

Dear Mr. President,

After Labor Day, t bl my understading that the Senate will be conldering the owe paused
Energy Bill that include many of yer balanced initiatives eking to remedy the Nltfbn's energy
problems In all its aqp ct Unfortunately, It ems tat some Senate Democratic Leade
appear determined to try to scuttle some major parts of yoer eible and practical program; I
hope that your proposed soltIons prevail

In your May 2001 announement of the Admlnisrntion's energ policy, among many other
initiatives, I underood yo to state the eed for the country to try to "sqliua more ot of existing
infratrcture (ie. to became or eficet or to do more with wbat we already ave). Withis
reaomable limits, this aematet of testlng facilitle d asts can be oDe Impornat and
practical aspect of an overall balanced energy strategy. Some desrable asp e t pat do an
enery aotluton coald be eavironmental commumiy endormeaa t, cost-defecvenm, timteaess,
and a taller imprint o public and private land.

For neary year now, I have write tc or copied more toha 25 dfrcaf fderal, *tate, a d
deectric otilty entiu/efldabIs (ia separate Baisp) with initftiave to poemiby enable amm

_rdr4 «.rato be upgrade to carry more poaer In a codmtffd ve, ctvtrumestay
seeathe, and timdely maer viau e efonortwo US. Patet of wbic I e a c-inveator.

la the July16, 2001 Nntiaal Town Hall Meetin (tdecast from Pesuylvaala oa C-SPAW) whbb
was lead by Vie-Preddat Chetey ad Gov. Ridge wit Senat ors Spectord Santorm, Hoase
MemberA, AndmrLw dqtuit, Mary MlIdala ad other gmverm t fidalcas tridbtian
refert were W made to the serious trana issom liae bt eek problemu that vone the electric
gree r fato shota aa rta SIra uerto by m dta PCt pal c. DrlLut te Q A

anion, vario partmeipat ted thaed to uti scoerrafvti, tehaoky, eagaeri.g,
effency, and _omvatons to hbp reove the ti-facetled e probem togter wth the vr
basic need foraew sourcr a ed gy uppte along with ne ftilitie for their dellery. I stroanly
agree with mch a balaced and commonamese approck

An updrad aMntegin,, kinSg lnnovative techalmogy which pudaitl "sqeze" meore mt
of extil fadcllties, sbald rigtfy be caled a aaervatlo meama srct may reducebhe
aecd for costrction for tme comipltely mew assets and their aocated impats.

Of all the entties ad ocial that have abe made raare of y laitiaive to pssibly try to
upgrade certain eadtia transmission ies, I gratly apprecdted reeoilag respoae o April 13,
2001 from Exectve Director Andrew Landquist (of your Ena y Task Fore) on behalf of
Vkce-Preident Cheney to whom I wrote on March 16, 2001. Surprisigly, noe of the other

2131
DOE022-01 92



titie/offcial apparently evea had their staffs and me a no-thank-you note or, mucb more
importantly, a abort letter that said my Initiatives were analyzed by technical experts and rejected.

It sbould seem obvios, eve to a lay-perso on these techical maters (consdering the major
traosmisloa bottle-eck problem on the West Coast ad elsewhere aad their publicity acrou the
country) that these serouly affected eatiti/official would wast to explore all renaable
alternative for the bendit of the public that they serve, even if only initially on a feasibility stdy
basis.

It appeas to me (from the lack of contacts) that even ach ainimal a ysis was no c t arried ut
the West Coast and t is act uareasable to ask them, why ot However, if feasibility anlyses
were made I would be intereted in karning about the concrusion obtained from ch studies.

My purpose In wrting directly to the mredent Is to try to make ure that you lasw abot my
IdHlatves (whkch I sill believe deorve seriou comideato by some approprite estity/) which
may provid ee more posible and apeclli tool for resdving some electrical tranmlrion line
problem as you work witb Coagres to pasi meanin l and pracicl energy egslatioa.

Since I do not know how many of my prous letters, techncal Information, and alternative
relative cost aetimat you may have me, I am takng the liberty of agaia enclosing tbee itHe
with this letter.

My loag years of experience as a tran i e engm eerina manar a eger and engier auest to me
that prudently applied nnovation may help resolve .n otherwie intractable electrical
trasnissit problem. My iitlativesare certainly t a panacea that can so v all of the
troanumItIo libe proble facing the country. However, prudently applied, they may offer a
desirable alterntive outio for reforreig certain exir n traaaal line paths that have
capacity shortages. Alo, they scm to coindde with your objective to try to "squeeze" more ot of
the existing Infratrncturc, where rreaonbly poasble.

Regardle of the eventual outcome ofthee intiative, I wish you and your Adminiutration
acce In yourcfforts to pas iato law a mach-Meded, log-oerdae, and coanoe- c cnergy
tategy that wil protect and advance our ntioa in the ar and long term.

Reptfully,

Ronald Marc

Endosures

Copies: Bon. Richard Cheoey - Vice-Pident of the United States
Mr. Andrew LIadquit - scative Director, Natioaal Eergy Policy Development Group
Ml. Mary Matt - Advior to the Vice-Presdent
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Ronald Marsico

April 20, 2001

Mr. Andrew D. Lundquist
Executive Director
National Energy Policy Development Group
Office Of The Vice President
Washington, D.C., 20501

Subject: U.S. Patent No. 4,686,325 -- CATENARY SAG ADJUSTMENT
USING ADDED WEIGHTS.

Dear Mr. Lundquist:

Thank you very much for your recent reply to my initiative
to the Vice President. I certainly agree that resolution of
the nation's energy problems is a significant undertaking
and I commend the Administration for taking swift action to
resolve these multi-faceted problems.

My 36 years of experince in the electrical transmission line
business (including management, engineering, research, and
purchasing) suggest to me that innovative solutions that safely
"squeeze" additional power-transfer capabilities out of certain
existing transmission lines could be an important part of
the national energy policy.

Prudently applied novel ideas to up-grade some'applicable
existing transmission lines could be cost-effective, timely,
and endorsed by the environmental community. In addition to
the subject Patent, I have some other ideas that might be
helpful in this regard.

While I retired about 4-1/2 years ago, I still maintain a
strong interest and understanding about transmission line
issues. You may find that my long experience could be useful
to your Team as you address these very important challenges.

Therefore, I would welcome a dialogue (via phone or meeting)
with appropriate people on your Team to explore these ideas.

I will be at my winter home in Florida until May 5. After
that, I can be contacted at my permanent address which is:

Sincerely,

Ronald Marsico
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OFFICE OF THE VICE PRESIDENT

WASHINGTON

April 13, 2001

Dear Mr. Marsico:

On behalf of the Vice President, I thank you for taking the time to forward to us your
comments and suggestions regarding a national energy policy. We sincerely appreciate hearing
from you.

Tn Thnlnar nfthia y< , .- r D> irl,,t n i;.h et.Ihl!chC, ther Nt?.i:I-o Ei-; P!-lPcy
Development Group, which is chaired by Vice President Chency. Included in this group are the
Secretaries of Agriculture, Commerce, Energy, Interior, Transportation, Treasury, and the
Administrator of the Environmental Protection Agency, as well as the Director of the Federal
Emergency Management Agency. The State Department has also been participating.

It is our mission to develop a national energy policy to help the private sector, and as
necessary and appropriate, Federal, State and local governments, to promote dependable,
affordable and environmentally sound production and distribution of energy. In developing our
final report, we will be sure to keep in mind your thoughts and suggestions.

Again, thank you for taking the time to contact Vice President Cheney. We have a
significant undertaking ahead of us, but I am confident we will be able to develop a national
energy policy that meets the energy needs of our country in a dependable, affordable and
environmentally sound manner.

Sincerely,

A I L.

Andrew D. Lundquist
Executive Director,
National Energy Policy Development Group

Mr. Ronald Marsico

21314l
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Fernald Power Corporation
A California Cporpoatio

2001-021805 Sep 24 p 3:40

Mr. Dick Cheney
Vice President - United States of America
The Whitehouse
Washington, DC 20515

Please forward to the Energy Task Force

Subject Proposal for a Large (up tp 5000 MW) Coal Fired Power Plant on
Humboldt Bay, California

Dear Mr. Cheney:

Earlier this year I sent to you a multi-page document providing my view of
the energy crisis in America, and what should be done about it. I thank you for
your note acknowledging it

We have developed the ideas of that earlier document to the point of having
a fairly extensive proposal for building a large coal fired plant that would make a
large impact on the Electrical Grid in the Western Region, as follows:

The Fernald Power Corporation is providing to the Humboldt County
Board of Supervisors a summary of a proposed project to build a large (up to 5000
MW) coal fired power plant on the Samoa Peninsula.

The fuel is Alaskan coal, very low-sulfer, shipped by ocean going vessels
from Seward, Alaska directly to Humboldt Bay, California. Clearly, this plant will
provide a large amount of electricity that is based on an American fuel source
with low, almost fixed cost for some 30 years.

I have spoken with numerous peole, all of whom are involved in making
the electrical grid work in California, and without exception, each of them would
love to have a large power generation source that does not use natural gas. This
prooosed plant will certainly provide "fuel diversity".

www.femaldpower.com email: info(ffernaldpowcr.com
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Fernald Power Corporation
A California Corporation

These attachments describing the project are included:

(1) A brief summary of the proposed project;
(2) A copy of the first published article in the Times-Standard newspaper,

Eureka, CA, presented as an email version.

We have completed a preliminary Regulatory and Environmental Study,
and the report is available, upon request.

The project summary and the Regulatory and environmental study report
were presented to the California Power Authority on August 24, 2001.

Additionally, we plan to use "Clean Coal Technology" and to extend the
technology for even greater emission control.

Please note that I never made it to the meeting on September 18h that is
described in the Times-Standard article as my wife and I were returning from London on
September I 1, when the horrible terrorist activites took place.

I do plan to make the formal presentation of this project proposal to the Humboldt
County Board of Supervisors on October 2, 2001.

From my work as a Consulting Engineer in the electric power industry since 1971,
I am aware that three former Con Edison Generating Stations in New York (Ravenswood,
Astoria, and Arthur Kill) have retained most oftheir coal burning equipment, and could
be converted from oil/gas back to coal in a few months. I understand that they are, or
were, in some form of "National Security Reserve" status based on U.S. National
Security interests.

This information suggests several questions:
(1) Would this proposed plant be a candidate for such "National Security

Reserve" status?

(2) Are there ways that either the Energy Task Force or the Department of Energy
can help to move this proposal for this plant through the permitting process faster?

(3) In addition to the plant, can the privately owned Alaskan coal mine be put into
a form of National Security status, in a manner similar to the National Petroleum
Reserve?

Additionally, we have a Power Point presentation on this project that takes less
than 30 minutes to review which gives the scope of the project and the status of project
development. At your request we will make the presentation available to you and your
staff.

wwwfernaldpower.com email: info@femaldpower.corn
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Fernald Power Corporation
A California Corporation

Should you wish to pursue this subject further, please contact me:

Tel: (o): 610-363-8570

Email: mgiberson(tfernaldpower.com

Company Address: Residence Address:
Fernald Power Corp.
P.O. Box 505
Uwchland, PA 19480

Sincerely yours,

Md Gisi-on -. C

Melbourne F. Giberson, Ph.., P.E.
President, Fernald Power Corp.

Cc: Mr. Spencer Abraham
Secretary
Department of Energy

Cc: Mr. Arien Specter
U.S. Senator- Pennsylvania

Cc: Mr. Frank Murkowski
U.S. Senator- Alaska

Cc: Mr. Joseph R Pitts
U.S. House of Representatives

www.femaldpower.com email: infoifernaldpower.com
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Fernald Power Corporation
A California Corporatio

Preliminary Project Description - Pending Approvals Page 1 / 2 - Aug. 23. 2001

Proposed Project Fernald Energy Center, an Electrical Generation Facility.
Maximum Designed Capability: 2500 to 5000 Megawatts, built in
phases.

Project Objectives: (1) To provide a large amount of electrical power at a very low and
uniform price for 20 to 30 years, or longer.
(2) To be a highly reliable, baseload plant
(3) To be "dispatchable" and to be very efficient over a wide
operating load range.
(4) To help to make California "Energy Independent".

Proposed Location: Samoa Peninsula, near the City of Eureka
Humboldt County, California

Facility consists of (1) Series of 600 MW Large Steam - Turbine Generators
Fuel is Coal, under a low cost, long-term contract.

(2) Approximately 20 Wind powered generators, 1 MW each,
assuming wind and space are available.

(3) One or more 15 to 30 MW units for burning "hog fuel" (wood
chips and bark) as is now being done.

(4) One 50 MW gas turbine for "black start" and peaking.
Fuel is Oil and or natural gas.

Attractive Features: The plant will be built as an "indoor" plant That is, almost all of
the machinery will be indoors for several reasons, including more
efficient operations, noise control, and easier maintenance.
The coal will be stored in large silos on site.

Air Quality Issues: "Clean Coal Technology" resulting from proven use of existing
technology developed under U.S. Department of Energy research
activities will be used to process the flue gas, addressing NOx,
SOx, Heavy Metals, and particulate matter issues. (Best Available
Control Technology).

Copyright - Fernald Power Corporation

www.fernaldpower.com Sacramento. CA email: infofbfernaldpower.com
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Fernald Power Corporation
A California Corporation

Preliminary Project Description - Pending ApDrovals Page 2 /2 - Aug. 23. 2001

Fernald Energy Center

"Application for Application to the California Energy Commission is being
Certification": developed.

Location of The Ferald Power Corporation will have its corporate address at
Headquarters: or near the Fernald Energy Center.

Corporate Ownership: The Fernald Power Corporation is an independent California
Corporation. It is Not a part of a large holding company.

Method of construction Consortium of Experienced Licensed Professional Engineers,
and operation: Constructors, Planners, and Operators.

This consortium is very experienced and knows what works and
what we want to build. This consortium, including some
additional specialists, plans to design, purchase the equipment,
construct the facility, install the equipment, including the latest in
automatic controls, and start-up the equipment. Those that will
continue to stay with the project into normal operations include the
corporate staff many engineers, the operational staff and many of
the construction personnel who will become the maintenance staff.
The basic power plant will essentially be a duplicate of an existing
power plant that has proven to be very efficient and highly reliable.

Contact Dr. Melbourne F. Giberson, P.E., President
mgiberson(femaldpower.com Tel: 610-283-9077

Copyright - Fernald Power Corporation
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The county official said that the firm selected Samoa for the site because
it is in the right place strategically - for supplying energy to the rest of
the state and also because the Humboldt Bay port could alow the coal
to be shipped in via barge, most likely from Alaska.

In his description, Giberson claims that the facility would use "clean air
technology," approved by the U.S. Department of Energy.

The project seems to be at a very early stage. An application to the state
Energy Commission is still being developed. According to the project
description, the basic power plant, "will essentially be a duplicate of an
existing power plant that has proven to be very efficient and highly
reliable." The name or location of the plant is not included.

0 1999-2001 MediaNews Group, Inc.
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

0108i?
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

Nicholas E. Calio t
Assistant to the President and
Director of Legislative Affairs

The Honorable Tim Johnson
United States Senate
Washington. DC 20510

010802
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United States $ enate
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
feet, to the current level of 18.7 trillion cubic feet. Al the same time, natural gas demand is
projected to increase from 45-62 percent nationwide by the year 2020, and electricity generatinn
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
for the growing use of natural gas and oil--vital parts of this nation's productive economy and
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
producte and competitie. it is imperative that domestic reserves are explored and developed as

soon and as safely as possible in the context of a balanced energy policy. Thank you for your

consideration.

Sincerely,

Pat Roberts
nite States enat United States Senate

United States Senate
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WASHINGTON

TO: Ms. Carol A. Kennedy
Executive Secretariat
Room 7E-054 Forresta] Building
Department of Energy
1000 Independence Avenue SW
Washington, DC 20585

DATE: October 8, 2001

We are forwarding the enclosed mail from several constituents concerning energy issues. It is not
necessary to provide a copy of your replies.

Should you have questions about these procedures or need to provide updated contact
information, you may reach me by telephone at 202.456.9002 or by fax at 202.456.7044.

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

Subject: Proposal for a Large (up tp 5000 MW) Coal Fired Power Plant on
Humboldt Bay, California

Dear Mr. Cheney:

Earlier this year I sent to you a multi-page document providing my view of
the energy crisis in America, and what should be done about it. I thank you for
your note acknowledging it.

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

I have spoken with numerous people. all of whom are involved in making
the electrical grid work in California and without exception each of them would
love to have a large power generation source that does not use natural gas. This
proDosed plant will certainly provide "fuel diversity".

www.femaldpower. cor email: infoRfifcmaldpower.com
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
and the report is available, upon request

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

Please note that 1 never made it to the meeting on September 18' that is
described in the Times-Standard article as my wife and I were returning from London on
September 11't , when the horrible terrorist activites took place.

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
Astoria, and Arthur Kill) have retained most of their coal burning equipment, and could
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
(I) Would this proposed plant be a candidate for such "National Security

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

www.fernaldpower.com email: infofifemaldpower corn
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Fernald Power Corporation
A California Corporation

Should you wish to pursue this subject further, please contact me:

Tel: (o): 610-363-8570

Email: mgiberson~lfemaldpower.com

Company Address: Residence Address:
Fernald Power Corp.
P.O. Box 505
Uwchland, PA 19480

Sincerely yours,

Mel Giberson U -

Melbourne F. Giberson, Ph.D., P.E.
President, Fanald Power Corp.

Cc: Mr. Spencer Abraham
Secretary
Department of Energy

Cc: Mr. Arlen Specter
U.S. Senator - Pennsylvania

Cc: Mr. Frank Murkowski
U.S. Senator - Alaska

Cc: Mr. Joseph R. Pitts
U.S. House of Representatives

www.fernaldpower.com email: infoifernaldpower.com
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Fernald Power Corporation
A California Corporation

Preliminary Project Description - Pending Approvals Page 1 / 2 - Aug. 23. 2001

Proposed Project: Fernald Energy Center, an Electrical Generation Facility.
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

Attractive Features: The plant will be built as an "indoor" plant. That is, almost all of
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

www.fernaldpower.com Sacramento, CA email: infoifernaldpower.com
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Fernald Power Corporation
A California Corporation

Preliminary Project Description - Pending ApDrovals Page 2 / 2 - Aug. 23. 2001

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

Corporate Ownership: The Fcmald Power Corporation is an independent California
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
corporate staff, many engineers, the operational staff, and many of
the construction personnel who will become the maintenance staff.
The basic power plant will essentially be a duplicate of an existing
power plant that has proven to be very efficient and highly reliable.

Contact Dr. Melbourne F. Giberson, P.E., President.
mgiberson@fernaldpower.com Tel: 610-283-9077

Copyright - Fernald Power Corporation
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The county official said that the firm selected Samoa for the site because
it is in the right place strategically - for supplying energy to the rest of
the state and also because the Humboldt Bay port could allow the coal
to be shipped in via barge, most likely from Alaska.

In his description, Giberson claims that the facility would use clean air
technology," approved by the U.S. Department of Energy.

The project seems to be at a very early stage. An application to the state
Energy Commission is still being developed. According to the project
description, the basic power plant, 'will essentially be a duplicate of an
existing power plant that has proven to be very efficient and highly
reliable.' The name or location of the plant is not included.

0 1999-2001 MediaNews Group, Inc.
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